PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 3:00 p.m. on March 15, 2022, to consider and act upon
any or all of the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AT THE ABOVE LOCATION AND AT
LEAST THREE DIRECTORS WILL BE PHYSICALLY PRESENT AT THE ABOVE LOCATION. ANY
PERSON IS WELCOME AT THE MEETING LOCATION. HOWEVER, AS AN OPTION, MEMBERS OF THE
PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY
CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877) 853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND
ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 879 0505 3717 AND PASSWORD: 780699.
USING THE ZOOM APP YOU CAN ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON YOUR SMART PHONE OR
COMPUTER BY ENTERING THE FOREGOING MEETING ID AND PASSWORD.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA
1. Call to order.
2. Roll call of Directors.
oy Public Comments.

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors concerning any issue that is not on the
agenda. The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual
information in response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues
is limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more
than 10 members of the public wish to speak during this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be
limited to 1 minute each.

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. If more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to 1 minute each per item per person.

4, Minutes of prior meetings.

5. Bookkeeper’s Report on the financial affairs of the District, including authorization of
payment of bills.

6. Developer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,

provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, sales of lots to
builders, homebuilding within the District, status of development loans and actions of third
parties opposing or supporting development within the District.

7. Approval of construction plans and pay estimates, change orders and acceptances of
completion with respect to construction contracts.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Advertisement for bids and approval, award, recommendation and administration of
construction contracts.

Engineer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,
provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, pending permit
applications, sales of lots to builders, homebuilding within the District and past, present
and future bond issues; Use of effluent to irrigate rights-of-way and timeline for same.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion; Engineer’s Recommendation for Acceptance;
Release of Retainage; Affidavit on Liens; Wastewater Treatment Plant improvements and
modifications; alternatives for additional odor control measures at the District’s wastewater
plant and funding for same, including possible agreement with Taylor Morrison on funding
for same; Proposal for third-party odor consultant/inspector.

Utility Conveyance Agreement with Taylor Morrison on wastewater treatment plant
expansion.

Reimbursement Audit presented by Maxwell Locke & Ritter.

Cost-Share Funding Program Agreement between the District and LCRA.
Implementation of Long-Term District Improvements and Asset Management Plan.
Effluent Disposal Agreement between the HOA and District.

Order Establishing Water and Wastewater Service Rates, Charges, Tap Fees and Solid
Waste Disposal/Recycling Fees and Adopting General Policies with Respect to the
District’s Water, Wastewater and Drainage Systems.

Criteria for approval of any modifications to common areas.

Committee Reports, Assignment and Membership.

District Operations (Dennis & Terri)

Communications (Terri & Dennis)

WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)

Water Quality/Land Use (Ron & Terri)
Audit/Budget (Nathan & Dennis)

SESRoY RS

Operations and Maintenance Report.

Administrative

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Wastewater Grinder Stations

Effluent Irrigation System & Fields

Distribution & Collection System & Lift Stations
Billing Adjustments

Delinquencies

Customer Meter Issues

Customer and Resident Complaints

SmQTmEmOOw»



20.

21.

21.

22.

Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance

Landscaping

Notices to residents on water quality

Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests

Request for Use of Greenspace and other District Easements

Maintenance access

Sale of sludge box; Execution of Bill of Sale

Expenditures, contracts, repairs, replacements and maintenance related to
Operations and Maintenance Report

PLTOozZZIrR=

Notice of Violations Issued by TCEQ dated August 5, 2019; Exit Interview from TCEQ
site visit of July 10, 2020; TCEQ Notice of Enforcement for Compliance Evaluation
Investigation, dated September 25, 2020; Proposed Agreed Enforcement Order and related
fines.

AGENDA ITEMS RELATED TO ELECTION

Directors Election

a. Order Declaring Unopposed Candidates Elected to Office and Cancelling
Directors Election

PUNTOS DEL ORDEN DEL DfA RELATIVOS A ELECCIONE

Eleccion de Directores

a. Orden que Declara a los Candidatos sin Oponentes Electos a sus Cargos y
Cancela la Eleccion

Adjourn.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitied by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into

closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting
pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections
of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL)

Attorney for the District

s s e o s e b o ke o sk ke s ok sk ok ok ke sk s sk sk s st sk ok ok sk skt sk ook ok sk ok sk ok s ok sk ok ok s ok ot sk ke sk ke sk s st sk e sk ek s oksk ok ko ok Rk Rk Rk ok ok Rk ok

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to
communications will be provided upon request. Please call Jeniffer Concienne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476-6604,
for information.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HAYS §
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District was held at 3:00 p.m. on February 15, 2022 at Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232, Austin, Texas 78738, pursuant to notice duly given in
accordance with law.

1.  CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis Daniel — President

Terri Purdy — Vice President

Ron Meyer — Secretary

Tom Rogers — Assistant Secretary
Nathan Neese — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. All Directors were present.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger, Hunter Hudson and Jeniffer Concienne
with Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, Andrea Wyatt Parker with Murfee Engineering, Allen Douthitt
with Bott & Douthitt and Kristi Hester and Ronja Keyes with Inframark.

Attending via Zoom were Mike Moyer with Taylor Morrison and residents Leslie Daniel,
Gray Grass and Mark Olsen.

3.  PUBLIC COMMENTS

Gary Grass asked if several of the agenda items could be combined for discussion.
President Dennis Daniel advised that the Board would discuss the items as they come up in the
agenda.



4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion for approval of the minutes. Motion was
made by Tom Rogers and seconded by Ron Meyer to approve the Minutes of the January 18,
2022 meeting as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

5. EMERGENCY ORDER DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE BOARD
PRESIDENT TO APPROVE CERTAIN ACTIONS NEEDED TO CONTINUE
FUNCTIONING OF THE DISTRICT DURING COVID-19 CRISIS INCLUDING
AUTHORIZATION FOR THE BOARD VICE PRESIDENT TO ACT IF THE
BOARD PRESIDENT IS UNAVAILABLE OR UNABLE TO ACT

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the Emergency Order. Mr. Flickinger suggests
reinstating this order so that the President can take necessary action if the Board fails to meet
quorum do to COVID-19. President Dennis Daniel requested a change to the wording in the
second whereas paragraph, to indicate, “that it may be difficult” instead of “is difficult.” After
discussion, President Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Ron Meyer and seconded
by Tom Rogers to approve the Emergency Order with the revision as noted above. The motion
carried unanimously.

6. BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL AFFAIRS OF THE
DISTRICT, INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials and updated cash activity report with
the Board. The District is right on budget for the month. Mr. Douthitt discussed the variances in
the budget from the past with the chlorine checks and meter reads. Manager Kristi Hester advised
the sampling is once a week per six days. She will take off the equipment time costs and will
issue a credit to the District. President Daniel inquired about the cost of renting the odor unit.
Engineer Andrea Wyatt advised that should have already been done. After discussion, President
Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Nathan Neese and seconded by Terri
Purdy to approve payment of the invoices, per diems, ratify the six bond payments and authorize
the four fund transfers as discussed. The motion carried unanimously.

7.  DEVELOPER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS, PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS. HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
STATUS OF DEVELOPMENT LOANS AND ACTIONS OF THIRD PARTIES
OPPOSING OR SUPPORTING DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE DISTRICT

Mike Moyer indicated there are no updates from last month’s report.



8. APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND PAY ESTIMATES, CHANGE
ORDERS AND ACCEPTANCES OF COMPLETION WITH RESPECT TO
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.

9% ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND APPROVAL, AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION AND ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.

10. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS, PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
PENDING PERMIT APPLICATIONS, SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS,
HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT AND PAST, PRESENT AND
FUTURE BOND ISSUES:; USE OF EFFLUENT TO IRRIGATE RIGHTS-OF-
WAY AND TIMELINE FOR SAME

11.  WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION: WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS AND MODIFICATIONS:
ALTERNATIVES FOR ADDITIONAL ODOR CONTROL MEASURERS AT
THE DISTRICT’S WASTEWATER PLANT AND FUNDING FOR SAME,
INCLUDING POSSIBLE AGREEMENT WITH TAYLOR MORRISON ON
FUNDING FOR SAME:; PROPOSAL FOR THIRD-PARTY ODOR
CONSULTANT/INSPECTOR

Items 10 and 11 were discussed together.

Engineer Andrea Wyatt discussed the Engineer’s Report as included in the agenda
package.

Attached to the engineer’s report is the updated figure tracking wastewater flows, which
includes calculated flow values produced per household. Ms. Wyatt stated that the flows are
registering 108 gpd per connection and are just below the 75% capacity.

With regard to the WWTP expansion, Ms. Wyatt reported that there remain a few
outstanding items. All the electrical should be done tomorrow and they will also be doing the
punch list. Mike Moyer inquired about the process for reimbursement to Taylor Morrison for the
WWTP expansion. Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the process. Once the project is complete
and the retainage released, a Utility Conveyance Agreement will be prepared for consideration
and the bond reimbursement audit can be considered. Ms. Wyatt advised that she will be meeting
with the committee for an on-site visit to the WWTP. President Dennis Daniel stated that the
Board should be prepared to approve the reimbursement at the March board meeting.



Ms. Wyatt has not been made aware of any odor complaint issues. They are still working
on the cover for the dumpster, along with some other options. President Daniel noted that he
noticed a mild odor.

The LCRA granted the District $100,000 for the 210-project construction. MEC is
working on the design and will move forward as quickly as possible. It is anticipated that the
project will be bid in spring and constructed next summer.

The Emergency Preparedness Plan will be discussed in Closed Session at the end of the
meeting. The deadline to file the plan is March 1%,

12. COST-SHARE FUNDING PROGRAM AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT
AND LCRA

In follow-up to the discussion above, Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the Cost-Share
Funding Program Agreement with the Board. President Dennis Daniel asked that Murfee
Engineering help with Item D of the Agreement regarding necessary documentation and
reporting. President Daniel would also like to have acknowledgment of the program on the
District’s website. The HOA should also acknowledge the Cost Sharing Program as well. After
discussion, President Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Tom Rogers and
seconded by Ron Meyer to approve the Cost-Share Funding Program Agreement with the LCRA
as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

13.  IMPLEMENTATION OF LONG-TERM DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS AND
ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

This was included in the engineer’s report.

14. EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

This item will be discussed in Closed Session at the end of the meeting.

15. EFFLUENT DISPOSAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE HOA AND
DISTRICT

President Dennis Daniel and Vice President Terri Purdy met with the HOA and discussed
operations and responsibilities of the District and HOA. The HOA has indicated that they are
ready to use the effluent. There was also discussion of the process for changes to the common
areas. The District and HOA would also like to improve communications as a whole.

Resident Gary Grass would like to wrap the use of effluent and criteria for modifications
to common areas in one document. Attorney Bill Flickinger advised that those two issues are not
directly related and should be separate. Mr. Flickinger stated that the deed to the HOA for the
common areas requires the HOA to get District approval for modifications.

After discussion, motion was made by President Daniel and seconded by Nathan Neese

4-



to authorize Attorney Bill Flickinger to draft an Agreement with the HOA for use of effluent as
an irrigation choice and work with the HOA’s attorney on the Agreement. The motion carried
unanimously.

16. ORDER ESTABLISHING WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE RATES,
CHARGES, TAP FEES AND SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL/RECYCLING FEES
AND ADOPTING GENERAL POLICIES WITH RESPECT TO THE
DISTRICT’S WATER, WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SYSTEMS

. President Dennis Daniel discussed the rate order in connection with water and effluent

rates. Currently, the HOA is billed $2.50 per 1,000 gallons of water. The District can also charge
for use of effluent. However, President Daniel is not in favor of charging the HOA for use of
effluent, as we are all one in the same. Director Ron Meyer asked if the effluent will be metered.
There was discussion of a nominal fee or a base fee for effluent. Manager Kristi Hester advised
it would be placed on a tracking meter. Mrs. Hester also stated that with the use of effluent, the
permit requires monthly inspections and reporting. The HOA will need to submit the inspection
reports to the District. After discussion, the Board consensus was to not charge the HOA for
effluent use. Motion was made by President Daniel and seconded by Terri Purdy to add a line
item in the rate order for a flat fee and a per gallon charge of zero for treated effluent to the HOA.
The motion carried unanimously.

17. CRITERIA FOR APPROVAL OF ANY MODIFICATIONS TO COMMON
AREAS

The Board discussed what criteria it wanted to review prior to approval of modifications
to common areas. They would like a recommendation from the District’s engineer to be sure that
the modification would not impact the water quality, drainage or any access issues. Director Ron
Meyer asked if the District will be charging a fee for this review. Attorney Bill Flickinger advised
that the restrictive covenant will need to be reviewed. Impervious cover is also an important part
of the review. President Daniel noted that the common areas have zero impervious cover due to
lot size. Engineer Andrea Wyatt advised that she would review this with Mike Moyer and get
back with Director Meyer on this issue. After further discussion, motion was made by President
Daniel and seconded by Ron Meyer to authorize the Water Quality/Land Use Committee to draft
criteria for modifications to common areas. The motion carried unanimously.

18. COMMITTEE REPORTS, ASSIGNMENT AND MEMBERSHIP
District Operations (Dennis & Terri)
Communications (Terri & Dennis)

WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)

Water Quality/Land Use (Ron & Terri)
Audit/Budget (Nathan & Dennis)

moaQwp>

Matters related to District Operations were already discussed.

Vice President Terri Purdy reported that she met with the HOA. A HOA member may
start attending the board meeting. She will also work with the HOA on a newsletter. Manager

-5-



Kristi Hester will provide quarterly information for the newsletter. Director Ron Meyer would
like to get information on erosion control and have a link on the website.

Director Nathan Neese had nothing to report in connection with the WTCPUA.

Director Ron Meyer reported that he read over the City of Austin erosion control
information. There are still several areas that need to be re-vegged. Mr. Meyer will work with
Inframark on that issue.

Nothing to report on the bond reimbursement audit at this time.

19. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT
A. Administrative
B. Wastewater Treatment Plant; Odor Control Measures and
Complaints; All actions necessary to bring the wastewater
treatment plant into compliance with TCEQ permit and to mitigate
odor problems
Wastewater Grinder Stations
Effluent Irrigation System & Fields
Distribution & Collection System & Lift Stations
Billing Adjustments
Delinquencies
Customer Meter Issues
Customer and Resident Complaints
Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance
Landscaping
Notices to residents on water quality
Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests
Request for Use of Greenspace and other District Easements
Maintenance access
Sale of sludge box
Expenditures, contracts, repairs, replacements and maintenance
related to Operations and Maintenance Report

PEOZEFA-TTOMEUQO

Manager Kristi Hester discussed the Executive Summary.

In connection with the WWTP/ Collection system, the District’s total flows were 1.7 MG,
which averages 54,000 GPD for the month of January. Inframark is scheduled to build and install
a drip skip cover. Several leaks were repaired on the drip skid during the recent freeze event.
Mrs. Hester also discussed replacing the decant valve. Wastewater Transport assisted with
pulling two loads to prevent an overflow. Inframark will obtain an estimate for replacement.
After discussion, President Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Tom Rogers and
seconded by Terri Purdy to authorize the District Operations committee to approve replacement
of the decant valve, not to exceed $6,000 from Aqua-Aerobic Systems. The motion carried
unanimously. Mrs. Hester also noted that she received an estimate to add the turbidity meter for
the effluent and water sampling as previously discussed, which is $2,000 from HACH. After

6=



further discussion, motion was made by Nathan Neese and seconded by Tom Rogers to approve
the drip skid cover not to exceed $8,000 and the installation of the turbidity meter for the effluent
and water sampling as required. The motion carried unanimously.

During the inspection of the irrigation fields, a field was repaired in zone #28. President
Dennis Daniel asked that the location of the zone be identified in the future.

The water accountability for January was 96%. Inframark is working with the District’s
engineer on a solution to the auto dialer issues. The fire hydrant, valve and manhole surveys will
be done this month. President Daniel discussed water accountability in the summer. He would
like to review the water loss over the past two summers. Mrs. Hester will pull this information.
President Daniel noted the loss could be from unmetered irrigation water. There was discussion
of use of fire hydrants meters and deposits from the contractors. It was noted that the HOA has
new landscaper in the District, which is Urban Dirt. Mrs. Hester will look into this matter because
if that is accurate, the Agreements will need to be transferred to Urban Dirt, if applicable.

In regard to the pond maintenance, they electrician was not able to locate any electrical
connections at the Mary Elise Pond so that an aerator could be installed. Power supply would
need to come from a transformer and a meter and subpanel would been to be installed. This cost
will be about $10,000. Mrs. Hester will need to get with PEC for a submeter.

Director Ron Meyer noted some areas that need to be reseeded. Mrs. Hester will check
on those.

Mrs. Hester reported that Hays County WCID No. 1 is interested in purchasing the
District’s sludge box for $30,000. After discussion, President Daniel entertained a motion.
Motion was made by Tom Rogers and seconded by Rom Meyer to accept the price of $30,000
for the sludge box and authorize Attorney Bill Flickinger to review the Bill of Sale. The motion
carried unanimously.

20. NOTICE OF VIOLATIONS ISSUED BY TCEQ DATED AUGUST 3. 2019:
EXIT INTERVIEW FROM TCEQ SITE VISIT OF JULY 10, 2020: TCEQ
NOTICE OF ENFORCEMENT FOR COMPLIANCE EVALUATION
INVESTIGATION, DATED SEPTEMBER 25. 2020; PROPOSED AGREED
ENFORCEMENT ORDER AND RELATED FINES

The Board will go into closed session for this item at the end of the meeting

21. DIRECTORS ELECTION

a. Contract for Election Services with Hays County
b. Joint Election Agreement

Attorney Bill Flickinger informed the Board that four applications have been received.
The District will now have a contested election. The three highest votes will win. The District
will need to contact with Hays County Elections Division to hold the election and join with other
entities for the election. After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion

A

10



was made by Tom Rogers and seconded by Terri Purdy to approve the Contract for Election
Services with Hays County and the Joint Election Agreement as presented. The motion carried
unanimously.

CLOSED SESSION

** President Dennis Daniel announced that the Board of Directors will go into closed
session for consultation with the District’s attorney pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas
Government Code regarding matters related to Agenda Item Nos. 14 and 20. The Board went
into closed session at 4:35 p.m.

At 5:12 p.m., President Daniel announced that the Board of Directors had concluded its

closed session and was returning to open meeting, and that no action was taken during the closed
session.

President Daniel entertained motions on the following:

Motion was made by Terri Purdy and seconded by Ron Meyer to approve and submit the
Emergency Preparedness Plan as revised. The motion carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Nathan Neese and seconded by Tom Rogers to approve the TCEQ

Agreed Order subject to clarification on clause as discussed with the District’s attorney. The
motion carried unanimously.

22.  ADJOURN

Motion was made by President Dennis Daniel and seconded by Tom Rogers to adjourn
the meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

Dennis Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID

ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

I\ReunionRanch\minutes\02-15-22
3/10/22



Reunion Ranch W.C.1L.D.
Accounting Report

March 15, 2022

Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:

e Approve director and vendor payments.
e Approve fund transfers.

Review January 31, 2022 Financial Statements.

e 91.21% of 2021 tax roll collected

o $2,040.53 spent to dewater WWTP sludge

e $7,315.76 spent to pump wastewater from lift station and to pump
wastewater wet sludge from MBR basin

e $10,347.50 spent to comply with Senate Bill 3 — EPP Assistance

1 of 82

12



LE 0e

Le 0€ 314 8z lT 9C 14 oe 514 8T 1z 8¢ 8¢ lZ 74 514 e £C

e €c [44 X4 0z 6l 8l 92 14 ¥Z €c 144 Lz 14 [44 Lz 0c 61 gt Ll oL

Ll 9t Sl 14 el cl L 6l 8l L 9l Sl vl €l Sl L £l (4 bl ot 6

ol 6 8 PA 9 ) 14 cl Ll oL 6 8 A 9 8 JA 9 S 14 £ [4

€ z 3 § 14 ] [4 L L

2

o] 62 514 x4 9z 514 LE 0e 6C 8¢ [} 8¢ 8¢ iz 92 S¢ e

e 214 [44 44 714 6l 8l lc 92 se ¥e 44 [44 34 €c [44 Lz 0e 61 8l AY

L 9l Sl v £l cl 47 0e 6l gl pA% 9l S ¥l 9l St vl €l cl 22 ol

. ot 6 8 A 9 S 14 €l ¢l b ot 6 2 A 6 8 A 9 ] 14 €
€ c 3 9 S 14 € 4 3 4 3

0% . i) A I LS Es - 1 [ $ ¥ 118 o il 1) TRl L Iy

LE o€ 62

114 8¢ 82 px4 9¢ 314 x4 az 14 e 4 [44 ot 6¢ 8¢ Iz 9¢ 5¢ ¥e

574 e >4 [44 74 oc 6l 34 0C 18 8l Ll 9 Sk €C ce 14 114 6l Bl L

8l L 9l Sl Pl €} 43 vl €l zi 32 oL 3 2 9l Sl vl €l (42 L oL

b ol 6 8 L [} S L 9 § 14 £ 4 3 6 8 L 9 [ 14 €
14 £ 4 3 [4 3

e ot

le  oe sz 8z [z A 6z sz lz 9 sz ¥ €z

¢ Sz bg et e lz 02 92 st vz €& @ 7 02 zz 1z 0z 6L 8 I 9l

6L BL  Z 9 Sl vl Eb 6L BL 2L 9L St bl €l SL L ELZH M Ob B

DunaaW pieog  GT Je ZL oL 8 8 ’ 9 r4 N N T TR 8 2 9 8 ‘ 9 § v £ z

SJUSWARG puog 10 4Bl s v £ oz s v £ oz L L

bunasl pieog T o3 ,

e e | T TR T R

aIDOM youey uolunay
it ccoc

13

20f 82



Cash Activity Report

3 of 82

14



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Cash Activity Report
January 31, 2022 - March 15, 2022

First Citizens

Operating Bookkeeper's
Account Account
| Reconciled Cash Balance - January 31, 2022 $ 200,567.52 $ 22,797.54
Subsequent Activity through March 15, 2022 (84,442.70) (3,815.92)
Transfer Approved at February 15, 2022 Board Meeting To TexPool Operating Account (200,000.00)
Deposit Service Revenue 115,557.30
Subtotal - Operating Account {84,442.70)
Transfer Approved at February 15, 2022 Board Meeting From TexPool Operating Account 52,163.54
Expenditures Approved at February 15, 2022 Board Meeting Checks 1939 - 1958 (54,019.74)
Pedernales Electric 1959 Utilities - January 2022 (1,594.39)
AT&T 1960 Telephane - February 2022 (213.07)
Verizon Wireless 1961 Wireless Charges - January 2022 (49.46)
ATRT 1962 Internet - February 2022 (102.80)
(3,815.92)
Expenditures to be Approved at March 15, 2022 Board Meeting (From Bookkeeper's A t) - (72,626.51)
Vendor Cle 3 Memo Amount
Dennis Daniel 1963 Director Fees - March 15, 2022 Meeting 157.24
Nathan Neese 1964 Director Fees - March 15, 2022 Meeting 156.07
Ron Meyer 1965 Director Fees - March 15, 2022 Meeting 157.83
Theresa Purdy 1966 Director Fees - March 15, 2022 Meeting 138.53
Thomas Rogers 1967 Director Fees - March 15, 2022 Meeting 138.52
Aquatic Features Inc 1968 Pond Maintenance - February 2022 905.00
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC 1969 Accounting Fees and Check Printing - February 2022 2,193.49
Hays Central Appraisal District 1970 Appraisal Fees - Second Quarter 2021 3,961.64
Inframark LLC 1971 Maintenance - January 2022 15,457.84
LCRA 1972 Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2022 3,274.91
Murfee Engineering 1973 Engineering - January 2022 13,166.39
Sommers Marketing 1974 Website - February 2022 466.00
West Travis County PUA 1975 Purchased Water - February 2022 19,803.65
Willatt & Flickinger 1976 Legal Fees - February 2022 9,534.40
Zane Furr 1977 Landscape Maintenance - February 2022 3,115.00
Total Operating Account Expenditures 72,626.51
Transfers to be Approved at March 15, 2022 Board Meeting {115,000.00) 72,626.51
Transfer From First Citizens Operating to TexPool Operating (115,000.00)
Transfer From TexPool Operating to First Citizens Bookkeeper's 72,626.51
— (42,373.49)
Projected Cash Balance - March 15, 2022 $ 1,124.82 $ 18,981.62

4 of 82




16

5 of 82

00°000°§£Z$ :1UN0JDY 3DIAIDS 3G |00dX3L 0] JUNO3IY XEBL [00dXSL WOl SPUNy J3JSUeI} O (.,
66 T6T'LET$ :3UN0DDOY Bupesado [00dX3L 03 JUNCIIY XB] [00dXSL WOy SPUNy J34SUBI] 01 ()
15°929'2£$ :1UN0JDY §,13d233>00g SUSZIHD 1SJI4 03 JUNOIDY Bunelad |00dXa L WOy SPUN} Jajsues) 01 .,
00°000°STT$ :3uUnoddy BuIEldQ [00gXaL 0} JUNODDY BulleladQ SUZiIID IS414 WOy SpUny J9SUeI) 01 (4

80°v92'628'S - 80'¥9Z°6Z8’S (6£'z0S’9v¥'T) €£8'96E°686'T t¥9'69£'98¢2'9

9v"S61'v9Z°T - 9 S6T'¥9T'T - - 9b'S61 Y92

$2'295°292°¢ - $7°295'292'¢ - - $2'295'29¢2'2 %9TL0°0

08'296 - 08'296 - - 08'796 %91£0°0

98°£99 - 98°£99 - - 98°£99 %9T/0°0

95°9 - 95°9 - - 95'9 %9T/0°0

6L°0LT°LYT'T (66°T6T/LET) 8/'79E'P8TT (88'z££'S90°T) 00°000°SZ0’T 99°S60'SLTE

£6°020°6£T'T (v) 00°000'S/2 £5°020'¥98'T (68'950"vtv) 00°000'G£0'T W'1/0°eETT %9TL0°0

92'051'8 ) () (66'T6T'2TH) ST'TPE'0TY (66'5£9'129°T) - $Z°810'2¥0°C %9T£0°0

€8'L68'LTV'T 66'T6T LET v8'S0£°08T'T (15°'692°08€) €8'96E V16 TS'8L0°LYL

6ET6L'L6E'T () ‘(@ (1) 8Y'595'64T 16°622'812°T (bS'£91'2S) 66'G/9'9%L 9YETL'ETS %9T1£0°0

79°186'8T (z) 16'929'2/ (68" v+9'cS) (£6°509'821) $G €9T'CS S L6L'22 e/u

[4: R 74081 ™ (00"000'sTT) e veT'9TT (00°000'002) 0€'/S8S'STT 75°£95'002 e/u

TTOZ/ST/E TZoT/st/e zzoz/st/e S)juswasingsia s3d1a2ay 2TO0Z/1E/T sajey
asuejeg paao.ddy [eioaqns juonbasqns 2ouejeqg 1soJ9jul
papaloid a4 03 Si9suUed)]

spund jjv - [e301

pung 1afosd jende) - jejol
s323[04d |ended 0Z0TyS - [00dXa L
spafo.d |ended 6T0TYS - (00dxaL
s1efold |ezided 8T0TYS - [00dx3L
s108[0ud |euded £L102YS - [oodxal
- pung 3oafoid jended
puny 321A19s 193 - [eI0L
30IAIDS 192 - |00dX3 ]
Xxe| - |oodxal
- pun4 3VIAISS 1920
pung |e4auan - |ejoL
unoa2y bunesadQ - joogdxa L
JunoddYy s,.Jadaaxyyo0g - SUBZIUD 3SJ14

Junony bunesadQ - suaziy) 15414
- pung |e43uan

TTO0T ‘ST Yyddew - ZzZoe ‘1€ Atenuer
110day AJIAIDY JUSWISDAUT /YSe)

*d'ID"M Youey uoiunay




oze o

g0c abed

0/geee Al gor

NV 0G:E 18 £202/10/20 Uo pajuild

$2°€95'c0Y — (PRI09II07 I'7d + SUORDSYJOD) SUONBY0D PauIqUIC)

Pa108]i00 %G2°G9 Pallig SOXE] JusuND 0} pasedwoy SUolOS|IOD Y |

P8I0 %G/ 69 Pajig saxe jualing 0} paledwio] SUCHOS|I0D XeL

05'08.'641'2$ =~ Pa109110) QLA WaLIND _

£8°'126°68€'2$ — I10d [eutBuo paisnipy

sebejueiad

~
i

%12°16 - 120 - PS03(10] 110N 40 %

€8'621°01C 000 000 000 000 v2'£95'C0Y L0°EPL'EL9 o8 /56 £5°00L'719 1301 3un Buixey |
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SyoeqIoy
0s'8l 00°0 00°0 000 000 61 v81- 69591 61 v8L- bsgL Juenbuijeq fe3oL
£E19L'0L 000 000 000 000 e L. 'e0v 9.°806'€19 19'ELL- 5280719 waung [ejoL
00 000 000 00T OO R ROk B T T000 TR Tig00s 000

£e191'012 000 000 000 000  EVUvLSOp  9UB0B'Ele L9l B
oser 000 o - eon 0. - 000 - ebysl 6LEBL-.

000 000 000 00 000 o0 000

000" 000 000 7 TSRO MR TR A O :

000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 )

00'0 000 000, . . 000 . 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 000 000

000 00 oge @00 00°0- 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 oo ., oo )

000 000 000 000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 000 T 000

000 000 000 000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 000 000

00°0 000 900 00:0 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 000 " 000 (
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 €00z
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 soud 3 Z00Z
ajueleg aoueLeA pajog||0) pamoyy pa3os|[0) [Rd SUOND3[|0D) pajoajjooun sjuswisnipy pajoajjoou ‘Bag

p3393|100uN 804 “Auy SJUNodsIq / SHPaID paisnipy

(¥ gy O sietoy siun Buixey
{GIDAA YouRY UOILNSY) HMAR

|esieaddy

apn{au| ‘sydeqjjoy sjeredss suoydo

XVLISAVH

Buipusosy ‘Jeaj Ag :AQ palios  ZzZ0zZ/LE/LO ©1 2202/L0/10 9buBy 2jeQ UOHOESUBIL

~1dg Buiddug :syun Buixe

Ny :ssppho

Jodoay sbuipuelg @ deosay

6 of 82



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADTJUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DESTRIBUTION

BEGINNNING

TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

Reunion Ranch W €. I1.D
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION

Jamuary 31, 2022

2021

2020 2019 TGOTAL
General  Debt Service General Debt Service General Debt Service General Debt Service
Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Total
$ 02750 $ 05500 $ 0825 |$% 01500 $ 0.7250 087%|$ 01500 $ 07250 0.87%0
000 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
000 ao0 0.00 000 0ao0 a.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
000 000 coo| 102971 497694 6,006.65 000 0.00 000 102971 497694 6,006.65
000 000 000 190,30 919.79 1,110 09 000 0.00 000 190.30 91979 111009
aoo 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 0.00 ogo
4644190 9288379  139,32569 000 oao 000 000 0.00 000 4644150 9288379 13932569
000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 000 000
467816 9,356 33 14,034 49 (45 29) (21891) (264 20 (41.18) (199 .01) (240.19) 4,591 69 8,938.41 13,530 10
aoo 000 000 000 aoo 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 oao
84556246 1,091,12492 1,636,687 38 (45.29) (21891) (264.20] (4118) (199.01) (24019)] 54547599 1090707.00 1,636,18299
0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000
(67.89) (115 78) (17367 (3158) (152 61) (184 19 0,00 000 000 (89.47) (268 39) (357 86
000 0,00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 a00 000
13458248 26916495 40374743 (3158) (152 61) (184 19 000 000 000| 13455090 26901234 403,563 24
0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 o.oo
0,00 a0 000 000 000 000 0,00 aco 000 000 000 000
000 aoo 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 000
000 go0 0,00 000 aoo 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 a00 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 0,00
aon 000 000 000 ago 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 000 000
a.00 000 000 000 aoo0 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 o000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 0.00
000 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
000 000 000 000 aao 000 aoo 000 0.00 000 000 000
00D 000 000 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 000 000 0,00 oco
000 0co 000 000 000 0,00 o.00 000 0,00 000 000 ooo
0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 000 000 0.00 000
000 000 000 000 ago 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 ooa
000 a00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 oao 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
000 000 0,00 000 000 0,00 000 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 000
000 000 0,00 0,00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0,00
aoo 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 000
000 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 oo0 000
000 200 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 000 a00 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 200 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000
000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00
0.00 000 000 000 a.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00
000 aoo 000 0.00 000 000 000 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00
000 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 ao0 0.00
Q.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
ao0 aoo 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000
72658684 145317366 2,179,76050 952 84 4,605 42 5,558 26 (41.18) (159.01) (24019)] 72749850 145758007 2,185,078 67
0,00 0.00 000 190 30 919.79 1,11009 0.00 000 000 190 30 919.79 1,110.09
72658684 145317366 2,179,76050 1,143 14 5,525.21 6,668.35 (4118) (199.01) (24019)] 727,688.80 1458,499.86  2,186,168.66
792,02034 158404067 237606101 103288 499227 6,025.15 000 000 000| 79305322 158903294 2,382,0B616
462027 9,24055  13,86082 (7687) (37152) (448 39)| (4118) (199 01) (24019) 4502 22 8,670.02 1317224
a.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ooa ooo
(726,586 84) (1,453,173 66) (2,179,76050)]  (95284) (4,605 42) (5,558 26) 4118 199.01 24019 | (727.49850) (1,457,58007) (2,185,078 57)
7005377 14010756 21016133 317 1533 18 50 000 000 000 70,096.94 14012289  210,179.83

7 of 82



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

January 31, 2022
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Cltizens Bank
Operating Account $ 200,477.19
Bookkeeper's Account 29,550.84
Total Funds First Citizens Bank 230,028.03
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Total Collateral/Funds $ 230,028.03 $ 250,000.00 $ 19.971.97

1
8 of 82



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9 of 82

20



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

January 31, 2022

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.L.D., as of and for the four months ended January 31, 2022, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for thaose who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

(1%0 l«L‘HDn’% ﬁf” f?f- Lo

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

March 8, 2022
Round Rock, TX

10 of 82



Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account
Cash Equivalents

Receivables -
Property Taxes

Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $ -

Prepaid Expense

Accounts Receivable - Other

Accrued Service Revenue

Interfund

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenditures
Customer Deposits

Builder Deposit
Due to TCEQ
Interfund

Payroll Taxes Payable

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service

Capital Projects

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

January 31, 2022

Governmental Funds

Governmental

General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds

Fund Fund Fund Total
$  200,567.52 $ - $ - $  200,567.52
22,797.54 - - 22,797.54
523,713.46 3,275,095.66 2,264,195.46 6,063,004.58
70,056.94 140,122.89 - 210,179.83
71,325.93 - - 71,325.93
2,740.62 - - 2,740.62
3,325.46 - - 3,325.46
40,145.13 - - 40,145.13
681,226.89 - - 681,226.89

$ 1,615,899.49

$ 3,415,218.55

$ 2,264,195.46

$ 7,295,313.50

$ 77,120.01 $ - $ - $ 77,120.01
3,341.76 = - 3,341.76
73,170.00 - - 73,170.00
35,000.00 - = 35,000.00
5,244.07 - - 5,244.07

N 681,226.89 - 681,226.89

91.84 - - 91.84
193,967.68 681,226.89 - 875,194.57
70,056.94 140,122.89 = 210,179.83
70,056.94 140,122.89 - 210,179.83

- 2,593,868.77 - 2,593,868.77

- A 2,264,195.46 2,264,195.46
1,351,874.87 - - 1,351,874.87
1,351,874.87 2,593,868.77 2,264,195.46 6,209,939.10

$ 1,615,899.49

$ 3,415,218.55

$ 2,264,195.46

$ 7,295,313.50

See Accounlants' Reporl.

22
11 of 82



Revenues:

Property Tax Revenue
Service Accounts
Water Revenue
Wastewater Revenue
Service Revenue Penalties
Tap Fee Income
Inspection Fee Income
Interest and Other Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee
Monthly Charges
Water Purchases
Operations & Management
Utilities
Lab Fees
Inspections
Chemicals
Sludge Hauling
Permit Fee
Repairs & Maintenance (Routine) -
Water Repairs
Sewer Repairs
Pond Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance
Repairs & Maintenance (One - Time) -
Pond Maintenance
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax
Director Reimbursements
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees
Website
Miscellaneous Expense
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Financial Advisor
Bookkeeping Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees - Special
Audit Fees
Debt Service -
Fiscal Agent Fees

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance, October 1, 2021

Fund Balance, January 31, 2022

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds

October 1, 2021 - January 31, 2022

Governmental Funds

Governmental

General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds

Fund Fund Fund Total
$  726,659.09 $ 1,453,522.92 $ - $ 2,180,182.01
199,963.65 - - 199,963.65
115,849.77 = - 115,849.77
2,506.67 - - 2,506.67
2,000.00 - - 2,000.00
1,600.00 - - 1,600.00
1,620.61 189.74 283.25 2,093.60
1,050,199.79 1,453,712.66 283.25 2,504,195.70
8,604.16 - - 8,604.16
52,128.20 - - 52,128.20
55,347.49 - = 55,347.49
31,551.82 - - 31,551.82
7,445.95 5 = 7,445.95
3,618.21 - - 3,618.21
7,491.65 - - 7,491.65
6,077.86 - - 6,077.86
5,982.16 - - 5,982.16
1,328.05 - - 1,328.05
22,011.41 - - 22,011.41
73,773.55 - - 73,773.55
7,979.47 - - 7,979.47
15,560.00 - - 15,560.00
5,056.80 - - 5,056.80
2,745.10 2 - 2,745.10
215.25 - - 215.25
18,661.15 - - 18,661.15
1,348.88 2,697.77 - 4,046.65
2,032.00 - - 2,032.00
864.50 - - 864.50
26,431.80 - - 26,431.80
1,000.00 2,000.00 - 3,000.00
9,000.00 - - 9,000.00
12,456.69 - - 12,456.69
14,330.00 - - 14,330.00
12,500.00 - - 12,500.00
= 1,200.00 = 1,200.00
405,542.15 5,897.77 - 411,439.92
644,657.64 1,447,814.89 283.25 2,092,755.78
707,217.23 1,146,053.88 2,263,912.21 4,117,183.32
$ 1,351,874.87 $ 2,593,868.77 $ 2,264,195.46 $ 6,209,939.10

See Accountants’ Report

12 of 82



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger
Capital Projects Fund

-- General Ledger

13 of 82



General Fund

25
14 of 82



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
January 31, 2022

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
Actual Budget Difference Actual Budget Difference
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 134,550.90 $ 135,783.00 $ (1.232.10) $ 726,659.09 $ 724,025.00 $ 2,634.09
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 37,955.46 34,920.00 3,035.46 199,963.65 163,452.00 36,511.65
Wastewater Revenue 27.337.18 25,426.00 1,911.18 115,849.77 101,704.00 14,145.77
Service Revenue Penalfies 453.67 603.00 (149.33) 2,506.67 2,651.00 {144 .33)
Tap Fees - - - 2,000.00 - 2,000.00
Inspection Fees - - - 1,600.00 - 1,600.00
Interest and Other iIncome 320.49 500.00 (179.51) 1,120.61 2,000.00 {879.39)
Total Revenues 200,617.70 197,232.00 3,385.70 1,049,699.79 993.832.00 55,867.79
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 2,260.42 2,115.00 (145.42) 8,604.16 8,460.00 (144.16)
Monthly Charges 13,032.05 13,032.00 (0.05) 52,128.20 52,128.00 (0.20)
Water Purchases 8,475.14 9.796.00 1,320.86 55,347 .49 55,100.00 (247 .49)
Management and Operations 7.863.24 8,555.00 691.76 31,551.82 34,220.00 2,668.18
Utilities 1,979.05 2,800.00 820.95 7,445.95 11,200.00 3,754.05
Lab Fees 187.45 1,950.00 1,762.55 3,618.21 7.800.00 4,181.79
Inspection Fees 1,963.69 1,700,00 (263.69) 7.491.65 6,800.00 (691.65)
Chemicals 941.16 2,500.00 1,558.84 6,077.86 10,000.00 3.922.14
Sludge Hauling 2,040.53 4,000.00 1,959.47 5,982.16 16,000.00 10,017.84
Permit Fees - - - 1,328.05 1,500.00 171.95
Repairs and Maintenance - Routine
Water Repairs and Maintenance 838.97 3,500.00 2,661.03 22,011.41 14,000.00 (8,011.41)
Sewer Repairs and Maintenance 9,667.02 11,000.00 1,332.98 73,773.55 44,000.00 {29.773.55)
Imigation Maintenance - 2,500.00 2,500.00 - 10,000.00 10,000.00
Pond Maintenance 980.00 1,000.00 20.00 7.979.47 4,000.00 (3.979.47)
Landscape Maintenance 3,735.00 4,750.00 1,015.00 15,560.00 19,000.00 3.440.00
Repairs and Maintenance - One Time
Pond Maintenance - - - 5,056.80 5,000.00 (56.80)
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes 64592 1,087.00 441.08 2,745.10 4,348.00 1,602.90
Director Reimbursement 55.46 65.00 9.54 215.25 260.00 44.75
Insurance - - - 18,661.15 20,000.00 1.338.85
Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees - - - 1,348.88 1,000.00 (348.88)
Website 50.00 1,200.00 1,150.00 2,032.00 4,800.00 2,768.00
Miscellaneous 230.00 100.00 {130.00) 864.50 400.00 (464.50)
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 6,868.90 8,500.00 1,631.10 26,431.80 34,000.00 7.568.20
Financial Advisor Fees - - - 1,000.00 - {1,000.00}
Accounting Fees 3,000.00 2,750.00 {250.00) 9,000.00 8,750.00 {250.00)
Engineering Fees - General 2,501.39 3,500.00 998.61 12,456.69 14,000.00 1,543.31
Engineering Fees - Special 10,665.00 2,000.00 {8,665.00) 14,330.00 8,000.00 {6,330.00)
Audit Fees - - - 12,500.00 12,250.00 {250.00)
Total Expenditures 77,980.39 88,400.00 10,419.61 405,542.15 407,016.00 1,473.85
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/
(Under) Expenditures $ 122,637.31 $ 108,832.00 $ 13,805.31 $ 644,157.64 $ 586,816.00 $ 57,341 .64

See Accountanis' Report

15 of 82



TYE'Zs % 5S6°TIZ (soz‘TzE) (m09'sT) (got‘sY} (zsg'oz) s (sop'2z) ¢ (556°b2) s Tozzz) OO NTREWEY S8 cew'ter $  S96°T0S & spo'vs (oer'sE) € ETP'ssST $
L't 0SE'06Y’T z99's0 £90°TTT 295601 811208 966'DE ®60'06 059e8 059°28 0E6'LL ZIT'STT TLT'6L BLT'EET YTATEL'T
z82'T 9TE'vez 009’91 000’st 000°9T 000°9T 000°9% 00091 000°9T 000’81 S€0'ET EL6'EC TIEGT BYE'DT 009°50Z
{osz) 00S'ZT - - - - - - - - - [TTE43 - N 052°ZT
{ooa't) oes't 00 - - - - - - - - ooo’t - E 009
(oge’s) OEE'0E 000z 000z [ 144 oo0‘z 000'Z 000’z 000’z 000'z §99'01 IST (281 £20'T 000°6T
EPET £sv'or oos‘e 00SE 005‘c 0oS‘E 00S’E oos'e aos‘E 0OS‘E 1052 ooz’ 2T TES'E 000°ZH
(osz) 000°5Z 000z aao’'z 000°z a00'z ooa’z 0002 0007 oao‘z 000°E 0oo'c 000z ooa't asz've
®95'2 ZEP'DE 005’8 oo0s's oas’s oos's 0058 00s’s oos's 005’8 698’9 9L’y soa’s s6L'z 000°Z0T
We'y LL6'SS ot'E 756’6 2] Z5¢’ 562 T80T sv'E (743 186 obs'z az'e @s0'at v16'09
(sst) 5991 oot a0t Toov [133 (113 [113 [T oot (153 zT 60Z +0Z ao0z't
74 4 ZEI'TT 00z'T ao0z’y ooz't ooz't [ 21 ouz’t 0o0zZ'T aoz’t os 05t 9T 91E'T aov'vT
N oos’z - 005z B B - - = = - o - N 005’z
6EE'T T99'aT - - - - - - - . - - 766" 699'9T 000°0Z
{evE) 6YE'Y 000't - - 000'% - - ooo‘t B - 6YE'T - - ooo'y
sy seL s8 59 59 s9 §9 s9 s9 sg9 55 SE €5 ze (173
£09'T SEV'TT 180°T £80'T 80’1 480'T Zen't <e0't £80°T 80T ov9 (4 £08 o8 BEQ'ET
Teve's)  ssooeLT S19'98E STT'58 sTU'sE 999'TE vos9L 9v9'TL 861°69 96169 v96'eS ooy'sw TES'T9 T9E'66 SOE'SEZ'T
= oog's 000°s - - - - - - - - - = - 0o0's
- aoo‘oz ooo‘oz - - - . - - 4 = = o - ooa‘oz
= ooo'es 000'8s = = - - - - = = - = - 000'8S
- oozt 000°Z1 - - - - - - - - = = - 0002T
o oag’or 00001 - = - - - = - - - - - goo’‘at
- 000°SET 000'SET - L - - - - - - s - - DOD'SET
3 005z 005’z = = - - - - - - . - - ons’z
(£5) £s0°0T oao’s - . - - - - - - . - L50's 0oc’‘0T
Ob'E 095'ES [ 1744 osL'y osz'y ose'y oS’y [2-7A4 (1744 0S4y S€L’E SSEY SEL'C SEL'E 0o0’£S
(626°€) 8L6'0E ooo‘et 000t ooo’t oao’t 00e'T 000t 000'T 0001 o8s Tt Tee't SS6 [1.0Y24
oon’ot Qoo‘oz 0as‘z 005'z 005z 005z 005z 005°T 0052 005°Z - - = - 000°0E
{ves'er) vLL'SBT 000'SE 000°TT 000’11 000°1TT 00011 900‘TT 0uo'TT ogo’xT £99's TeL'eT SEZ'E 6£0°7E 000°9ST
{r10'9) TT0'S9 005’91 005°E 005°E Q0s'E 00S’E 005'E 00S’E 00S°E 0] 965°pT 12Z5°T 950°s 000°'2S
2t et 3 = - - - - - - - - %0Z oz9 Dos’'t
gro‘ot TEELE 000’y 000°p 000’y oo’y oo’y 000°t ooo'y 000’y o'z - . zre'c oo0’st
228’ 8£0'9Z 005z 005’z 005z 00s'Z 0052 oo0s'z 008’z 0057 e s’ T9E’E = 000°0E
{ze9) Te0'1T neL't 00L'T ooL't oozt 00z't ooz't oozt oos'y 96’ 6RE’T LT LLE'T oov’or
(144 9tZ'6T as6't 0S6°T 056'T asa't 0S6'T 0s6'T o56't 0S6°T 8T LE6'T E62'T 0z oat'ez
vSL'E obH'6T [Ll-44 ooe'z 00R'Z aog'z ooe’z 008°Z [L1:34 008z 646'T 878t 6£L°T 1061 009'EE
899'z 76666 5558 S55'% S55'9 ss55'% 5559 S55'9 s55'% 555°9 €98’ za’e [-V2 TL6'L 029°z01
levz) 6ZL'v0T L4741 €122 ETL'5T PIT'ET [i4 %14 vYTTT 9628 96L'e siv'e £08'TT 80Z°¢T 98’02 8Y'vaz
{0) vac'ost ZEO'ET ZEQ'ET ZEO'ET TEQ'ET ZEA'ET ZEQ'ET ZEO'ET ZEO'ET ZEO'ET ZEO'ET TEO'ET TEO'ET PRE'OST
{>o1) vzs'st ST ST 1444 sTT'T s s11°Z ST’z ET'T 092’7 ST SI1Z 5T’ 09E'SZ
E SOE'E0L'T £5p'se 6sv'sa 6558 98Tl TES2L EPT'S9 &'19 TPE'STT 819'00Z L0819 9TT'EET BL'L6 LEV'LDO'T
(aze) Tz oos 005 [T [TH 005 005 oos [T 3 © € v0Z oo0's
009t 0o9't - - - - - ~ - - > - 0051 ] =
uoo‘z oon‘c - - - - - - - - - - ooo'z - -
[C44] 96E'S EYE e we 509 ETL ovy £09 €09 st 009 505 L] ops’s
orT'pT §52'6T€ ezv'sz ozv'se 9ZY'ST 9zv'se 9zy'se 11474 9aTY'ST 9TY'se LEE'LT vor'ez 061’6z ess'ot 60T’50€
Ti5'eE £RE's8S 169'85 769'85 zeg'ss 5€0°sS T6R'SY £15'8E 0z8'vE 0Z6'VE SS6'LE PISEY 90T’ES BeE'sy TLR'EvS
PEST 4 1s5'18L s - - - % - T & * - s z6R'pS +  TssvET % esv'sps i 2vvier o8t & L16'8L2 £
asueuep ey 2z-des zz-6ny zz-me zz-unr zz-Aen zz-ady ZT-ten 72-q94 zZ-ueg 1z-99a TZ-RON 1z-+0 ‘_ln.wlﬂﬂﬁ
poaog pPoalosd w6png 96png 196png ywbpng eBpng y8ipng wEpna 196png t=may ey Ienoy |enizy 198png
2707 Ad

CTO0ZT-1TOT 1294 |edsid

pa3a6png + S|enjdy :pung |RIBU3D - SIINYPUIAXY PUE SINUIAIY

"A'I'D"M Youey uolunay

saunypusdxg Jaao
senusasy jo (Asuapa)eq)/Feeaxg

sounypuURdE3 jR0L

= rUbRIBId- (FIOIANS
204 3pnY

1osIApY [ePuTul)

|epods - soay Gulrasuibuz
904 Bupssuibug

5934 Bupuneady

504 |eBat

- 19y jeusiERR)OId

s¥o188

wpy-I03ans
snoauejpanN
usaom

SanoN Suand

EUR4 401390/ e
NI U Y 10339010
g foshed Py Reay segsRiig
= EEAIRG AR IMPY

monyPEd PLasIg-|R01ans

snosuRfROsIK
waysAs oyEM
memasem
asueusjuIE FUOd

= SIUTUIIUEE B LHTORY burnoyg-uny

Io13u0D 4opO
MORINALDS DTT
15
spuoy

- sdurUAUIE 7 Rieday Bw|-BuQ
Saucumurey adeospuey
soueUmuIE puog
uoyebrur
sepemaiepm
wasAs o1
- BTN W g whedeg Bufnoy
4 PLIRg
Suynen 26pn|S

seannays
suonTadsuy
Buysa) jesiBojoagseg

suoierado § Juswebruely

BREEYING JIEM

DB AMIUSH WA LM

ey vopRAIITY SEIEM UL YEDT
- sasudexg Buneisdn

=unpuRdxy

sanuoazy |moL

BwEu IO pue JERIRuL
Swnau] 85y uspadeuy
swooug s34 dey
TS Ny IS
DD EIRIBE JOMIT
TG EHAIRS ST
- sunaoy 2aIAes
sonusasy xe) Ayadaid

isenusaay

27

16 of 82



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
January 31, 2022

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total

Beginning Bank Balance 1/1/2022
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments

$ 128,030.83 ¢$ 37,359.97 $ 165,390.80

(1,730.00) (168,649.94) (170,379.94)

Deposits and Credits 74,176.36 160,840.81 235,017.17
Total Cleared Transactions 72,446.36 (7,809.13) 64,637.23
Ending Bank Balance 1/31/2022 200,477.19 29,550.84 230,028.03
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit 90.33 - 90.33
Outstanding Checks - (6,753.30) (6,753.30)
Total Uncleared Transactions 90.33 (6,753.30) (6,662.97)

Register Balance as of 1/31/2022 $ 200,567.52 $ 22,797.54 $ 223,365.06

See Accountants' Report.

2
17 of 82



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
A/IP Aging
As of January 31, 2022

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL
Aquatic Features Inc 980.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 980.00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
DSHS Central Lab 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106.96 106.96
107.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107.29
Inframark LLC 21,152.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 21,152.06
0.00 0.00 0.00 20.05 0.00 20.05
Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 2,400.00
LCRA 3,739.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,739.56
Murfee Engineering Company 13,166.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,166.38
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 1,594.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,594.39
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
Taylor Morrison of Texas, Inc. 121.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 121.90
Verizon Wireless 48.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.46
West Travis County PUA 20,028.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  20,028.05
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. 6,868.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,868.90
Zane Furr 3,735.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,735.00
TOTAL 75,193.00 600.00 600.00 620.05 106.96 77,120.01

See Accountants' Report.

18 of 82



| abed
z6°Sh 8Ll 000 sv'LlL 8Ll st'LL
0Z'2€ 0£'6 000 0€'6 0E'6 0£'6
zL8 8Lz 000 8Lz 81T :]hr4
+5°609 z5'8¢L 000 (W11} 20°951 ¥Z'L5)
(z6'5p) (8pL1) 000 (8v'11) (8v'LL) (8¥'11)
000 000 000 000 000 000
(0z'2¢) (og's) 000 (1]5)) (oe's) (oc's)
(z2'9) (81'2) 000 (812 (81°2) (812
000 000 000 000 000 000
9¥'659 00051 000 61691 65291 z.°891
9v°669 00°0S1 000 61691 GG'/91 z.891
9b'GS 000 000 6161 651 zL8l
00°009 00°0G1 000 00°0G1 00°0G} 00°0G}
IVLOL siaboy " sewoyy Apind esaray] 19fa|\ pleuoy asaaN ueyleN jalueq siuuaqg

suonnquiuo) pue saxe] sakojduig |ejol

Auedwog Ajun2ag 1208
Auedwon asedipay
suonnquiuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwg

Ked 13N

PISYYNM saxe] [e30)

xe] |ppy 29Aojdw3 aseapapy

soAojdwz AJlINo3g [e120S

2afojdw3 aseapapy

Buipjoyyum jesepag
PI3YYM saxe]

Aed ssouo) paysnipy
Aed ssouo) [e)OoL

abeapy
§994 J10323.1Q
Aed ssol9
sjuawsnipy pue soxe] ‘sabepy eakojdwg

Zzoz Asenuep
Alewwng jjoiAed

‘A'TO'M Yyoduey uoijunay

30

19 of 82



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Adjustments Journal

January 2022

Date Num
01/31/2022 1.1
01/31/2022 1.2
01/31/2022 1.3
01/31/2022 1.4

TOTAL

i Memo Account Debit _ Credit
Record Returned Item - 2669 Reunion 2162 + Bullder Deposit 1,500.00
Record Returned Item - 2669 Reunion 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 1,500.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
Record Tax Collections 1152 : Taxes Receivable 89.47
Record Tax Collections 2704 : Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 89.47
Record Tax Collections 1152 - Taxes Receivable 134,550.90
Record Tax Collections 2704 : Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 134,550.90
Record Tax Collections 4300 - Property Tax Revenue 134,550.90
Record Tax Collections 1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund 134,550.90 _
269,191.27 269,191.27
Record B&C Reports 1120 - Service Accounts Recelvable 66,168.35
Record B&C Reports 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties 284,17
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 2,498.81
Record B&C Repaorts 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 733.15
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 17.47
Record B&C Reports 4225 « Service Revenue Penalties 25.00
Record B&C Reports 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties 712.84
Record B&C Reports 4100 + Water Revenue 40,243.62
Record B&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 28,019.08
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liabltity 341.41
Record B&C Reports 2161 - Customer Deposits 300.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 60.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 51.7%
Record B&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 51.25
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 0.54
69,753.74 69,753.74
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 - Water Revenue 431,63
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 431.63 .
431.63 431.63
340,876.64 340,876.64

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 82



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger

As of January 31, 2022

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance

1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 128,030.83
Deposit 01/01/2022 Echeck 395.06 128,425.89
Deposit 01/01/2022 Electronic LBX 1,279.66 129,705.55
Deposit 01/01/2022 Echeck 122.86 129,828,41
Deposit 01/01/2022 Echeck 127.48 129,955.89
Deposit 01/02/2022 Echeck 109.29 130,065.18
Deposit 01/03/2022 Bank Card 95.73 130,160,91
Deposit 01/03/2022 Echeck 175.62 130,336.53
Deposit 01/03/2022 Electronic LBX 728.36 131,064.89
Depaosit 01/04/2022 Bank Card 116.58 131,181.47
Deposit 01/04/2022 Bank Card 548.89 131,730,36
Deposit 01/04/2022 Echeck 451.40 132,181.76
Deposit 01/04/2022 Echeck 95.73 132,277.49
Deposit 01/04/2022 Electronic LBX 2,042.65 134,320.14
Deposit 01/05/2022 Bank Card 1,334.69 135,654.83
Deposit 01/05/2022 Echeck 129.65 135,784.48
Deposit 01/05/2022 Echeck 256.02 136,040.50
Deposit 01/05/2022 Electronic LBX 1,356.60 137,397.10
Deposit 01/06/2022 Bank Card 550.59 137,947.69
Deposit 01/06/2022 Deposit Uscan 328.38 138,276.07
Deposlt 01/06/2022 Echeck 113.06 138,389.13
Deposit 01/06/2022 Electronic LBX 866.82 139,255.95
Deposit 01/07/2022 Bank Card 810.66 140,066.61
Deposlt 01/07/2022 Deposit Uscan 757.46 140,824.07
Deposit 01/07/2022 Electronic LBX 553.83 141,377.90
Deposit 01/08/2022 Echeck 88.94 141,466.84
Deposit 01/08/2022 Echeck 226.13 141,692.97
Deposit 01/09/2022 Echeck 114,44 141,807.41
Deposit 01/10/2022 Bank Card 525.26 142,332.67
Deposit 01/10/2022 Deposit Uscan 254.72 142,587.39
Deposit 01/10/2022 Electronic LBX 440.52 143,027.91
Depaosit 01/11/2022 Bank Card 367.17 143,395.08
Deposit 01/11/2022 Bank Card 178.89 143,573.97
Deposit 01/11/2022 Bank Card 546.56 144,120.53
Deposit 01/11/2022 Deposit Uscan 846.00 144,966.53
Deposit 01/11/2022 Electronic LBX 882.79 145,849.32
Deposit 01/12/2022 Bank Card 259.29 146,108.61
Deposit 01/12/2022 Echeck 162.76 146,271.37
Deposit 01/12/2022 Electronic LBX 543.20 146,814.57
Deposit 01/13/2022 Bank Card 608.93 147,423.50
Deposit 01/13/2022 Echeck 88.94 147,512.44
Deposit 01/13/2022 Echeck 377.54 147,889.98
Deposit 01/13/2022 Electronic LBX 468.51 148,358.49
Deposit 01/13/2022 Depuosit 4,800.00 153,158.49
Deposit 01/14/2022 Bank Card 596.06 153,754.55
Deposit 01/14/2022 Deposit Uscan 152,76 153,907.31
Deposit 01/14/2022 Electronic LBX 2,057.33 155,964.64
Deposlt 01/15/2022 Echeck 88.94 156,053.58
Deposit 01/15/2022 Echeck 95.73 156,149.31
Deposit 01/16/2022 Echeck 129.65 156,278.96
Deposit 01/18/2022 Bank Card 497.36 156,776.32
Deposit 01/18/2022 Bank Card 194.97 156,971.29
Deposit 01/18/2022 Bank Card 160.45 157,131.74
Deposit 01/18/2022 Deposit Uscan 474.10 157,605.84
Deposit 01/18/2022 Echeck-ACH 28,799.93 186,405.77
Deposit 01/18/2022 Electronic LBX 2,168.71 188,574.48
Deposit 01/19/2022 8ank Card 746.89 189,321.37
Deposit 01/19/2022 Deposit 90.33 189,411.70
Deposit 01/19/2022 Deposlt Uscan 256.02 189,667.72
Deposit 01/19/2022 Electronic LBX 804.02 190,474.74
Deposit 01/20/2022 Bank Card 9,038.96 199,510.70
Depasit 01/20/2022 Echeck 196.69 199,707.39
Deposit 01/20/2022 Electronic LBX 620.87 200,328.25
Deposit 01/21/2022 Bank Card 159,45 200,487,741
Deposit 01/21/2022 Echeck 120.45 200,608.16
Deposit 01/21/2022 Echeack 116.58 200,724.74
Deposit 01/22/2022 Echeck 120.45 200,845.19
Deposit 01/24/2022 Bank Card 155.86 201,001.05
Deposit 01/24/2022 Deposit Uscan 75.38 201,076.42
Deposlit 01/25/2022 Deposit Uscan 156.88 201,233.31
Depaosit 01/26/2022 Deposit Uscan 755.31 201,988,62
Deposit 01/27/2022 Bank Card 120.16 202,108,738
Depasit 01/31/2022 Bank Card 147.35 202,296.13
General Journal 01/31/2022 1,1 Record Returned Item - 2669 Reunlon (1,500.00) 200,796.13
Check 01/31/2022 Service Charge (230.00) 200,566.13
Deposit 01/31/2022 Interest 1.39 200,567.52

Total 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 72,536.69 200,567.52

1105 - First Citizens - Baokkeeper's 26,436.62
BIll Pmt -Check 01/13/2022 1928 edern Flact; rati VOID: 0.00 26,436,62
Blil Pmt -Check 01/13/2022 1930 (431.63) 26,004.99
BIll Pmy, -Check 01/13/2022 1931 (1,463.56) 24,541.43
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1914 Dennls Daniel (157.24) 24,384,19
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1915 Nathan Neese (156.07) 24,228.12
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1916 Ronald Meyer (157,71) 24,070.41
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1917 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 24,070.41
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1918 Thomas J. Rogers (138,52) 23,931.89
BIll Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1919 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - December 2021 (955.00}) 22,976.89
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1920 Bott & Dauthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Services - December 2021 (2,000.00) 20,976.89
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1921 Inframark LLC (32,164.91) (11,188.02)
BIll Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1922 LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - December 2021 (3,716.97) (14,904,99)
Bilt Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1923 Maxwell Locke & Ritter Final Billing - FY 2021 Audit (12,500,00) (27,404.99)
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1924 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Webslte - December 2021 (450.00) (27,854.99)
Blll Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1925 West Travls County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - December 2021 (23,232.35) (51,087.34)
BIll Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1926 Wwillatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - December 2021 (4,763.30) {55,850.64)
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1927 Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - December 2021 (4,355.00}) (60,205.64)
Blll Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1929 WTCPUA Impact Fees - November 2021 (25,876.00) (86,081.64)
BIll Pmt -Check a1/18/2022 1932 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 (46,368.61) (132,450.25)
BIll Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1933 Murfee Engineering Company (3,710.00) {136,160.25)
Transfer 01/18/2022 Funds Transfer 160,840.20 24,679.95
BIll Pmt -Check 01/20/2022 1936 ATRT Tetephone - January 2022 (213.05) 24,466.90
Bill Pmt -Check 01/20/2022 1935 BOKF, NA (1,200.00) 23,266.90
BIll Pmt -Check 01/20/2022 1934 Verlzon Wireless Wireless Charges and Equipment - December 2021 {49.46) 23,217.44
Liabllity Check 01/25/2022 1937 U S Treasury 77-0673282 (298.36) 22,919.08
B Pmt -Check 01/27/2022 1938 ATRT Internet - January 2022 (122.15) 22,796.93

See Accountants' Report,

32
21 of 82



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of January 31, 2022

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Depaosit 01/31/2022 Interest 0.61 22,797.54
Total 1105 - First Cltizens - Bookkeeper's (3,635.08) 22,797.54
1007 - Texpool Operating Account 631,175.50
Transfer 01/18/2022 Funds Transfer {160,840.20) 470,335.30
Transfer 01/18/2022 Funds Transfer 53,359.67 523,694.97
Deposlt 01/31/2022 Interest 18.49 523,713.46
Total 1007 - Texpool Operating Account (107,462.04) 523,713.46
1120 - Service Accaunts Recaivable 73,626.25
Deposit 01/01/2022 Echeck {395.06) 73,231.19
Deposlt 01/01/2022 Electronic LBX {1,279.66) 71,951.53
Deposlt 01/01/2022 Echeck {122.86) 71,828.67
Deposit 01/01/2022 Echeck (127.48) 71,701.19
Deposlt 01/02/2022 Echeck (109.29) 71,591.90
Deposit 01/03/2022 Bank Card {95.73) 71,496.17
Deposlt 01/03/2022 Echeck {175.62) 71,320.55
Deposlt 01/03/2022 Electronic LBX {728.36) 70,592.19
Deposlt 01/04/2022 Bank Card (116.58 70,475.61
Deposit 01/04/2022 Bank Card (548,89 69,926.72
Deposit 01/04/2022 Echeck (451.40 69,475.32
Deposit 01/04/2022 Echeck (95.73 69,379.59
Deposlt 01/04/2022 Electronic LBX (2,042.65 67,336.94
Deposit 01/05/2022 Bank Card {1,334.69 66,002.25
Deposit 01/05/2022 Echeck (129,65 65,872.60
Deposlt 01/05/2022 Echeck (256,02 65,616.58
Deposit Q1/05/2022 Electronic LBX (1,356.60 64,259,98
Deposit 01/06/2022 Bank Card {550.59 63,709.39
Deposit 01/06/2022 Deposit Uscan (328,38) 63,381.01
Deposit 01/06/2022 Echeck (113,06 63,267.95
Deposit 01/06/2022 Electronic LBX (866,82 62,401.13
Deposlt 01/07/2022 Bank Card (810,656) 61,590.47
Deposit 01/07/2022 Deposlt Uscan (757.46 60,833.01
Deposit 01/07/2022 Electronic LBX (553.83) 60,279.18
Deposit 01/08/2022 Echeck (88.94) 60,190.24
Deposit 01/08/2022 Echeck (226,13) 59,964.11
Deposit 01/09/2022 Echeck (114.44) 59,849.67
Deposit 01/10/2022 Bank Card (525.26) 59,324.41
Deposit 01/10/2022 Deposit Uscan (254.72) 59,069.69
Deposit 01/10/2022 Electronic LBX (440,52} 58,629.17
Deposit 01/11/2022 Bank Card (267.17) 58,262.00
Deposit 01/11/2022 Bank Card (178.89) 58,083.11
Deposlit 01/11/2022 Bank Card (546.56) 57,536.55
Deposit 01/11/2022 Deposit Uscan (846.00) 56,690.55
Deposit 01/11/2022 Electronic LBX (B82.79) 55,807.76
Deposit 01/12/2022 Bank Card (259.29) 55,548.47
Deposlt 01/12/2022 Echeck (162.76) 55,385.71
Deposlt 01/12/2022 Electronlc LBX (543.20) 54,842.51
Deposit 01/13/2022 Bank Card (608.93) 54,233.58
Depaosit 01/13/2022 Echeck (88.94) 54,144.64
Deposit 01/13/2022 Echeck (377.54) 53,767.10
Deposit 01/13/2022 Electronic LBX {468.51) 53,298.59
Deposit 01/14/2022 Bank Card {596.06) 52,702.53
Deposit 01/14/2022 Deposlt Uscan {152.76) 52,549.77
Deposit 01/14/2022 Electronic LBX (2,057.33) 50,492.44
Deposit 01/15/2022 Echeck (88.94) 50,403.50
Deposit 01/15/2022 Echeck (95.73) 50,307.77
Deposit 01/16/2022 Echeck (129.65) 50,178.12
Deposlt 01/18/2022 Bank Card (497.36) 49,680.76
Deposit 01/18/2022 Bank Card (194.57) 49,485.79
Deposit 01/18/2022 Bank Card (160.45) 49,325.34
Deposit 01/18/2022 Deposit Uscan {474.10) 48,851.24
Deposlt 01/18/2022 Echeck-ACH {28,799.93) 20,051.31
Deposit 01/18/2022 Electronic LBX (2,168.71) 17,882.60
Deposit 01/19/2022 Bank Card (746.89) 17,135.71
Deposit 01/19/2022 Deposit (90.33) 17,045.38
Deposlt 01/19/2022 Deposit Uscan (256.02) 16,789.36
Deposlt 01/19/2022 Electronic LBX (804.02) 15,985.34
Deposit 01/20/2022 Bank Card {9,038.96) 6,946,38
Deposit 01/20/2022 Echeck (196.69) 6,749.69
Deposit 01/20/2022 Electronic LBX (620.87) 6,128.82
Deposlt 01/21/2022 Bank Card {159.45}) 5,969.37
Deposit 01/21/2022 Echeck (120.45) 5,848.92
Deposit 01/21/2022 Echeck (116.58) 5,732.34
Deposit 01/22/2022 Echeck {120.45) 5,611.89
Deposit 01/24/2022 Bank Card (155.86) 5,456.03
Deposit 01/24/2022 Deposit Uscan (75.38) 5,380.65
Deposit 01/25/2022 Deposit Uscan (156.88) 5,223.77
Deposit 01/26/2022 Deposlt Uscan (755.31) 4,468.46
Deposit 01/27/2022 Bank Card (120.16) 4,348.30
Deposit 01/31/2022 Bank Card (182.35) 4,160.95
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.3 Record B&C Reparts 66,168.35 70,325,30
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.4 Recard Refunded/Applied Deposits 431,63 70,760.93
Total 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable (2,865.32) 70,760.93
1152 : Taxes Recelvable 204,697.31
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.2 Record Tax Collections (89.47) 204,607.84
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.2 Record Tax Collections (134,550.90) 70,056.94
Total 1152 - Taxes Recelvable {134,640.37) 70,056.94
1301 - Prepaid Insurance 2,740.62
Total 1301 - Prepaid Insurance 2,740.62
1325 « A/R Other 3,075.46
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 - 205 Tiffanie - SO 2667691 50.00 3,125.46
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Malntenance - January 2022 - 205 Tiffanle - SO 2770619 50.00 3,175.46
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Malntenance - January 2022 - 500 Delayne - SO 2753755 50.00 3,225.46
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 - 278 Delayne - SO 2754883 50.00 3,275.46
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 - 278 Delayne - SO 2757468 50.00 3,325.46
Total 1325 - A/R Other 250.00 3,325.46
1326 - Returned Checks 65.00

See Accountants' Report.

22 of 82



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger

As of January 31, 2022

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Total 1326 - Returned Checks 65.00
1420 - Accrued Service Revenue 40,145.13
Total 1420 - Accrued Service Revenue 40,145,13
1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund 598,835.66
Transfer 01/18/2022 Funds Transfer (53,359.67) 545,475.99
Bill 01/31/2022 REUN1115UT  BOKF, NA Paying Agent Fee - Series 2015 200.00 545,675.99
Bill 01/31/2022 REUN1216UT BOKF, NA Paying Agent Fee - Serles 2016 200.00 545,875.99
Bill 01/31/2022 REUN1117UT  BOKF, NA Paying Agent Fee - Series 2017 200.00 546,075.99
Bill 01/31/2022 REUN218UT BOKF, NA Paying Agent Fee - Serles 2018 200.00 546,275.99
Bill 01/31/2022 REUN121SUT BOKF, NA Paylng Agent Fee - Series 2019 200.00 546,475.99
Bill 01/31/2022 REUN1220UT  BOKF, NA Paylng Agent Fee - Serles 2020 200.00 546,675.99
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.2 Record Tax Collections 134,550.90 681,226.89
Total 1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund 82,391.23 681,226.89
2000 - Accounts Payable (136,087.80)
BIll Pmt -Check 01/13/2022 1928 (=41l Ll e VOID: 0.00 (136,087.80
BIll Pmt -Check 01/13/2022 1930 431,63 (135,656.17
BIll PmML -Check 01/13/2022 193t Pedernales Electric Caoperative 1,463.56 {134,192.61
8ill Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1919 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - December 2021 955.00 (133,237.61
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1920 Bott & Daouthitt, P.LL.C, Accounting Services - December 2021 2,000.00 (131,237,561
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1921 Inframark LLC 32,164.91 (99,072.70)
BIIt Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1922 LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - December 2021 3,716.97 {95,355.73)
BIll Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1923 Maxwell Locke & Ritter Final Billing - FY 2021 Audit 12,500.00 (82,855.71)
BIll Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1924 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - December 2021 450.00 (82,405.73
81l Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1925 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - December 2021 23,232.35 (59,173,328
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1926 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C, Legal Fees - December 2021 4,763.30 (54,410.08!
BIll Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1927 Zane Furr Landscape Malntenance - December 2021 4,355.00 (50,055.08
Bill 01/18/2022 112021 WTCPUA Impact Fees - November 2021 (25,876.00) (75,931.08;
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1929 WTCPUA Impact Fees - November 2021 25,876.00 (50,055.08)
8lIl Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1932 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 46,368.61 (3,686.47
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2022 1933 Murfee Engineering Company 3,710.00 23.53
Blll Pmt -Check 01/20/2022 1936 ATRT Telephane - January 2022 213.05 236.58
Bill Pmt -Check 01/20/2022 1935 BOKF, NA 1,200.00 1,436.58
Bifl Pmt ~Check 01/20/2022 1934 Verizan Wireless Wireless Charges and Equipment - December 2021 49.46 1,486.04
Bill Pmt -Check 01/27/2022 1938 ATART Internet - January 2022 122,15 1,608.19
Bill 01/31/2022 512-288-56... AT&T Telephone - January 2022 (213,05) 1,395.14
Bill 01/31/2022 REUN1115UT  BOKF, NA Paylng Agent Fee - Series 2015 (200.00) 1,195.14
Bl 01/31/2022 REUN1216UT BOKF, NA Paylng Agent Fee - Series 2016 (200.00) 995.14
Bill 01/31/2022 REUN1117UT BOKF, NA Paylng Agent Fee - Serles 2017 {200.00) 795.14
Bill 01/31/2022 REUN218UT BOKF, NA Paylng Agent Fee - Series 2018 {200.00) 595.14
Bl 01/31/2022 REUN1219UT  BOKF, NA Paying Agent Fee - Serles 2018 {200.00) 395.14
BIll 01/31/2022 REUN1220UT  BOKF, NA Paylng Agent Fee - Series 2020 (200.00) 195.14
Bill 01/31/2022 144878477... AT&T Internet - January 2022 (122.15) 72.99
Bill 01/31/2022 202202410 Aquatlic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - lanuary 2022 (980.00) (907.01)
BIll 01/31/2022 12926 Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Salutlons Rent Odar Contral Unit - January 2022 (600,00) (1,507.01)
Bill 01/31/2022 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - January 2022 (3,739.56) (5,246.57)
am 01/31/2022 7961 Sammers Marketing + Public Relatlans Website - January 2022 (50.00) (5,296.57)
aill 01/31/2022 290523-00... West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - January 2022 (20,028.05) (25,324.62)
Bill 01/31/2022 013122 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C, Legal Fees - lanuary 2022 (6.868.90) (32,193.52)
Bill 01/31/2022 ZF2022-RR-,... Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - January 2022 (3,735.00) (35,928.52)
Bill 01/31/2022 11481 Accounting Services - January 2022 (3,000.00) (38,928.52)
Bill 01/31/2022 738-00177- Customer Refund (107.29) (39,035.81)
Bill 01/31/2022 738-00522 Customer Refund {31.95) {39,067.76)
Bili 01/31/2022 738-00533-... Customer Refund {89.93) (39,157.71)
Bill 01/31/2022 73421 Inframark LLC Operations - January 2022 (7,694.22) (46,851.93)
BIll 01/31/2022 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katie Dr - January 2022 {220.28) (47,072.21)
anl 01/31/2022 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - January 2022 (25.96) {47,098.17)
Bill 01/31/2022 300131342... Pedernales Electric Caoperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - January 2022 (1,325.65) (48,423.82)
Bill 01/31/2022 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperatlve 591 Katle - January 2022 (22.50) (48,446.32)
Bill 01/31/2022 642433740... Verizon Wireless Wireless Charges and Equlpment - January 2022 (49.46) (48,495.78)
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Malntenance - January 2022 (15,457.84) (63,953.62)
Bl 01/31/2022 45815 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - January 2022 (1,500.00) (65,453.62)
Bill 01/31/2022 45816 Murfee Engineering Company District Englneering - Additional Services - January 2022 (1,001.39) (66,455.01)
Bilt 01/31/2022 45817 Murfee Engineering Company Deslgn & Construction of Phase 210 Conversion Pump Ski... (317.50) (66,772,51)
eill 01/31/2022 45818 Murfee Engineering Company Senate Bill 3 - EPP Assistance - January 2022 (10,347.50) (77,120.01)
Total 2000 - Accounts Payable 58,967.79 (77,120.01)
2120 - Impact Fees Payable (25,876.00)
Bill 01/18/2022 112021 WTCPUA Impact Fees - November 2021 25,876.00 0.00
Total 2120 - Impact Fees Payable 25,876.00 0.00
2100 - Accrued Expenses {3,341.76)
Total 2100 - Accrued Expenses (3.341.76)
2139 . TCEQ Llabllity (4,919,59)
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.3 Record BRC Reports 17.47 (4,902.12)
Generat Journal 01/31/2022 1.3 Record B&C Reports (341.41) (5,243.53)
General Journal 01/31/2022 13 Record B&C Reports (0.54) (5,244.07)
Total 2139 - TCEQ Uabllity (324.48) (5,244.07)
2161 - Customer Deposits (72,870.00)
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.3 Record B&C Reports (300.00) (73,170.00)
Total 2161 - Customer Deposits {300.00) (73,170.00)
2162 - Builder Deposit (32,000.00)
Deposit 01/13/2022 1423 Jennifer Nunez - 1229 lacksdaw (1,500.00) (33,500.00)
Deposit 01/13/2022 1998 Rachel or Aaran Sever - 2669 Reunion {1,500.00) (35,000.00)
Deposit 01/13/2022 1848 Poal Pro Customn Pgols - 220 Emma Loop (1,500.00) {36,500.00)
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.1 Record Returned Item - 2669 Reunion 1,500.00 {35,000.00)
Total 2162 - Builder Deposit (3,000.00) (35,000,00)
2400 - Payroll Liabilities (298.36)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1914 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (298.36)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1914 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (298.36)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1914 Dennis Daniel {9.30) (307.66)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1914 Dennis Daniel (9.30) (316.96)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1914 Dennis Daniel (2.18) {319.14)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1914 Dennis Daniel (2.18) (321.32)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1915 Nathan Neese 0.00 (321.32)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1915 Nathan Neese 0.00 (321.32)

See Accountants' Report.

34
23 0f 82



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger
As of January 31, 2022

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Paycheck 01f18/2022 1915 Nathan Neese (9.30) {330.62)
Paycheck o01/18/2022 1915 Nathan Neese (9.30) {339,92)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1915 Nathan Neese (2.18) {342.10)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1915 Nathan Neese (2.18) {344.28)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1916 Ronald Meyer 0.00 {344.28)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1916 Ronald Meyer 0.00 (344.28)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1916 Ronald Meyer (9.30) {353,58)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1916 Ronald Meyer (9.30) (362.88)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1916 Ronald Meyer (2.18) {365.06)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1916 Ronald Meyer (2.18) (367.24)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1917 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 {367.24)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1917 Theresa Purdy VvOID: 0.00 (367.24)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1917 Theresa Purdy VvOID: 0.00 {367.24)
Paycheck 01/i8/2022 1917 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 367.24)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1917 Theresa Purdy VvOID: 0.00 367.24)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1917 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 (367.24)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1918 Thomas 1. Rogers 0.00 {367.24)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1918 Thomas 1. Rogers 0.00 (367.24)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1918 Thomas 1. Rogers (9.30) {376.54)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1918 Thomas J. Rogers (9.30) (385.84)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1918 Thomas 1. Rogers (2.18) (388.02)
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1918 Thomas 1. Rogers (2.18) {390.20)
Llabllity Check 01/25/2022 1937 U S Treasury 77-0673282 0.00 (390.20)
Liabllity Check 01/25/2022 1937 U S Treasury 77-0673282 28,28 (361.92)
Liabllity Check 01/25/2022 1937 U S Treasury 77-0673282 28.28 {333.64)
Liablility Check 01/25/2022 1937 U S Treasury 77-0673282 120.90 {212.74)
Liability Check 01/25/2022 1937 U S Treasury 77-0673282 120.90 {91.84)
Total 2400 * Payroll Liabilities 206.52 (91.84)
2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax (204,697.31)
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.2 Record Tax Collections 89.47 (204,607.84)
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.2 Record Tax Collections 134,550.90 (70,056.94)
Total 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Praperty Tax 134,640.37 (70,056.94)
3200 - Retalned Earnings (707,217.23)
Total 3200 - Retalned Earnings (707,217,23)
Property Taxes including P&I {592,108,19)
4300 + Praperty Tax Revenue (591,917.89)
General Jaurnal 01/31/2022 1.2 Record Tax Collections (134,550.90) (726,468.79)
Total 4300 - Property Tax Revenue (134,550.90) (726,468.79)
4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax (190.30)
Total 4350 - Penaities & Interest - Tax (190.30)
Total Property Taxes including P&I {134,550.90) (726,659.09)
Service Revenue (252,573.78)
4100 - Water Revenue (162,008.19)
Bill 01/31/2022 738-00177-... Customer Refund 107.29 (161,900.90)
Bill 01/31/2022 738-00522-... Customer Refund 31.95 (161,868,95)
Bill 01/31/2022 738-00533-... Customer Refund 89.95 (161,779.00)
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.3 Record B&C Reports 2,498.81 (159,280.19)
General lournal 01/31/2022 1.3 Record B&C Reparts {40,243,62) {199,523,81)
General laurnat 01/31/2022 1.3 Record B&C Reports (60.00) {199,583,81)
General Jaurnat 01/31/2022 1.3 Record BR&C Reports 51.79 {199,532,02)
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.4 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits (431.63) {199,963.65)
Total 4100 - Water Revenue (37,955.46) (199,963.65)
4200 - Wastewater Revenues (88,512.59)
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.3 Record BRC Reparts 733.15 (87,779.44)
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.3 Record B&C Reports (28,019.08) (115,798.52)
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.3 Record B&C Reports (51.29) (115,849.77)
Total 4200 - Wastewater Revenues (27,337.18) (115,849,77)
42325 . Service Revenue Penalties {2,053.00)
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.3 Record B&C Reports 284,17 {1,768.83)
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.3 Record B&C Reparts (25.00) {1,793.83)
General Journal 01/31/2022 1.3 Record B&C Reparts (712.84) (2,506.67)
Total 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties {453.67) (2,506.67)
Total Service Revenue (65,746.31) (318,320.09)
4450 - Tap Fees (2,000.00)
Total 4450 - Tap Fees (2,000.00)
4460 - Inspection Fee [ncome (1,600.00}
Total 4460 « Inspectlon Fee Income (1,600.00)
4500 - Interest Income {70.12)
Deposit 01/31/2022 Interest {1.39) {71.51)
Deposit 01/31/2022 Interest {0.61) (72.12)
Deposit 01/31/2022 Interest (18.49) (90.61)
Total 4500 - Interest Income (20.49) (90.61)
4560 - Miscellaneous Incame (730.00)
Deposit 01/13/2022 1424 Jennifer Nunez - 1229 Jacksdaw (100.00) (830.00)
Deposlt 01/13/2022 1999 Rachel or Aaron Sever - 2669 Reunion (100.00) (930,00)
Deposlt 01/13/2022 1849 Poal Pro Custom Poals - 220 Emma Loap (100.00) (1,030.00)
Total 4560 + Miscellaneous Income (300.00) {1,030.00)
Operating Expenditures 249,993.06
6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee 6,343.74
Bilt 01/31/2022 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - January 2022 2,260.42 8,604.16
Total 6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee 2,260.42 8,604.16
6155 . WTPUA Monthly Charge 39,096.15
Bill 01/31/2022 290523-00... West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - January 2022 13,032.05 52,128.20
Tatal 6155 + WTPUA Monthly Charge 13,032.05 52,128.20

See Accountants' Repart.

24 of 823 5



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger

As of January 31, 2022

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
6205 - Purchased Water 46,872.35
Bill 01/31/2022 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - January 2022 1,479.14 48,351.49
Bill 01/31/2022 290523-00... West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - January 2022 6,996.00 55,347.49
Total 6205 - Purchased Water 8,475.14 55,347.49
6120 - Operations Expense 23,688.58
Bill 01/31/2022 73421 Inframark LLC Operations - January 2022 7,694.22 31,382.80
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 19,70 31,402.50
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 149,32 31,551.82
Total 6120 - Operations Expense 7,863.24 31,551.82
6230 - Utilities 5,317.52
Bill 01/31/2022 512-288-56... AT&T Telephone - January 2022 213,05 5,530.57
Bill 01/31/2022 144878477... AT&T Internet - January 2022 122,15 5,652.72
Bill 01/31/2022 300131343... Pedernales Electric Coaperative 374 Katie Dr - January 2022 220.28 5,873.00
Bill 01/31/2022 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - January 2022 25.96 5,898.96
Bill 01/31/2022 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperatlve Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - January 2022 1,325.65 7,224.61
Bl 01/31/2022 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katie - January 2022 22,50 7,247.11
Tatal 6230 - Utilities 1,929.59 7,247.11
6235 - WWTP - Telephone 149.38
BIll 01/31/2022 642433740... Verlzon Wireless Wireless Charges and Equipment - January 2022 49.46 198.84
Total 6235 - WWTP - Telephane 49.46 198,84
6210 - Lab Fees 3,430.76
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 187.45 3,618.21
Total 6210 » Lab Fees 187.45 3,618.21
6220 - Inspectlons 5,527.96
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 479.46 6,007.42
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 150.00 6,157.42
Bl 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 150.00 6,307.42
Bil 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 380.82 6,688.24
BIll 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 100.00 6,788.24
BIll 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 35.00 6,823.24
BIll 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 668.41 7,491.65
Total 6220 - Inspections 1,963.69 7,491.65
6130 - Chemicals 5,136.70
Bl 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 941.16 6,077.86
Total 6130 - Chemicals 941.16 6,077.86
6217 - Sludge Hauling 3,941.63
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 2,040.53 5,982.16
Total 6217 - Sludge Hauling 2,040,53 5,982.16
6140 - Permit Fee 1,328.05
Total 6140 - Permit Fee 1,328.05
6122 - Routine Repairs & Mtc - Water 21,172.44
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 721.92 21,894.36
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 117.05 22,011.41
Total 6122 - Rautine Repairs & Mtc - Water 838.97 22,011.41
6200 - Routine Repairs & Mtc - Sewer 64,106.53
Bill 01/31/2022 12926 Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions Rent Odar Control Unlt - January 2022 600.00 64,706.53
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 1,125.72 65,832.25
Bill 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 625.54 66,457.79
Bl 01/31/2022 1135993 Inframark LLC Maintenance - January 2022 7,315.76 73,773.55
Tatal 6200 - Routine Repairs & Mtc - Sewer 9,667.02 73,773.55
6650 - Routine Pond Maintenance 6,999.47
Bilt 01/31/2022 202202410 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - January 2022 980.00 7,979.47
Total 6650 - Routine Pond Maintenance 980.00 7,979.47
6216 - Routine Landscape Maintenance 11,825.00
Bill 01/31/2022 ZF2022-RR-... Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - January 2022 3,735.00 15,560.00
Tatal 6216 - Routine Landscape Malntenance 3,735.00 15,560.00
6250 - One Time - Ponds 5,056.80
Tatal 6250 - One Time - Ponds 5,056.80
Total Operating Expendltures 53,963.72 303,956.78
Administrative Services 24,885.50
Directors Fees, including Taxes 2,099.18
6315 - Director Fees 1,950.00
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1914 Dennis Danlel 150.00 2,100.00
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1915 Nathan Neese 150.00 2,250.00
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1916 Ronald Meyer 150.00 2,400.00
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1917 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 2,400.00
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1918 Thomas J. Rogers 150,00 2,550.00
Total 6315 - Director Fees 600.00 2,550.00
6600 - Payroll Taxes 149,18
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1914 Dennis Daniel 9.30 158.48
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1914 Dennls Daniel 2.18 160.66
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1915 Nathan Neese 9.30 169.96
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1915 Nathan Neese 2.18 17214
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1916 Ronald Meyer 5.30 181.44
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1916 Ronald Meyer 2,18 1B3.62
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1917 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 183.62
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1917 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 183.62
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1918 Thomas J. Rogers 9.30 192.92
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1918 Thomas J. Ragers 2.18 195.10
Total 6600 - Payroll Taxes 45.92 195.10

See Accountants' Report.

36
25 of 82



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger

As of January 31, 2022

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance

Total Directors Fees, including Taxes 645,92 2,745.10
6215 « Director Reimbursement 159,79
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1914 Dennis Daniel 18.72 178.51
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1915 Nathan Neese 17.55 196.06
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1916 Ronald Meyer 19.19 215.25
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1917 Theresa Purdy VOID: 0.00 215,25
Paycheck 01/18/2022 1918 Thomas 1. Rogers 0.00 215,25
Totat 6215 - Director Relmbursement 55.46 215,25
6300 - Bank Charges 634,50
Check 01/31/2022 Service Charge 230.00 864.50
Total 6300 - Bank Charges 230,00 864.50
6350 - Insurance 18,661.15
Total 6350 - Insurance 18,661.15
6400 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 1,348.88
Total 6400 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 1,348.88
6690 + Webslte 1,982.00
Bl 01/31/2022 7961 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - January 2022 50.00 2,032.00
Tatal 6690 - Website 50.00 2,032.00
Total Administrative Services 981.38 25,866.88
Professianal Fees 52,683.20
6320 « Legal Fees - General 19,562.90
Bill 01/31/2022 013122 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - January 2022 6,868.90 26,431.80
Tatal 6320 - Legal Fees - General 6,868.90 26,431.80
6330 ' Financlal Advisor Fees 1,000.00
Total 6330 - Financlal Advisar Fees 1,000,00
6333 - Accounting Fees 6,000.00
aill 01/31/2022 11481 Bott & Douthitt, P,L.L.C. Accounting Services - January 2022 2,000.00 8,000.00
Bill 01/31/2022 11481 Bott & Douthltt, P.L.L.C. Additional Service - Draft of Annual Audit Report 1,000.00 9,000.00
Total 6333 - Accounting Fees 3,000.00 9,000.00
6340 - Engineering Fees - General 9,955.30
Bill 01/31/2022 45815 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - January 2022 1,500.00 11,455.30
Bill 01/31/2022 45816 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - Additional Services - January 2022 1,001.39 12,456.69
Tatal 6340 - Englneering Fees - General 2,501.39 12,456.69
6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc, 3,665.00
Bill 01/31/2022 45817 Murfee Engineering Company Deslgn & Construction of Phase 210 Conversion Pump SkI... 317.50 3,982.50
B 01/31/2022 45818 Murfee Engineering Company Senate BIll 3 - EPP Assistance - January 2022 10,347.50 14,330.00
Tatal 6342 - Englneering Fees - Misc. 10,665.00 14,330.00
6345 + Audlt Fees 12,500.00
Total 6345 + Audit Fees 12,500.00
Total Professlonal Fees 23,035.29 75,718.49
TOTAL 0.00 000

See Accountants' Report.

3
260r82> !



270f8238

QEE'9 o = L o L o b€ 15 v/at/vn  08T'S rr/oz/E GHEVE PT/YT/E i LA-4 doo BUIWI BSS 2
ote'9 [ 213 “w £ 13 o -3 ob/E 147 PU/ST/LO OBT'S vi/sz/a SETSE vr/oz/o i Y S dool ewwz Zvs 2
ote's o ot w“ o 005 o ob/E ogT’s »1/9T/0  ORT'S vLoT/E BEEVE bV Ny v ot dooTeww3 825 7
oes's osE [ * st o o e 08T's YL/L/P0  OFT'S 2777 60EPE vi/ezfz i v o dooleww3zrs 7
0869 o [ i " Ll ot bl 08T's PU/LY/50  OBU'S [4%<7 OFBYE vLE/S Wi v oz doorPwwIgEr T
L40) Lo ot i £ o5 - £ o81's pT/0Z/S0  OBT'S I/l Lesee vr/ef L v o doojrunuagsy T
oge's o L 5 £ L o /e 08T's £1/81/90 0815 Et/tz/s VESZE larary m v oz dooTPWILI 25p 2
oees o5 s 113 3 o o /e 08T'S vi/61/e0  0RT'S PL/TE/ £80VE vi/fezh iy v 6t doqyewura vy T
(3] "y o5 o =" - -3 W/ 0BT'S ET/0z/80 Dat's 1174973 SOEZE [3%2270) " v 8T doo] eww3ggy 2
06’3 0% -2 £ 13 13 ot -3 e 08T'S ET/6I/IT  08T'S ET/LT/ot O6EE ET/TT/0T W v odr dool Pww3 z6E T
s’ o5% o5t = 3 o o K73 oet's E1/c1/60  oAT'S /128 TSIEE Ev/at/e e v ot oo rwnw3 gBE 7
06’9 L3 o5t = st o o HfE OHL'S EL/21/60  08T'S [3%245) 0STEE ET/sU/g Wi v ST doorewwiger 7
0E6' o5 o L " = o /3 081'S ET/EZ/0T  08T'S E/0g/6 0SEEE. Et/oz/s W v oo doo] rwWI pSE T
0e6' 05T o5 5 L o5 oo £ oaT's ET/BT/90  08T'S eraifs vrvEE /ey Wi v dooreww3 v 2
oge's 0§ oiE o5 o [ g -3 ble oar's Er/oz/a0  osT's eusie 21 [3%):7:] L v o doot Eww3 oEE T
06’9 L L 5 = o oot -bfe ogT's ET/9T/90  0BL'S EL/1E/S E6STE eT/etfs L v o doojeww3gIE 7
OEEg e o5 L3 ] et oot WwiE 0815 ET/ifer o8TS 37217449 BESEE €/e/11 L v oot dao)Tww3goE
o) o5 st L = oot - Wb/E 08T’s pU/SU/E0 0BT v/sz/e £9TVE vrf1e/z i v 6 doojPwui3 26z 7
086’ 122 o B2 = o - /e (137 bU/BI/ED  08T'S v1/61/2 TO2bE PI/PT/T W v B dooyRwWIBLT 2
0es's o5 o s = o o e o8rs PT/AL0  OBT'S vl/oz/e 224 bIOLIE L v oz doo eunwz gz 7
oes'y L3 [ 4 L ™ 0% oo e 0T’ bU/BT/ED  OBL'S L/t o0zvE 2774 i v 9 dooreww3zsz 7
06’9 L4 o =" " oot oo /e 08T'S br/et/zo 0BTS YTIEST 6L0VE yr/vT/t wi v s dooPwwlgEr T
L] " & L8 = o oot /e 08T'S SU/BT/E0 OBT'S vt/et/z 66TYE vLYTIT . v v dooyewwsozz 7
086’9 L8 et = 3 g oo 85 oar's ET/9/0 081’5 STIZE et/eeiz WL v oE decyewwl goz
o€’ L -4 7S “ o 0% /s 0TS €/a/v0  0RT'S 22143 27174 " v o2 dou] eww3 vET 7
0e6' ose == £ 43 o oot wBfs 081'S ET/oL/60  OBUS ST8TE /et W v o doo BWIWE 28T T
T 3 - $ 09T _§ 0591 ¢ OOSZT § O0SZT § OSLE S OSLE § 000SZ § DOO'ST § Vi3 WY 4 T uopovs FoanS
BELVT 0s L1 o S L8 oS o BEG'TT L1/ezf80  me€2T el £69EL amefe e {14 PNg UORINEY T00E T
gELYT [ Lo oz [ L1 Lo L e BEETT a1/61/90  gE’eL ar/etfs iy WoEt PNE LBmINAY 2657 T
aELYT os o L 5t B ags oo -bfE BEEZT sv/0z/z0 86T sr/geit W W PAIg uomnaY 7857 T
HEL'PT 3 ot e " “ o o /e BEETL BU/L1/%0  BESTT 8T/2/E BGESY a/2/E "L LI PAE uORNY 2467 T
BELVT 05 il ox S ¢ L) Lo HE 8E6'TT ST/LT/p0 €67 BI2/E 6895 afe/e AL oSt PAg UONINSY 0967 T
BELVT 05 oAt o5t st & oo oo 73 8E6ZT SU/LTK0  BEE2T e seEsy oI/ Wy MoeT PN UONNTY 0567 T
BeL'vT os 56 e 5t u ] o5 £ BE6TT ajeT/o e ajeefe 5THY alee AL W€ PAIg UORROY BEEZ T
HEL'VT os o5t o5t 5 H o oo /€ BE6ZT BI/IT/T0  BESTT ateee E8EYY ajefzn e o PAIg UonaY 7267 T
BEL'YT 05 ot 5t 113 St L] o5 i€ BEETT BI/61/60  BEETT ol/ET/8 0stLp Br/eTfa e Wt PN UGRNIY ZOST T
SELHT o8 oit a5t 4 5 o8 3 3 8E6ZT ULT/v0  BE6TT s/Ee/E sy qu/ezie il Woor PAIE UBIUR3Y $88Z T
BEL'YT 3 [ = st L] = =1 e BEE'ZT 8I/LT/v0  SE6TT B/ET/E EVIY BI/ET/E L L 7 PAE uoUnIy SERZ T
feLvT [ or L ] “ o o /e BEEZT aT/0nz0 96T ar/s2/t " L3N Palg uONITAY 76T T
LT o5 ot ot st st 008 o0% /€ 5 rad sYLT/v0 ee6Zr [17:73 wrTor ar/ee/e ML L AR PAjg uORARY ET6Z T
BELDT 23 of s s W o o HIE BEE'2 fifotfor sesTL 81/e/e ovsey #/8/6 iz o os PNg UOUMaY 5267 T
BELVT 05 [ a5t L3 it o o ki BEE2T /02720 SEETT B1/5/T v L4 PNG LOUNAY /€6 T
feLYT o5 wi o u St o oot i3 BEBTT #uor/it  BEeTT ¢ B/s/at 55087 8t/s/0T e L0 4 PME UONNIY 2662 T
SELYT oS Lo -4 o 5 o5 o 3 BEEZT SU/9T/10  BEETT agfen BESHY i7i7143 e LD g PA(g UOKINBY 6567 T
27344 05 L Lo & L o L3 /e BEG'TT sT/9t/10 86T 3777 cuwy afefen L o 9 PAIE UOUNDY TZ62 T
BEL'DT 05 o5t 24 L - oo L3 WwiE 8E6°CT afetfot gesTT itfezfe Iy ajefe LH o s AN MepOPer 288 T
LT o5 it o5 o L] o [ E73 [1rad f1/sz/a0  wEETT amee 0z8e8 e LT 8w Snisq mepSPErDLE T
FELHT o5 o35 24 5t s o5 L 3 2E6TT BI/OT/T0 9667 ajuz 3T i e LI 3MiQ mepSPRI9sE T
BELYT 05 o o5 [ L] 005 004 /e L2 e/oT/TI0 BEGTT ajut wory e W 5w anQ MEPSErOER T
BELYT 0s o5 L S o 0% L. bl BE6TT Lr/grjor 9EETT [a%i=2] oty a/efs wis [ 4 SAlig mepsperpte T
#eLvT o5 ot o 1 L1 ] L] i€ se6'zT £u/ez/an eEETT ame 669EL apie WL o o aAuQ mepsPErbEL T
geLvt os o5 o 5 5 o e bfE 6E6'ZT LU/6T/2T BesTL ci/ar/or sovvy ajarjor Wi o et anQ MepspErgLL T
sEL'vT as 214 o 1 5 o3t cof bfE 8E6ZT ajmje seszo JA%550] 9LSEY afeyy nL LI anug mepperz9L T
BELPT os ot e £<3 £ -3 E- ] ¥/E HEG'TT L1/8T/L0 GEETT /eess YLSEY L/ezss v 2 (LE INIQ MEPSPEIZSL T
. o 9 ana mepSPET VL T
BELVT 05 0s€ 0sz St 5 005 008 SHfE BE6'ZT 81/81/10  6E62T ajuet s erjefen WL o SE g mepsper9zL T
gEL'bT o5 23 oz st [ a0 o005 bfE fe6'ZT iy s 77 B5tEY 7] [ IR anug mepsRergTL T
BELYT 05 (13 057 5t 5 005 00s R BE6TT 81/61/90  8E6TT BL/L/S Lzisy 8T/21/S W LIR-11) Mg MEPSPRr6LE T
BELYT o5 ose 052 st (13 a0s 005 e BE6TT 9U/61/90  BESZT su/zifs 9219t er/etis WL 1 s anug mepsTer 498 1
BELDT 0s 0se 05z SL st 008 005 wfE 344 SU/L/H0 BEETL ar/erfe TS6SY Br/E2/E 318 3o IN1Q MEFRPRT SSR T
BEL'YT o5 0sE 052 s¢ “ o0s 005 M€ 9E6'TT sU/gT/e0  BEETT a/erse SBELY er/et/e WL §oen 30 mepoPer Syl T
SELYT 05 ose 05z St 5 oas 005 3 BEETT L1fer/o REETT L1/Ee/9 usey [Af=/4] WL 1 SAIa MEPSPRITLL T
#EL'YT 05 ose ase st L] aos s 3 ae6'z afe/ie seszn a/ezss sesey a/ezie WL E 30111 onuq mepSpEr 9L T
BELVT 05 DSE osz St L ags aos WiE HE6ZT a/er/ee gEs'TC Lfez/a ELSEY exfezfa WL 1 oatt Mg MEPDPErEYL T
¥ LI Wy vouwe) 1
080’z ost [543 24 st s a0s oos 73 081’5 ST/PL/b0 DRTS sust/e 99298 st/022 WL LN Moy IWIA 2T T
080'L 0st L3 0sT SL 113 00s 0os 23 08T's stfozfor 0TS ST/VL/e €66LE STAE/L WL L) ancyaswag ol T
086’9 OSE oSz St st 00 oos 23 o8T's stftz/zo DTS ST/OE/S EEELE st/afs WL LI 103 BSUINBST T
0L 00¢ 0se 0sz St SL 005 oo0s B/ 08t’s st/oz/ot  ofT'S ET/azfe BSTZE €T/8/e W LI BAoyaUAQ 9T T
0e6'g osg sz st st oas 005 BfS oar's er/afva omt's ST/0E/9 898 st/otfo WL s ana) I3 69T T
080’z o5t 33 osz 3 st 005 005 /5 oBT'S su/gT/so  ogL's 3774 L ] DTN TIT T
oro’z ost 43 o5z st st 005 aos /6 OBT'S sUR/e0 om's SU/oE/a 9SPLE st/zz/s WL L] a0y 3nuaa 66T T
ags’y 05€ 05z 5L St 00s ogs HE 08Y'S 7737 I 1 41 L ST/6/T WL "z 9M0) INITELT T
- LI easyuouoy T
or'Ty o o'y EL/ST/00 oy stRTE 77 w L) earyuowwey T
0es's ose 05z st st aos 05 2237 €1/9T/v0 08T'S £vate 375719 [ ¥ 3 3103 UUIZ 61T T
0e6' o5 052 st st 005 005 -8fs oBt's R [543 3774 WL LR T
BEO'ST os Q0E 0sE osz SL st aos 00§ 3 BE6'ZT Lftefeo BeE6TT ajeft 595Z% Jitlzdid WL ¥ v MCI LI TST T
omﬂ.m ose o5z SL st aos 00s /€ 08T’s ot/st/zo  o8T'S 91/92/1 OEE6E s/stit WL ¥ € AT PUUIFOST T
Snm ost £33 sz 5¢ sL oo0s oS /e ost's SU/1Z/t0 o8r's ST/OE/9 UANE stfet/e WL ¥ 2 303 U 9ET T
OETL 00E "33 057 St SL a5 oos &fe ORT'S ST/8T/B0  08T'S st/oe/L 68LLE SUE/L WL ¥ o1 ano3 Ul BIT T
LT asts 3 oss 05TS OSES oS St 525 s 0055 s Ve S Beiuiey BEGZIS neo e =] ey e T Wieey 3
usedsq  wEDEdsw  dsup “ds; “dsu) “dsuy dsu) “dsuy a3y 334 i e o8t'ss e
Aprsss miypes  u SPUMS  woTSO (eulmm  delmm depmen  dermw  delsatem 1w 993 Dedun
e
ANpays 307

‘G°I'>'M Yduey uolunay



0€6'9
[13:]

0e6'9
og6's
0E6'9
OF6'S
oee'y

0869

5 i [
Twdia  womidi  dsu) dsu)
AWIDRE mAprEeg  uokeBp|  Japuu

ose
o0sE
ose
ose
ose
ose
0SE
133
05
13
ose
os€
0SE
33
ose
ose
05€

os€E
osE
[

ose
0sE
ose
osg
ase
osE

“dsu)
wuagssesy

£
dsuy
levid

RRALARERCCZINANERERRERRERR R E

R R R R A N R R NS A S S NN

dey mm

RRRARRRRRERSZRERRERS2 2R eARY

R R R PR A R AR AR R RN R R R R R R R R R R

dey saem

§RIR%585%853858R 388898583834 84¢8

934
dey mm

oo 09T's st/oz/1a 08T'S pr/sT/ze TOI9E PL/IZ/TT 9 8 anoy suder prE 2
o oRT'S ST/1Z/v0  OBT'S ST/6L/E YSBIE st/ L Iy14 anc) uhergee T
o oar's VISTILO  ORT'S Lictio zz05¢ v1/9/9 -4 9noa aueroee ¢
=05 (1187 vI/tz/ot  OBL'S v1/8/8 E6ESE vi/5T/L 4 s 0D AUARIITE T
o 08T'S yI/Lt/30  08T'S vi/eess 98BYE vL/IL/S 7w ano3 auAer TOE &
ot oFT's syc/za oAt's £559¢ st/ee/t ° & an0) auherggz T
o5 08T's St/iz/vo  ORT'S st/st/e otLoE stz I 4 anod aukergez B
o 08T'S sufizfvo  081's st/eefe TS63€ st/et/e 8 1z 3oy auherzoz
o 08T's bU/ET/B0 O8T'S Y1/1z/L 85T5E v/E/L 8 0 anoysuerosz
] 081'S st/fozfzo  08TS suoz/e B99€ s1/9/2 9 & ano) suhergez T
Lo 081’s pT/ST/0 081 YU/ET/9 SL0SE vr/et/9 9 e anoyaukervez €
o 08T’ ST/tefv0  08TS st/efe 0s69€ SUETE 8 3n0) suker 217 T
o 08T's sT/2fvo  O8T'S st/zefe 6V6IE st/stfe 8 9 Sno) aukero0z &
o o81's VUST/L0 ORTS vujet/e PL0SE (778 8 st 9n0 auker gRT §
o 08T'S ST/tz/v0 08T'S st/ee/e STOLE ST/IfE 8 an0y auder pLt &
o CET'S vi/tz/ot DTS vt/a/s TTYSE PT/TE/L 8 €T ane) auher 29T f
005 08T's vI/IZ/OT  Osts b1/6L/6 6£95E v1/21/6 e ano) auker gyt &
oo a8’ vU/sT/ED  QBL'S pL/TZ{L L5TSE L4%i374 LY ancy suder pEL T
005 ost's ST/TZ/o0  O0BTS sT/6T/E S9L9E st/oz/z a o anoy suher 021 &
o 0TS bU/BI/IT  08T'S bp1/gT/0T STBSE bT/E/01 8 6 a0y JukerBoT
s 081's vO/ST/L0 ORT'S vi/sz/9 PETSE br/oz/o a9 ano) auer 60T ¥
o5 18 st/oz/ta ost's bT/BT/2T 4529¢ bu/sfen [ ) ane3 aufer 21 T
o5 08T's vT/sT/L0 0TS b/6/9 oL6vE PT/0E/S 19 anoD suher 6T &
-] oat's stjoz/10 oeT'S vI/81/2t BS29E vi/sfzr 2 < aned auher ST F
o 08r’s st/ct/za 08T'S OFy9E ST/6/T a v anog uker £9T I
s ost's pL/AT/TL 0TS b1/91/0T YELSE +1/6T/6 9 € anoauker st &
o oaT's st/oz/to  0BL'S /s/z 65T9E vr/s/z a0z anoD suAer 6T
Lo 08T vt/it/o 08T'S b1/22/5 SBRPE yi/oTis 8 1 anoyauher 502 ¥
3 s earyuowwey §
o e 0BT'S vriozise  08T'S vL/ette TEave vy WL ER dooleww3sTL T
-] e 0gT'S bT/ST/Z0 08T'S v1/LTss LL05€ I WL - doo) eww3 669 T
L3 e 0BT'S st/iifzo ofUs EvvIE sU/6/t AL 3w dooteww3gey &
s wb/E o81's VI/ST/t0 ORT'S e 9L0SE vt/etfo WL 2w dooy cwiwz 799 T
ot bIE 081'S s1/1z/0 ORUS SU/0E/9 DEELE S/8/S WL 3 oy doet cww3 syg §
o W/ ar's ST/L1/20  08T'S 2pIE SU/E/T WL ERN- 3 dooyeww3 sy T
-4 WIE 08T'S v/et/o0  08US vi/8z/s OE6PE bL/E2/S WL > BE doot eww3 ges ¢
L] p/E 0BT'S bI/BT/E0  0BT'S e V9Z0E vt/1zfe WL 2 dootewwy 595 T
o /S oB1'S £aIv0 08T'S BTEIE 27714 WL > ot Uy JueREN 92T 3
o B/5 ogT's €1/9T/50 0TS ezee r/er/t WL > st apuD 1aeBEN PVT T
oos B85 08T’ EU/AT/0  OBT'S ovzze 39727 WL 5 % apuaseLew 2ot f
05 u8/5 081s ET/9L/v0  QBT'S Y26TE ET/AT/T WL J> EE a3 BN BLE T
o 85 o8t's Et/ot/vd  OBTS TZZE Er/zz/e WL 2 apuyasebieny ver T
L B85 081’5 £L/91/60  OBL'S oztze 372224 WL ERR 3 2pug rueBiew 0T T
oot 285 oaT’s £1/12/50  OAL'S EU/B/Y e622¢ (3929 wi 3 oe apuy el b2z T
o Wb/ OfT'S ET/0z/ec  08T'S ET/S/t T082E E/12/3 WL I 4 apuyEseiengEr T
005 3 o8t's €1/oz/e0 08T’s LS/t ToBze £1/12/9 WL 3 ez apuyaRBENTST T
o5 73 0BT'S €1/81/90  08T'S £1/01/5 beezs 3%14714 WL 2 spupIvIERIEN g
oof 815 ofT'S ET/ST/Y0  08T'S rzeTe sr/ant WL ER- 4 S 9EBEN 207 2
o W8/S om's ET/9T/0  09T'S TZIZE ET/82/T WL > apar) jareBien 622 7
o wb/E ogs yI/61/20  ORT'S VL/TEN 080VE vt/vzit WL > % a3 131B18N 692 T
s /€ 08r’s €1/LT/6D  OBT'S ET/enfe TOTEE E1/6/6 WL I 24 el 6EL 2
o Wb/E osT's yI/12/10 03T ET/2/zt 999EE ET/ST/TT L > a3 1seBRNEOZ T
o W/E 08T'S El/oz/ae  081'S ET/S/L ogaze €/12/e WL 5 1 a3 1aseBieny 29T 7
oo s 0BT'S £1/91/b0 08T'S 24143 375742 [ 3w apuyieBEN T T
oos 875 oBT'S ET/A1/p0  08T'S 6THTE EL/BT/T WL 2 & B3 1weBlew (21 7
oo 815 15 EUSTRD 0RTS SE6TE /a/z WL 5 m ool eww3 g0y T
o ble 081's ET/6T/IT 08T'S [323(04 BOYEE Et/ez/e WL 2 dooewws3 L6€ Z
oot e 08T's ET/02/80  O9L'S ET/5/L Y0BZE EL/12/9 1 > o1 dooT BWWI ERE 2
0. /€ o8t's pr/et/zc  o8T'S b1/1e/T z80ve P/62/T WL Y dooTewWI69E 2
L F73 o8t's EUGT/LL 0BT'S E/e/on LovEe /le WL 5 dooTeww3 ESE 7
08 e 3 vi/6l/z  08T'S PT/TES 180bE p1/ve/T wL ERN: dooy eww3 1EE 2
L Bf5 08T's €1/91/b0  08T'S £022E is/e WL > @ doot BWWI ETE 7
L3 B/S 123 E1/TZ/s0 oRUS EU/A/Y OVEZE sy WL 3 daoyeww3 Toe 7
L B 08T's £1/12/s0  omt's 3773 sezTe 2724 WL 3 a dooT BWW3 287 T
008 8/s oBT'S €1/12/s0  0gT’s €t/ vezze €1/2/e WL 3 6 doorewwz ez T
05 b/E oaT's /6T 08T'S ET/E/0T sovee £1/2/6 WL R dooteww3tez 7
o E3 08T'S Er/ez/or  ogT’S €1/08/6 GYEEE et/or/e L 2 ¢t dooy ewws £v7 T
o A5 oft's ET/2/50  OBT'S €18/ GEEZE €/sly WL 2 9 dooy puiwz SE7 7
o /e o515 EU/LI/60 Q8BTS 3%3: 7] 6YTEE Er/ot/e WL 5 s doorewwatzz 7
o Wb/E oeU's vI/BL/E0 0BT'S vi/6t/z B6IHE 270714 WL 3 v ool Pww3 g0z 7
o bfE 0d1's vI/12/lo 0BT'S €r/ot/et 17233 €1/3fet WL > € dooyeww3 16T 2
o bIE ORT'S €1/81/50  08T's ET/oL/s 34243 €1/61/y WL 32 dooyeww3 /91 7
o 85 08T'S ET/ST/b0  08T'S TZ8TE ET/AT/T WL ot doojewnra gyt 2
¥ oF eayLowwoy ¢
005 b/ 081’s vijoefso  0BT'S vuLly ETSPE vtiae/e (8 v SE doojewws3gos
005 wfe oar's vU/1/s0  oars vi/z/s Leave vr/auss [ v oo doc eww3 vag 7
005 £3 o8T's vi/e1/s0  oRl's vi/gess TE6YE y/Ez/s WL v EE dool PUwW3 pSg T
005 oRU'S ET/6T/IL  ORL'S EL/EZ/0T 6ZSEE €v/er/aT WL v o dao) eunu3gry
005 08T’ bi/eT/E0  0aTs v1/se/z 59z vz WL v ot doot eww3 ZEg 7
oS 0BT'S bi/er/e0  osT's vtz zoEsE T/ wy v 0E doo Pww3 A1y 7
005 08T’ bUBLED  0BT'S v1/6T/T EazvE bTTIT WL v st doojeww3zos 7
005 oar's PU/SI/Y0  0RT'S vt/oz/e 06EPE bT/ot/E w1 v Bt doot eww3sas 7
00§ 081'S ¥ALED o Lalladsd vk Latiadid WL v dooTRunIz 245 7
Wi L ry Lo ] [1~] g ey - ey g
ay 334 fo8T's$ By a3
deL smtm wedwi 234 weduy
121EM
3Jnpayds 101

oday suewunoany 285

Q'Y M Yduey uolunay

280f8239



poday sueiunoany 235

290f8240

0£6'9 ose 124 L R on aos wB/S oaL's ST/ST/60  O8U'S sH/6 EITEE ST/vt/e 1 ovor L
LT " ose -] @ = o 005 W fegz fi/0z/1t seETT e1/61/0t Letey stfet/at WL # el z
LT - 05E o5 st 5 ot o5 e 2E6TT BI/0Z/70  BESTL au/az/t [ ¥ o1 t
Lyt o ose a5z e % o 00s 3 2567T B/LT/P0 BESZT ar/e/e Eassk s1/z/e WL 1 to1 4
gEL'DT o ose L] st st L oS 3 gesT a1zfen gEETT ajear EgsCTY wizfe WL 3 om 2
086’9 o0se o5 Lt 3 =1 005 b/E ORT'S ST/ST/EL 0fr'S syt eraee s1/gr/0T WL 1 66 amrqaney $IT
OF6'9 osE L % L ot 005 HfE oRT'S ST/ST/RT  DET'S syfe/ O5IRE S1/9T/0T WL b oEE anug NN vET &
0869 05€ o5 L 5 o 00s ob/E 081's s/stfer osts stz [ sT/gr/ot WL ] L 4
BELYT us 0sE oit L “ o aas b€ HEETT 91/12/90  BEEZT 9tfvels ZEVOY 9T/02fS WL 1 % T
SEL'PT 05 05E m " " ot o005 /e HEETT LTftYeD  BEEZT Lyjor/z 3224 ajorfe WL LI 9nuQ aNEY BT ¢
oEE's OSE o “ s o aos L3 o8BS gr/el/I0 08T'S SUPLRT 9206 st/vfer WL LI anyg anexgoz T
BELYT 0s osg ost " L Lo 005 i BECZT 9T/21/50  BE6TT s/erly £800V 91/e/y WL 1 e nesvzz &
BEL'DT 05 0SE -1 | 73 L3 ox 008 b/E BEEZT 91/£0/60 BEEZT atfe/s aLsor qufszie WL 1 anuganeNTHT T
BELYT 05 0SE o 113 L o 00s e BEETT 9/12/90  eEE2T 9t/e1/s 8Lz0v 91/ofs WL 7T wyganey 8z £
BELPT 05 DSE o 4 u o 008 bl BE6'ZT gu/ev/ot BEETT at/te/e 9LETY 91/6/6 WL 1 06 anugIeNSLZ F
BELTT o0s 0SE o o 5 o 005 T 8E6'7T Lfetfin. BEeTT sr/1/zt o6ty ar/ez/t WL 1 68 anugIReN 262 &
OE6'3 osE i " 3 wr oos blE ;149 stfer/io o8t's syi/zt 1568 st/ouTt WL LI snuqonexoTe
BELYT o5 ose oR L s oot oag WbiE SE6IT 9t/9T/80  BE6TT otfee/L e8oY at/st/L WL 3 anua el e T
=ELPT o ose o5t £ # = e e 9E6ZT SUSHED  BE6TT 9T/STfT  8£96€ B YIS6E 9T/ST/Z7W9T/62T WL L] amsganexgve £
BELVT o 0SE o5 L1 L3 oot oos B3 BEETT ST/ST/E0  BESTT gI/ST/T  6L96E B STSEE 9N/ST/2 B O1/62/T wL 3 se 9L ey 29E T
FELYT o 05§ = L @ | oos ublE BE6'ZT 91/12/80  BEETT aL/ET/L OTELY BL/ET/L WL 1 6 anug ey iy £
SELYT L] ose o 5t e oot oos e eE6'2T oofe0  sEETT oz WL 1 oes g eneN Bty T
BELVT o ose o £ 1 oot 005 P73 2EEZT [ 2 T I oz/els €188 oz/ele WL L anyg anex vvy T
BELPT o 0sE =t -3 L Lod 008 /e BEEZT 0/51/60  BESTT oz/zle L1065 ozfe/6 WL L1 Mpgaieriy ¥
BELYT o 0s€ -] o u o0t €os B3 BEETT &1/0r/80  BE6ZT a1/6/t 6LTES et/ezft WL LI angduex oy T
LT L osE L4 st i - 005 WIE fE6'ZT 6T/02/80  BE6TT 61/62/t THIES e1/ezie WL L 2
gELbT o 33 e L L o0% a0s WIE [543 oz/sT/e0  BEETZT 0zftle [:270 WL L T
seLvT o o5t L2 L L L s e BEETT OYLI/TT BE6TT oe/eefat 8T oz/gz/oT WL L I L4
BELT o o5 st £ 5t 008 o8 £ se6et eust/o seEeTL 61/1/9 szzzs 119 [ L] nuq ey SEs T
BELVT o 0SE o £ 1 a0 00s b/E BEETT FT/6T/20  BE6ZT GT/0E/T SELEY 6T/osfT WL 3 05 smma e ZsSs I
BELYT o 0sE o w " 0% a0s e BE62T FT/9T/0T  BE6ZT BI/LT/6 69LLy a/erle WL L4 g 2
BEL'PT o ose o " 5 L3 aos wiE BEGTT 0z/81/20  BE6TT oz/vz/t B8YIS ofvef L B B ansganel19s T
seL'v1 o ose s % u [ a0s 3 fE671 sl/aT/t0  aeeEr 6t/ez/s 5915 6/ez/s WL 1o anuq ey 1vs &
BELVT o ose 2 e e aot gos bfE BEETT BL/O2/TT  BEETT st/st/ot oozey 8L/61/0T WL L - augIapeates
BELVT o 33 £ L w o5 aos K73 fe62t a1/12/00  6BE6TT BU/ET/L s9eb auEn/L WL 1 osp anig aney £15 2
SELVT " ose L 4 @ o oot s 2T BEETT o/g1/20  BE6'ZT ae/ve/t 4895 @fvzft WL o g anmitos ¥
BEL'DT L ose Cal u u Lo aos e HEE'TT 02/v2/10  BEETL s1/0g/zt 99655 BLOL/TT WL e anig e sgy b
BELPT o 0S¢ o 5t st [ 005 B3 [EE'TT 61/02/80  8E6ZT et/eziL YSTES (27472 WL LI SMIQANBTLY T
oELPT o5 ose o8t L “ 005 005 3 BESTT 6L/9t/0  BEETT sv/ez/s 0581S st/ezls [ 1w anuganeNssy T
BELT L 0se ot " i o o005 WiE 862t 6L/31/b0  BEE'TT BT/5/€ BIEOS su/s/e w oov nyaMmeN TPy T
BELVT [ os€ et 2 s - 005 e 9E6'2T 8T/02/1T  BEEZL BU/6T/0T 6618y sr/et/ot 1418 T 6 shvaaneyszy 7
BELPT o os€e st L L -3 005 bfE BEETT B1/12/50  EETT 6L/E/Y BSOS 61/e/v WL FoeE 3nug ey s0v T
HELYT o o5 0w e " o 005 Wl BEE'TT er/et/n BEETT 1375714 waTy Lvfsife WL LI InuQ ey 5LE T
SELVT = ose o5 L L Lo 005 b€ BEETT gr/eT/v0  BESTT OT/EZ/€  L6BGE W YTYEE 9T/TI/ERIT/ZL/T L LI MG I THE T
BEL'ST o [ a5t s i o oot o seeTT T2/eT/60  BEGTT w/Tife wefzife WL ¥ ose anuganey £v§ 2
BELYT o5 [ o5 £l L] o 0os vfe sesTt y/Et/0 8S67T it S0vEY 2777} wL ERT g oney sEE T
FELPT o ose [ s 5t o oS AbfE 17744 L7260 BEETT ezt 29528 areare [ 3 e SnIQaNENBTE T
og6'9 ose est % 5 tos 005 s ogT's STt oRvs st/vt/ot a0veE stfate WL 3 e suigoneNs0E T
BeLwt os os¢ Lo st 5 o8 008 73 (2343 ajtefz0 sEETL amef ey st WL ot QTN T6T T
BEL'PT [ 08¢ [ £ '3 S 0o% 005 E3 BESZT 9T/12/90  BE6'ZT aTivels FEVOY at/m/s WL ¥ of apAAMENSLE T
BEL'DT 05 osE o L L Lo oo /e REGZT 9tfiz/e0  mEEZT guives BEEOY st/fet/s WL LI 23 anugIReN 19 T
gLt [ o5E ot s w o [ WbE f86'zT oL/L1/s0  9E6TT ar/aLly oETor av/stly [ 1w anuaoReN 247 2
086’9 05 0sE [ 24 £ L1 00% a0s WB/5 o8T'S sI/si/e0 0815 ST/1/6 1718€ ST/vT/R  Byes INIQ AN EET T
FELVT 05 o5E (o] w u 008 008 W8S #e6'TT oUST/TL  BE6TL ST/RT/OT ST 9t/ge/e i -4 2MIQ NN 17 T
069 0SE o5 ©° E1 L aos RS ORT'S SULIAT  ogl's st/vrior SOMBE sy/et/s L k14 amugaeN g0z 7
ELPT o 05¢ o = @ w5 005 HE6TT ajoz/so  eEsTT Lyjot/s EVIEY Lrfotfs L L4 3MIQRRY 6BT T
BELTT o 0SE o o L3 005 aos e BES'ZT SULT/S0 BEETT sr/et/y 98000 a/ely Wi L B 14 amuganeN LT T
ser'vt o 0SE Lo L it L oos 3 HE6ZT gu/1z/90  BEETT gu/ve/s TEVOY gu/oefs W L 4 I ANEY 1T 7
BEL'YT % 0sE o L) u o ons bfE BEEZT LUTUED  BEETT Lrjeefe v9SZ0 /et L 1 anua ey £pT T
SELT L ose a5t “ o o oos b/E BEETT e gesT st/ 906TY sttt " 1w smganeter 2
BELYT Ed 53 o » 5t o 005 3 BEETT 9T/L1/S0  BESTT su/gty S800¥ ov/aty Wi o6 amuganey /1T 2
BELBT o ose o 5 5e o a0s 3 fEETT ojiefse 6T ajiefe ozszy ajezfz L 1o MG MRS PR 298 2
L ot 3 oft ] w o a0s 73 oE62T 370077 I 2 Ja77: 7] 69520 1773 i Vo 0 MEPS P ESY T
BeLbT ol 0se L = = oo 005 £ BE6'TT ugtfio see'Tt /eefs ezsey uajezfs LS 39 anq Meps LTIy T
sEC'vT L] ose ot s w o o005 bl 9e67T oU/LT/SD  BE6ZT at/zifs sh2ar at/eety e 3 st anQ meps el 22y 2
ees'vt o osE o5t 5t s o8 00§ /€ 8e6'zT 9T/ELNS  BE6ZT at/ez/e 8686€ qi/e L 3o 3n1IQ MEPS PRI STY 2
BEL'DT o OSE L2 5 L oor 00§ /€ 9E6'ZT st/eifro gESTT wLfez/e 8003Y BT/EzfE L ¥oEr M. meps P10y T
BELDT " (£33 o5 =t ° Lo 005 Wl BES'2E ifenfio 8EeTT 9u/e/ze BOGTY 9t/6/zt Wil | B4 INIQ MRPSIORGBE T
086’9 ose o5 ] " oot 005 8IS oar's stjoz/or  oats su/gefs a5ERE s1/v1/6 3o 3nQ MEPS PRI LIE T
FELVT a5 ose o5t @ i 004 aos /e ge6'zT aijoz/e0 eEE'TT aja/s SYEEY au/gefs WL 7oa anug MEPS P SOE T
oELYT [ ose e it %t L. aos W€ 8E62T s1/t0f60  BEETT oU/z/8  ZvBOv /TiEOb  SL/8/LBOU/ERL WL L) K meEpS P ESE T
SELYT 05 os5¢ o L1 i@ L3 oos biE BE6'TT. 9T/BT/OT  BE6ZT 91/12/6 LLETY 966 WL L] NIQ MEES PRI TYE T
gL og ose ast L =" L3 s e ses'zr ajae geeTt 9u/6/eT 6L6TY su/sfet WL ¥ an.Q mepsPer 6TE 2
BELPT og ose o £ @ o oos 3 HE6'ZT Lrfav/so eEsTT /ety eeszy cr/stfy WL LI 3NQ MERS PRI LTE T
BEL'YT s 0sE ot L3 e an oog /e BEEZT o/61/80  BESTT sULTfS STy 8L/2s Wi ] Inug meps XL E0E 7
0859 oS¢ 24 o 113 o5 005 e 0815, st/re/eo o1’ ST/0E/2 BEGLE ST/zT/s WL LI IniQ MEPS PTE6T T
] (223 L o s o5 00s WHIE asT's sH/1z/tc 0AT'S sT/0E/a 4723 st/stfs WL . g MR T
oe6' osg o 4 = o 005 bfE 081’5 172771 12 3 S1/0E/S (24713 st/st/s WL R4 anIQ MEPS PRIEST 2
BELVT os ose L2 L = o5 oos BEE'TT 02/5T/60  BEGTL owe 19585 0z/zie WL L A MIPLPR ST T
OE8'S 14 L3 008 <85 081 ET/9T/00  DBT'S STETE ET/BT/T WL w 1839 uopERLL - 3D N TTT 7
oes's ose a5z se £t L 5 WRITT ogTs vAUZ/OL  oAT's 91 Z PU/LT, feef WL . @ of PN Y2UPY UDLINTY 6YET T
00T'pt st 7 o00't i 0s6z1 EI/ST0  0SETT w0z sl WL L3 (Fasy uswwiod) an03 auker 0T 2
. 9 6 ey uowwo) 7

el Gs Se5 (53 057§ oS 333 H 753 0055 53 e VNa @ wewneg WeTE waded [E=) =g Ero) nE o1 BT 3

jsedsgq  voyDIdsuj “deuy “gdsuy L dsuy “dsu) “dsu) a3y 33y Ay L] fo8t'ss JWid J3p(NA
Aprass  moypes  GousBitl  USPUND  WeeNGO jeuMM del MM delsmem  delmm depamem Dedw 234 Dedw)
133em
3|npayas 301

‘Q’I'3°M Yauey uojunay



o0es'a

)

[ELYT
BELPT
BELYT
[343
SELVT
FELYT
BELPT
BEL'DT
geLvt
BELYT
BELT
eeLYT
8ELPT
fELVT
LT
oEe'

2ELYT
FELPT

eV
oe's

ot

BELPT
BELVT
BELPT
#EL'DT
sELYT
BECYT
BELET
BEL'VT
BELYT
BELVT
8ELYT
FELYT
BELYT
BELYT
BELVT
SELYT
BELYT
BELVT
BELDT
BELDT
BELVT
BELPT
L)

BEL'VT
[ELYT
g6’

0e6D

069

L)

086’9

BELYT
FELPT
BELPT
BELVT
BELPT
oes'y

()

geLYT
eELYT
BELVT
geL'vt
FELYT
FELVT
BELYT
BELYT
FELVT
SELYT
BELVT
BELYT
BELPT
FELDT
2ELPT
FELVT

nsodag
Mpmss

uondadsup
moypeg

8 28 A8 FIA3%%

RRRIL2AAKFz233948

RRIARKR

8 R

BRI

IRITIAZFRAIARARLR

3
dsul
uonesy

o5Ts
dsuy
T

0s€ [£24
osE 057
ose 124
os€ 24
0st (14
ose osz
ose ase
ost o5z
05 05T
ose 424
o05€ ose
0se o0sz
o0se 74
ose [1:4
05 05z
ose o5z
i3 05z
o5t o5z
05E 24
o5 o0sz
0S€ [14
ose o0sz
ose 0z
o5t o5z
0SE 0sz
o5E osz
0sE 05z
osE o5z
o0se 05z
ose 14
ose osz
ose osz
05 o5z
23 o5z
0s5€ 08z
oSE o0sz
osE osz
0SE asz
ose asz
ose osz
ose osz
osE asz
oSt asz
osE sz
ose 05z
ose o0sz
osg 052
0sE 124
ose osz
0sE osz
0se o5z
osE o5z
33 as2
ose [1ix4
13 osz
1113 o5z
0SE 24
o3t o052
o0se 24
ose a5z
ose sz
osE 114
osg 05T
0s€E o0sz
ose 052
ose osz
ose 114
ase a5z
ose o0sz
05€E o0sz
[ 05T
(213 05z
ose 052
o5 05z
ose 03z
ose 05z
0SE 052
osE o5z
ose U4
o5t ot
LS L4
o L4
o5g 052

oS -3
diny L]
BUSIHAIY LA,

B e R R R R R N N R R R R R R R Y R R R R R R R N N R R R R NS N RE R R R R R AR R

(15
dsul
deLmm

B R R R R RN N R R R R R R R N N R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R RN AR R R R R R e

e
dsuy
de) sarem

005

aos

008

k§8%sssggssss

L33
234
deLmm

333
dey smem

H/E

/e
b/

Joday SIVEN0IY 33

osUs
08Y's
FE6TT
se621
€620
BEE'TT

#E62T
9E6ZT
BEGZT
BESTL
BE6TT
BEE'ZT
9621
BEGZT
aes21
9E6ZT
oRT'S

seset
BEETT

(13749
opT'S
[L131
BEE2T
SE6ZT

BEEZT
FEETT
86620
67T
$EETT
ae6zL
ee6'20
SEETT
BEBZL
9E6'2T
6zt
L5749
BEGTT
BBETT
BEEZT
8E67T
8E62T
96T
BEETT
oBL's

9E6TT
BEETT
(U1

ogr's

BE6TT

st/oz/ot
st/
at/en/so
9T/SL/ED
ST/L1/50
su/su/en
9T/ST/TT
aT/s1/1T
Lrjen/io
afieso
o1/61/v0
st/st/e0
9T/6T/Vv0
91/L0/60
ar/et/ot
9T/61/%0
qT/6T/50
51/51/60
ar/ar/e0
st/gu/on
st/oz/ot
9T/ET/P0
37737144
51/02/01
L1f61/21
9T/ST/TT
8T/5T/50
aufoz/on
st/ar/or
T2/91/20
T2en/so
61/12/50
61/12/50
£1/12/20
a1/at/or
gr/21/s0
L1/at/so
9/6t/v0
st/gt/or
au/1z/en
ot/L1/s0
91/81/€0
c1/1z/e0
91/21/50
9/et/so
9T/L1/50
stfoz/or
Ltfizfen
[AZat)
st/tz/eo
st/12/e0
SUTZ/L0
st/tzie
s 1z/o
9T/BI/OT
9T/91/80
hzfze
91/81/r0
Lr/eifro
sy
syt
37737124
9/st/ea
9t/tz/e0
st/st/en
ot/s1/e0
£1/1efz0
Ja72 %48
arferjon
s1/aT/s0
21/81/20
ot
BT/9T/0T
aeor
w1/61/90
61/51/10
st/gr/at
o1/61/90
gT/sT/E0
dfeoies
SUsTAT
ST
SURNT

a|npayas 101
"0'1°° M yduey uojunay

081’

081's

es67T
BEE'TT
8e6°7T
BEGTT
BEE'ZT
ate't
aes'2t
2E6TT
BE6'TT
[E67T
8e67L
9620
6E6'ZT
HEE'ZT
BEETT
(13

BE6ZT
BE6ZT
TS

BEGZL
og1’s

i3]

8E6'TT
BEETT
88671
FEEZT
ee6'7T
8E62T
FE6TT
1449
8E6'7T
8E6'2T
0g6'7T
[l
ge6'zt
T
#e62T
HE6'ZT
88621
FEETT
BE6'TT
oEE'TT
BEGZT
oE62T
ogr's

3344
8E62T
08T’

OBT'S

0T’

08r's

081's

BE6TT
BE6TT
8E62T
BEGTT
8E6'T
o8T's

oRT'S

081's

BEETT
BE6ZT
oe6'21
BE6TT
BEETT
BEE'ZT
FEETT
BE6ZT
BEET
BEGZT
#E6'ZT
BEE'ZT
8E6ZT
(2243
BE67T
BEGZT
oEETT
HET
o

L 15

s

HELE
/081'SS
224 medu
sorem

Aem 513 AtEW 0Zk

st/ 2S09E st/ef8 wil I z
s/et/ot BOvEE st/au/e L - B 43 hem asi3 Alew 0Ty 7
iy 6L66€ aufsefe Wi o It z
sr/szfe THSEE S1/5T/Z Wi oot T
or/TT/s 2oy st/sely n 4 Aepasua NewBzE T
a/szfe SB06E ' DRISE  I1/2T/T B OT/ST/ L LI (4 A 513 BN Z9E 2
at/efot sevTy L Ry Aepy 353 Aie 2SE T
gr/at/at sty st/eele Al o oz Aep 353 Aiew 2vE 2
arjei/ic ETLTY gr/e/TT Wi L 4 Aem FuE e 2EE T
ajef B9STY aleft L L Y4 Aem s Ao 0T T
SU/5e/z  LL9GEWTESSE  IL/ST/TWITISIT L L -4 e 3sia AR 908 2
91/szft 94S6E grfst/z L 3w Aem 3si3 e 062 2
ST/s2/2  DLIGEMIBGEE  IU/ST/TBIT/S/T A 5 Aem esiB AR BT 2
9L/9L/e TeoTy ST/5/8 i D oz Aew 213 Al BSZ 2
91/12/6 (3344 oi/efs L 9 st z
st/sz/e #£36E s1/sTiT L p oot z
av/sefe EL96E 9r/sTiz L 8 Aep 3913 NBW ¥ZZ 7
st/t/e E£6TRE st/1z/8 B ot Aem Ssa AEW BTZ T
SU/szfe  TSEEWEGE  ST/ST/ZBOV/ZL/T WL o st z
9/1zfs SLETD 91/6/6 WL -1t z
[ 747) oEBLE ST/OT/L w L34 e osig Ao ST 2
ot/ot/e ZEBGE ST/v/E WL LI 43 Aem s VBN BT T
st/vr/or BOYEE st/au/e WL L824 Aep asuz e gst 2
st/aifa VEBLE stTesL WL 5 o Ao 513 ey 9vT 2
Lt/avfot £evvy Lu/grfot WL o 6 INa MePSIPer 22T T
gt/9z/or 6STY arjri/on WL 2 9 Anag MEE EITOLL
sr/afy TTEgy si/stfy WL LI SAIQ MEPSPRIIET T
euse/s YEED an/9els WL 2 9 MO MEPS PECYRT 2
a/le BoLey st/tfs L % s INIQ MEPS PRI T T
tefeT/t 52v9 2/ Wi L anq meps oerZ9T 2
T2f/E L86v9 T2N/E AL 8 € n4Q MepS PRI BET T
(371174 0TS /sty WL (-1 i MEPS PR GET 2
er/szly 000TS et/stle WL a1 anuQ MEPS P HZT T
assft E9TZK JAZ:T WL ‘st Aem 353 Aew sYT 7
o1/12/6 LETY o1/6/6 WL EI 4 Aep o513 ME 25T T
st/ BLE6E ar/sze WL i & Aem astia BN TLT 2
aferfy 862k /ety WL i@ ine3 sou epRBuy STT ¢
oifsz/e SL96E'ROBSEE  9T/ST/ZEOT/SIT [ i uno3 asoy eRtuy 21 2
at/ele SOETY St/2/6 [ i or 1N 350H eRRUY (ET T
Lrfotfz ZTETY ajorfe WL 4 6 no) asoy eR3uY 6YT T
/S BITOR/E EV2OVR LEODY  ON/62/v B OT0L/T/Y [ 18 uno) ssoy ePRY TS Z
atfsefe  TeveEWL9EE  9U/2E/TR9V/SINE 1T 4 uno3 esou eEBuy 09T 2
ajstfe 60Ty afstfe [ -3 uneg ssoy EpBuy avT 2
/ety LL66% ar/see WL 4 SE unoj Isoy ealuy 9ET 2
/s zvzor gt/ee/e [ 4 v 2NoJ 950w eRBUV 92T 7
su/eT/y sztoy st/sTie WL - une) Isay eERUY 1T 2
st/ezfe 06Z8E S1/92/8 4 Aep asid Aew €6 T
L1jeefe 99528 Jalridia e E Ao asn3 AlRW EOE T
ar/zT/in LTy st/ WL § O Aepp asnz Aew sTE T
st/oe/s 92LLE st/vt/o L L4 Aey asn3 Atew sze 7
ST/0E/9 vZLLE st/aefs WL LI 14 Aemn a3 Aven gee T
ST/OE/S STULE sT//3 e o Aep 33 AR GrE 2
st/oefs 24733 S1/92/9 LT o 9z Ao asn3 Mew 298 2
ST/0E/9 TUE st/at/e " i = Aem 513 Aie SBE T
9t/1z/6 BLETY s1/6/6 L i v SAIQ MEPSIPET 959 T
9T/61/L  $S8OY B ESY0C  IT/v2/9 W IT/E/L L T 1 4 2nIQ MEPSPEIZYY T
9rfaz/zt otz 9r/gz/zt e in 3rIQ MEPS PEFDED T
91/52/  9R96E BERSEE  91/ST/ZWOT/S/T i i 12 INIQ MEPS PE(9TD T
at/erfin (47324 ar/t/in Wi i oz M)/Q MEPSPBIB65 T
st/yr/oT sov8e st/a/e L 4 6 g mTERUL P
st/rr/or B0VBE st/gt/e " i 8 InuQ mePSIPETYSS T
ST/PUoT BOLSE st/et/e s e a A0 MRPSPRIZES
91/52/¢  SBIGE WEISEE S1/ST/TRIT/ELN wiL LI 4 M0 MEPSPEFSEY T
atT/bT/s GEEOR 9t/et/s % st anug meps yperzey F
9T/51/T  VBI6E B LISEE S1/51/273 91/62/1 e i er saug mepsperay T
91/5efz  E996E WIISEE 91/ST/z W BI/EZ/T L ¥ e G w1
au/ez/zt zotzy st/ez/zt L i a ani1a meps Perevy 2
LT/8T/0T Lid a/at/ot iy i B mept RNty T
WL 4 0 Shuq meps e BTy &
q1/9/% 247 BL/5/b AL i 6 aQ MEPS PEFO0Y T
LT/2d9 S0vEY jefs WL 4 9 3MQ MEPSPEr Z8E T
Fat =] [ 4 e e i ¢ AUQ MERS PEI99E T
aT/5e/s 8s6Ly oT/seis e 19 oMiq MEpS el 0SE T
t/er/s 320 s L 4 S anig meps pef 266 ¢
ot/e/s 134 B2/ WL i onuQ mepSOEYIE §
ftefz SLTE/TT wi 1 € 2AQ MEPS YIEr96Z
8T/E/6 859LY B1/E/6 e i 2MJq MEPS PRrOsT
Bu/ee/s BEgy si/sefs Wl 01 SnuQ mepsaergaz &
at/sz/e OZv6EWOLI6E  IT/TT/TRIT/ST/Z Wy 3 eo1 UNDIWRIIM TET T
SLAL/E  OGOTE W IEEDY SLALLW TSI Il 3 801 t
oent Ezeet stiEToT nL 7 o T
Rt onee vt 1 sot ]
UL T ST 3 soU z

g 040 ) ey e ECREC SS2pPY. 555

iy

41

30 of 82



uoday SIueNo2Y 335

42

31 of 82

SECYT 05 L o5z o u 05 08 BEEZT §L/aT/0  BE6TT 61/€T/S 8v915 s1/5z/s WL L] (20 “o__ﬁux ozEz
BEL'PT [ (31 052 s e o0as 005 8E6'2T o2/t1/E0  BE6'TL oz/seft 0E69S oz/szlt WL 2 v prg :M“._uz BOBZ 2
BELVT 0§ 5% 052 £ 13 s 005 0o0s BEG'ZL 61/91/40 FE6TT 61/E2/S Fiz113 (3717 WL - B (L] _Er:_ax wmhw M
eELYT o5 058 o5z % i a0s aos 86670 eT/gyji0  8s62T e1/€e/s THRTS st/eefs w sz pag T u“ HMN i
SELYVT as () 05z 1 L) aos aos 2E6TT 6U/31/10  BEGTT 6t/61/9 66225 er/st/o WL 9 1 pug oy
BELVT 05 L osz % S oag 00§ BE6ZT BU/gT/60  HEETT s/etfs SBELY HT/ET/R 318 o et pajg ua :s_ ¥hLz T
BEL'PT o5 o 14 S L8 a5 aos [:5549 GI/6T/E0  REEZT et/0z/z 95660 ar/ozfz WL B pst L] “ :uz vELZ Z
BELYT 3 5% osz = L 8os aos BE6ZT 6L/1Z/50  BEEZT &r/stfv TozTS e1/sly WL B 55T LA :nn.az we T
SELVT 03 o osz = L ags aos BE6ZT BI/BL/ZT  SESTT 8T/9T/TT LSBY e1/9/TT WL o 95T prg y :um weE T
8ELPT as o osz L3 B 005 aas BEETT 6T/12/50  9E6'TT 61/52fy 00TS st/sziy WL B st PN __“H: 4957 T
sECvt o5 Lo osz 10 i a0s 005 oEETL s1/s7/60  @E6'TT 61/0E/8 £9vES st/oers WL 8 et Mg :3_ 958z 2
2ELYVT [ o5 o5z e st acs 005 ag67T et/al/z0  BE6TT 274174 Stk S¥/IIIT WL o st PAE UOMNY Ov9Z 2
sELYT o5 o5 05z « “ aos 00s #e6TT €U/ET/E0  BE6ZT s1/0zfz ag66b et/oT/z W o ost NG VDN 829 2
fELYT o5 o5 o5z % i a0s 005 BESTT §1/5T/T0 BEEZT e1/21/21 ar/cnen WL o Tar PNG UOMNIY FT9T 2
eeL'vT os o5 05z 5t L3 oas oos 9E6ZT ET/12/S0  BEG'ZT et/sefy EQOTS et/sefy Wy 8 9 PME UONNAY 505 T
BELYT os o 14 5 L 005 008 BEGTT &1/12/s0 BEEZT e1/sefy 200TS sL/Se/y WL L PN UOTUNIY 5652 2
#ELVT (3 o5t o5z L s 05 005 (13740 sL/aT/or  9E6T e/els 2596 ai/ele WL o vt P UaNAY ST 7
EELYT [ (-3 052 L L ags 00s BEGZT 61/11/60  BE6'ZT 6T/oE/8 B9VES eL/0t/8 WL 9 591 PAIg UOMIMRY 252 T
RELDT o o5 sz %% " aos 05 [ 6T/91/L0  BEETT 61/61/9 86225 su/eTf3 [in o PME UOWN3Y TLVT 7
BELYT 05 o 05z 5 w 005 (3 BEEZL €T/T1/60  BEETT ev/ot/s TILES et/ot/8 WL L] PNE UDUNSY T6vT T
BEL'DT os ot o0sz o g1 005 o008 BEE'ZT ET/ST/OT  BE6'ZT 61/52/6 BETHS et/szf6 [ 9 18 PNg YOMN3Y STSZ 2
BELHT os o 05T St St aas 008 BEG'ZT 6t/s1/L0  BE6TT eT/ee/s TL6TS e/ee/s wL 5 08 PNG UORINAY TYSZ T
BELVT as 58 23 o " 008 005 BE6'ZT GL/81/0  BE6TT ET1/5/E 63E0S BU/S/E WL a 6L PNg UOAINDY 5957 T
SELVT 0s ot 05z j13 st oas 00s BE6'ZT 61/02/80  BEECT 3724173 61225 23712771 L L7 PAE UONIY 6357 T
#EL'TT os o5 24 & L a0s 005 86T &1/11/60  BE62T 61/0e/8 (1443 etjoefa WL L) PAYG UORINOY £03Z Z
SELYT 05 o 052 73 Si aos 00s 8E6TT 6U/TT/60  BE6'TT 6T/0E/8 €9LES 6T/0E/8 WL 8 9 Prjg vonnaY STT 7
BELOT 3 ot 114 RTs £ 005 0o BEGZL 0Z/L1/€0  BERZT oz/stfz TEOLS ae/szfz [ 8 st ANg uoUNY (292 2
BELVT os ot o5z 5 L3 oos [ BEGTT 0zfeife0 EeEs'ZL ozfsefe LTTLS 02/5e/Z Wy o v PAE UOUnRY LEST T
BELYT as o 3 it & 008 008 o671 61/9/20  BESTT 61/€2/ TS su/eess WL LIS A UaIIN3Y 6VST T
BEL'YT os o4e 05z s 3 a0s 005 BE6ZL /U/ST/OT  BEETT euels 6ESLY BT/t/6 WL 7] PAIQ uOINSY 6557 T
BEL'DT os 19 o0sz L “w ans aos 62T 61/12/50  BESTT 6T/E/Y €8505 3914 WL 2 u PAIg LOINAY 6357 T
2eLT o5 o o5z % i 008 005 oE6TT sI/TT/60  SE6TT st/oe/a 99vES ev/oe/a WL o o PAS UOWINRY 6292 T
|EL'YT 05 ot 05z u L aos oos BEGE'ZL &1/0zfe0  BEETL &1/62/¢ SSTES s1/62/L . o 6 PG UOUNSY 6852 2
HELVT os o as2 u u 00s oos 8E6'TT 61/02/80  8E6TT 192473 0BTES er/se/t WL o e PAJB UTHUNIY BEOT T
SELDT os o a5z s w aas oos BESTT 02/51/60 96T o/t oLy WL oo PAIR UOLNAY 2047 T
BELYT 0s e 05z s s ags oos BEGTT 6T/12/50  BEETT 61/e/v T9P0S SU/EfY WL o 99 PME UONGY L1227 2
BEL'YT as ot o052 L R 005 005 BEG'ZT 61/9T/p0  BEGTT 61/5/¢ SpTOS BU/SfE WL o 59 PMg LOMTAY 6247 T
BELYT [ 3 14 “ " 00§ oas BE6'TL 61/9T/0  BE6TT 61/5/€ OLEQS 373 WL B 19 PAE YOMINAY 6ELT T
geL'vT o5 =t 05z 1 ¢ s 005 96Tt 6T/TT/60  BE6TT 61/0c/8 EZvES st/oefe Wi L) PME UDNNIY £5/2 2
BELVT os L [£24 " st 005 00§ BEE'ZT 6U/61/20  BEETT BU/TT/T L6t (293249 WL ] PAG YORINDY 5247 7
BELDT [ L 05z “ 13 00§ 005 8L6zT 61/91/e0  BE6ZT er/ez/s 9y91S et/Eefs INL o1 PAE UDPINTY €6L2 T
ELVT 0s {13 14 £ 73 " 005 005 BE6ZT BT/STAD  BEGZL 8T/LT/CT st/ct/et wL 2 09 PAjg vouNaY 5092 T
BELYT 05 o o0sz u u a0s aos BEGTT BI/ST/OT  HEEZT 61/52/6 EEObS 61/sz/s L o &S P9 UOMINAY £T8Z T
BELPT 05 o asz 113 |73 005 aos BE6'TT 02/8T/20  SEE'TT ozfvz/t Zb195 oz/vzft WL o 85 PAIg UoLNSY 6287 T
BELPT [£3 e 0sz @ u a5 a0s PEETT 6U/61/20  BEETT (17,3739 :lga4 SU/TT/T WL a9 5 PAlg UONRY 6EAZ T
SELPT 0s o 0sZ " - 005 005 BEE'TT 61/61/20 BE6ZT sT/TT/T ey et/ WL o 95 PN UOUN3Y TSBT T
geLYT [ 5% 05z 112 = s oS BE6ZT €1/61/20  BEGTL 61/11/1 asesy eI/ WL o os5 DA UOWINYY BIRT T
FELPT 23 o 514 L " [l 005 BEETT I BE6TT 91/5/0T r508% st/sfot WL o s PAIG UOUNRY €282 T
BELPT [ oS 052 o o 0os 008 HESZL BTALOT  BESTT 8u/etfe (L1714 fT/erle 118 2 101 ane) Duaned 5Z1 T
8ELYT 05 L 4 L st 005 [ SE6'TT a1/oe/It gE6TT aT/9t/IT TLSBY BL/9T/TT WL oo anay Duaned LET 7
BELYVT 08 o5t asz L4 =" 005 o0s BEE'ZT EI/at/en EEE'ZT BL/EZ/S apIL5 a/ezfs Wi o 6 90y DUk TST 7
SELVT 05 i o5z @ “ 00s 005 BEEZT 6T/02/90 96T 5974472 09825 6L/2T/L WL 9 9 9AC) WUANEL EIT T
BELDT as o 05z L] [ 005 a0s 88621 oz/eT/0  SEETT 0z/v2/T 6YE9S oz/bz/t [ oo ano) mused 4T T
BELYT 05 T a5z £l 113 o0s 3 #E6'TT ST/IT/OT  BE6TT BU/se/6 SS6LY au/sels WL o v ano)Bdusmed s6T 7
#ELPT o5 L sz 5t 5t 05 008 weszt el/t2/50  EESTL st/sz/y 66TTS eu/sely WL 9 €6 sroy UAeE 207 T
BELYT os odr osz i 5 a0s o5 BE6TT F/OT/OT BEETT a1/e/6 T09LY a1/e/6 WL o 6 80y @uaned 012 £
LT [ - osz L L 008 00§ 9e6'zr 81/61/30  BEETT /LTS 6299F |L/LTIS WL o 16 2AD7 BduaNEd 0T L
BELVT as [ asz L 5t aos 008 BE6'ZT 6T/ST/10  BeEs'ZT BL/L1fTT BT/LY/ZT e 8 06 Gaiy ML SEL T
BELDT o5 o5t 05z L] 1] aos 005 2E6ZT 6l/au/c0  gESZL 3717 0¢615 er/ezis wi LA} ano Dudned 94T £
BELVT os o 224 st s oos [ BEEZT BI/61/30  BEG'ZT aT/Lu/s LSy aT/Lr/s WL L a0 Duencq 9T F
BELVT [ 138 14 L3 £ a0s 005 BEE'ZT BT/9T/t0  BEEZT BT/ET/S 9915 e1/ez/s we oo 30D DUINEYTIT
LT 05 e 05z @ s s aos 8E6'ZT e1/61/90  BECTT aT/6e/s LL83Y BUEY/S WL o % B RNt 0ST T
SELPT [ oo (24 L] L 005 s oEETT BI/12/80  Be6TL BL/ET/L VETLY aETIL WL o S8 aro) TuIned 96T T
BEL'PT '3 e 0sZ 71 s 00s 008 BEEZT L1972 7134 BEEZT 17774 [3 70714l WL -] oA0) dDUSNEd 12T T
BEL'bT [ o5 osz = 5 008 005 BES'ZT 61/5T/10  6E6ZT at/ei/en su/c/en [ nosix amigIuawaD 177 T
BELYT o5 213 [ ® s 05 008 8E6'zr 6L/SI/T0  BEETT [1fatiad g/ WL L13 amug WD 607 T
BELTPT (3 or 05z u i 005 00s BE6ZT SL/61/TT  E6ZT 6T/vz/or pT6PS er/vz/ot WL |- B 7A4 AN MIWAISET T
BELT 05 mr asz st st oos cos xad 91/1/60  BEE'TT s/er/s VBELY a/et/e WL 8 ut SAUQWRWID ET T
FELYT [ Lo 052 # H aos 905 ee6'2T ei/6l/z0  wEseT 6T/TT/T e ST/ WL o ot g WILINEST T
LT o5 ot 0sz wt L] a0s s fEGT e1/6T/20  SEGZT e1/0¢/T ¥5L60 SL/0E/L WL B 691 SAIQIUAWSDEPT T
SELPT os [ osz st L oas ags BE6'ZT BT/9T/OL  BEETT B1/21/6 9Ly fr/ztfe WL o 81 Mg IUIWED £TT §
wELYT os [} oz %t ® ous 005 1744 sT/oTT BEETT 2T/6T/01 9618t BU/6T/0T WL oot anugBWIDSTT T
8Ly 05 ot 24 st " 00 oos 9e6'ZT 6U/9T/L0 BE6'TT 61/61/9 L6225 6T/61/9 WL oot aAugUaWAD 02T |
BEL'PT 05 i [ k1S i 005 005 BEE'ZT 6T/61/20  8E6'ZT [ 4941743 Sty (2711739 Wi o o9 JAUQIVBWIAD BT £
BEL'VT 05 o5t 05z e T oos 005 BEETT E1/91/t0  BEETT 61/6T/5 138743 61/6t/s WL oSy NI WILID PET E
eeLve o5 [ o5z 5 i 005 005 #E62T s1/91/20  gEETT &1/€z/s w9ts ev/ez/s i oo NI UAWID TET &
BELVL o5 ot 05z L1 u 005 ags BE6ZT BT/ST/0T  HEST e/e/s BESLY BU/E/6 WL o e awgIuswIDEST 2
BELPT o5 o5 0sz s i [ aos BE6ZT 6T/91/¢0  BE6ZT 61/€2/5 ov8rs et/ee/s WL o w I IBWAGHT &
BELVT o5 o 0sz L% £ aos 005 #E6ZT 61/91/20  BESZT 61/1/9 v22TS s1/1/a [ 9 1w SMIQIUBWID BET §
BEL'PT 05 ot (14 L £ 00s 005 BEETT 6T/9T/b0  BEG2T 61/5/€ 99£05 s1/sfe WL ® ov INOWIURPOZT T
BELT o5 o5 05z # 3 aas o5 BE6TT oifoz/on BEsZT Ltjot/s 682EY ajarfs wy oot anug mepsoerozp T
¥ o SE T
i oovE t

o 33 B 055 0515 [ E3 S5 E5 0055, 5 C) ¥ia o13uawAE ®E671§  e1eadea CE5) B ="y o Fre—y P

asodag  Emdddin “dsu| “dsuy “deay “dsul dsu| “dsu| 234 a3p e 234 o8T'se Tig R
Ay mipprg  uopeflul SPUND  Luadssory leuldmm deLmm delamem  deyma  delamiew weduy 394 vEdw|
satEm
3|Npayas 107

‘@’ M Yauey uotunay



Hod3y SUEUNTRIY 335

43

32 of 82

feL'vt L o5t o L = 09§ 008 /e 17734 BT/OATL  BE6TT BI/6T/0T a6T8p et/st/ot L v ou unoD wepy v6Z §
SELYT mn ok Eo L8 L3 oo o e SEEZL iT/ezfR0 BESTT AT 473 6T8EY amie i 1 % uUNC3 WEPYRIZ §
FELYT o [ e E s nos o Wl BE6'TT 61/02/80  8E6CT 6L/6T/L 95TES er/ez/L i 1 oS unepwepy vz §
BEL'bT = [ o5z 4 L1 o5 oo /e 86678 81/02/20  BEETT L I ow unm wiepy Z0€ 5
BELYT o o L4 u & = -] e BEG'ZT 61/0z/80  AeEZL &1/21/L 02425 [1%47/2 " OB UOD WPV BZE &
FELDT o5 o o8 u S oo s W/E HE6TT L1/81/L0 BE6'TT Li/er/a ussy erjeefs " ou Hno) urRpY 9EE §
BELPT L o o L L Lo s blE HEE'ZT FAZA7C T 42 fa%iz a3 L3 it Wi o uno) Wepy IvE €
BELYT (-3 [i:13 =4 £ 3 113 o (-3 3 BEETT &Tforfen  BEEZT 61/5/€ L9708 BT/s/E g i o0l UNDD WEPY TEE §
gehL L] o L " u o0 w WbfE BEE'TT sT/9T/aT  BEE2T aT/L1/6 188k BT/L1/6 L L] une3 Wwepy L€ §
FELYT o5 e f- 2 ] 5 an 0% bfE (2349 (r/ge/R0  BEETT ot 869€Y e " 3 89 uno) wepy £0E &
BELYT o mr we 13 i on o avfE BESZT su/et/en BEE'ZT at/els 6Y53 8v/fs " iozg Lno) WepY 62 8
gELbT o a5t ot £13 13 o on Wbl 86’21 &I/AT/L0  HEGTT 6T/82/5 SYaTS (24274 " LI} uno wepy 5Lz §
BECHT o ot oz st ] oo oot e 8e6Z1 /Lt BEETT sU/ez/E 008t s/ez/e " Pose unoy wepv 157 §
BELDT L o L " 5® o L e HEEZL a/orjor . BEETT L1/ee/s S06EV /g il L] Unos urepy SEZ §
BEL'PT o [ o £ u oze Lo bfE BESZT BI/ST/50  8E6TT BT/LT/Y 2TESY Lavy "L LI ) uno) WepvETZ §
BELPT L] L Ll L] £ L= ot bfE BEETT 8T/9T/10  BEETT /et [<714 e L L] uney urepy 16T §
BEL'VT -] ot o 4 L3 oo [ bl BES'ZT (1/81/t0 BEETT ez TLSEY a/efs WL LI une wepy 29T %
s6L'vT o =4 ast 73 1] L] L 3 2e67T aifor eeEZT Lifefs 260t% afezfe Wi 1 09 mepsperSpTT §
oov't o0ry 3 oorv oOTEL_§ - 3 woot 3§ IR § [
6EEL =3 23 osz s it 005 005 +fE BE1'9 BI/6T/IT  GEL'S s/vzot 1165 s1/vz/ot L W &E mepspel ZLeT
BEEL [ (243 ose o L 1 @05 HIE BET'9 0L/ST/60 6EL'Y oz/ele 11885 fels WL woEE mepoper 9SET K
SE6L 05 05 05z L #H ags aos HiE 6ET'S 02/v2/10  6ET'9 ST/0E/ZT oT£55 ET/0E/ZT WL W oLE Mmepoper Z2pET
BE6'L o5 0sE 24 u u aos [ bfE (114 0z/s1/60  BEL'D oz/zf6 LOE6S ozz/e w1 L3 MEpSPer b2EL
6562 os 0sE [24 5 3 o005 00§ /e EETS oz/sifen  EET'G 0z/1/y oty WL MosE mepspEf Z05T €
327 o5 ose 124 " w 005 005 3 6ET'D oz/afI 6eTa oz/8z/aT aoETy oz/me/ot WL wobE mepsper pgzT [
6E6L 05 [ 024 st it oas as e 6ET'S 0z/s1/60  6ET'3 0z/2fe ST06S otfele WL WoE mepoperoz2T |
6E6'L 05 ose 05z “ L3 005 €os /e BET'Y oefsifen GET'9 02/z/6 Y1065 oz/efe WL (T3 mepsperoszr
686 0s (53 [1}x4 L] o 0as 005 t3 3% 0Z/LIit  6ET'Y oz/sfor 90819 oz/ge/on L Mo mepsperzoZt §
6E6'L os os¢ o5z o " oos uos £ 6ET'S T2/81/20 €T3 1z/et/t OpBI9 Te/ezit WL L 4 mepsper 22zt
6E6L 05 05E 052 St s 005 005 WHE 6ET'9 0z/5T/6D  SET9 oz/zfe SOEES 0fzfe (18 M8 MERSPE| BOZT
6e6°L os ose o5z ] W aos 005 bfE 6E1'9 oz/s1/s0  eETy 0z/2/s 1065 0z/2/6 WL “ o mepSper T |
2271 05 ose 0sz L st a0s 005 WH/E 6619 GI/GI/TT  €ET'9 eT/vzfoT aters s1/vz/01 WL Moz mepsperzart €
686’2 os ose [:124 L] St oos @05 e BET'D 0z/t1/e0  €ET'9 az/stit 8263s 0z/szft WL L4 mepsper goTT
6862 os o5 o052 st i as 00§ £ eeT'9 DIA7 5 ¢ eL/vjzt et/v/zn WL Hos mepspelYSTT
BEE'L os 0SE 05z o “ aos aos biE 619 0Z/LT/E0  BET'Y oz/5efT 42695 ozfseft WL bz mepsper 01§
EE6L 05 0SE 05T L] 3 005 00s blE 6T oz/L1/E0  BETD ae/szf2 52695 oz/sefe WL W€ mepSper 0980T
EE6L os 0sE o5z 5 L4 oos oos e 6ET'Y oz/stfen  GEL'S oz/t/y oz/1y WL TR <4 MEPSIPEl SYOT 4
626 o5 o5t 05z o & 005 oos g GETY (227474 S 34 &t/e/zn ezt WL LR c4 MeESDE] VEOT [
6EEL os 3 05z 5 ] o0s 00s WH/E €T’y oe/t/Eo  EEVS vz/stit 7695 z/sefz m ooz mepsPe RO
656'L 05 ose o0sz - L3 005 005 HlE BET'9 ST/ET/IT  6ET'9 st/vz/ot ET6YS 6T/bZ/01 WL 1 1 MePOPEf E6ET §
6E6°L os os¢ osz S “ 005 0os 3 BET'9 oz/ttfen 6ET' qefsele 62695 0z/sziz WL 3 151 mepsper /SET
6E6L 05 L33 0sZ 113 73 005 00§ /e 6ET'Q oz/tafvo 6ET'9 oz/T/y oz/tfv WL 1 ost MEPSDE EYET §
BE6'L os 0SE 74 it o 005 oos bfe 6619 0Z/LT/IT  BET'9 oe/ez/ot [1:4:] ozfz/oT WL 1 61 mepspef TEET £
6e6'L os 0SE oz £ "® aos 008 B3 6ET'9 T2/9T/20  6ET'9 12/62/1 WEZY z/6eft 378 L4 mepope| TZET §
6862 o5 [£13 asz “ a oos oos Wl 24 wetzo  &€'9 T2f6z/t £08Z9 z/ez/t WL 1ot mepoper (OEL €
BEGL 05 0SE o5 17} E3 005 005 e 6ET'Y oz/LT/IT eEv'y oz/ge/ot 60819 oz/8z/oT WL o9t MEPSPErSEZT [
6E6°2 o5 0sE 0sz S 5t 005 aos WhfE EET'9 oz/s1/60  6ET'9 0z/1/y oty WL p skt mepsper sgeT [
6E6L 05 0sSE 05z st 54 005 aes biE 6ET'D 0Z/LT/TT  6ET'9 ozfgz/ot L0819 oz/gzfot WL 3o mepsper T2t 1
€62 1 ose 05z u “ s oos 7S 6eT'a 02/sT/60  6ET'D 0z/2/6 90£65 0z/2/6 w }oept mepsper 657T |
686'L 05 ose ose o 5 ons o005 bl 6ET'D st/ eEr9 si/bfz etfoiet [ 3 ot MEpSPRECEVZT K
6E6'L 05 o5E 05z u @ aos 005 R73 233 o0z/s1/60  €ET9 0z/z/e 71065 02/2/6 WL 1w mepsper 6221 €
[ os ose 05z 5 11 005 005 3 eeT'e 03/sT/60  6ET'D oz/ily oztiy [ 1 o mepsper STZT
BE6’L o8 0SE 14 1 L« aas oos B3 6ET'9 6L/61/TT GEL'S st/vfot 9695 BT/vZ/0T WL L4 mEESper 1021 §
686L 3 £33 05z w " 00s 005 /e 6ET'9 6T/LT/eT  GET'S 2707749 st/ofzt LTS 3 BET mepsper6aTt
66 os os¢ [73 L L o0s ous b/E 6ET'D az/sU/60 6619 02/2/6 07085 02/2/8 WL 1ot MepsPEr ST §
23] o5 3 o5z 5t @ a5 005 /g 6ETD ousie0  gEv9 0z/z/e YOEBS 02/2/6 we 1 9Er MepSpeEl 9T |
662 a5 (3 [543 : w2 [ a0s e 6ET'S oz/sT/60  &ET'S oz/ily oz/ife [ ¥oset mepsper 6yIT
6E6'L os ose osz L = 005 00s HE £6T9 6L/6T/IT  6ET'9 st/ve/at TI6bS st/vz/ot WL bEr MmepmperLETT |
6€6'L [ ose a2 L 5t 00S oo 73 a3 eU/LzT  BEL'D 3714 et/v/zt [ 1 et mepROR 21T ¢
6E6'L 0s 0s€ 052 13 L1 a0s 005 3 6ET'9 0z/LT/e0  6ET'D 2437474 92695 oz/sziz e 2 e mepspere0r |
6E6'L 0s 0sE o5z 5 i aos [ WIE 6ETY oz/st/E0 GET'9 ozfe/s 60065 0z/ef6 WL S {11 mepope( 1907 [
6862 05 05 05z - 114 005 005 WwiE 314:] 12/91/20  6€T'9 TR/62/1 20828 Z/eeft WL ¥ ot mepSpEf (Y0T §
BEEL os 0sE 224 " Ll aos aos bl BET'D sL/LTfer BEL'S (3717423 &L/e/21 WL 3 6 =«oMEPSIPE( SEQT
6E6°L 0s 0SE sz - 78 005 005 Pi3 6ETD oZ/sT/60 &ET'9 ozfety 03585 oz/1zfe WL 3 g ==MEDDPES 00T
§80'9 05 o5t o5t 05z “ L] 005 os 3 6ET'D 0z/51/60  6EUS oz/1ty oz/t/v WL 1 oat =PME UOWN3Y 9208 §
eao's o5 ostT ose 05z 4 L ao0s 00§ L3 EETY oz/TIT 6E19 oz/ez/zr 0z/82/0T WL 3 9z +=PAIS UDNINAY B60E T
680'g 05 st ose ose L1 s QoS 005 B3 s€1'9 ST 6ET'9 st/bfet 61/ofet WL 1 s Wunoy g
6808 05 0sT 0SE osz 73 73 005 005 E23 [3%] oz/st/ea BET'Y o0/t ozl WL 3 v oA USRI TETE
6808 os ost oSE 0sz 12 o oas 00$ 3 6ET'9 oz/s1/e0  6ET’9 oz/t/v oz/ify WL 3 gz <=PME UONINTY ZPTE [
6808 [ ost 05¢ 474 u 5 oos 00§ Wi EEL'9 oz/it/e0 61’9 oz/szfz 1£695 oz/szfz 218 i 144 PHg uORINAY LYTE |
808 os o5t [ 05z L] st 005 oos e [E3%] oz/bzfto eErm 61/0e/21 3655 st/ae/zt [ 1o PAg uONaY SETE I
680'9 05 0sT osE 05z L 73 aas 005 /e BET'9 0e/sT/e0  €ET'R oz/tely 60E6S witzfy T8 ¥ ozt ««PAGUCRIN3Y 6TTE I
580'8 os [£34 0sE osz L L aos 005 B3 EET'Y 02/s1/60  &ET'9 az/1Zfy 02/12fy WL LI 114 «<PNE LOIN3Y SOTE |
[0y ] 0§ asT 0SE 052 L " o0s 005 oblE 6ET'9 oR/sT/en 6T [rdatdid z/12fy WL 1 B «aPNE UOUNTY €60E E
680's 08 ost 0S€ 05z " L 005 005 e 6ET'9 oz/si/ed  6ET'9 oz/t/y 22394 WL Toar «oPAIG UOUNAY 6L0E
Ceisd e 1 3 T § e
SELVT o5 ose o5z st st oos 005 wbfE ses'zt w/oz/it seser 81/5/0t £508D s1/s/0t WL o % PAJE UOWN3H B9BT T
mﬂuz 05 33 (=4 St st 00§ 00S W/ BE62T 61/91/90  9E6'ZT 61/S/E £9€E0S 6T/s/e WL oo PAg UOlINaY ¥SBZ T
BELPT o5 ose 057 St 5L ags aos blE HEBZT et/at/vo ezt 61/5/€ 9v10S s1/s/€ WL LB PAIg UDWUN3Y ZpBZ 2
v n o5 052 5 s 05 ] < WETT st uen GLELS 918 A5 "y 9 9 PAIg UojuNY 0EBT T
me o us £33 o ois s s (13 oS oSt 3 Wil W Ay WETIS mrg dan (=] awg Bl ECIEGH) SS3.00Y
usodag  uomadsuy dsu) dsu) dsuy dsup dsu| dsur 334 23y R 394 J0BT'SS sy Bpary
Awmas  mojppeg  uoneSui  BPUND  WUDISSOD ey mm  del W degusiem  deLma delaem Dedu 334 198
sa1em
a|npays 307

‘Q°I'"M Yyduey uolunay



Cde SENNGIY 35

44

33 of 82

osT 3 . B . oSt Suopodsu| meyIIeq Q0L
a0s'20p § 0091 ooFvz  00S'SS ooz'Te 00005 00E'8Y o525 e 0562E 0060¢ s394 uoredsu) eoL
OWEISS 0ODE § OOT1C B OXNMS 5 DOOWE 5 DOSTH § oodlb  § 0OsW  § oodfer $§ 00005 $ oosze % 5394 dey im19L
L] [ wR R i3 st £ nm e wiar et HIRES DI S3d
s aiqeied 332 peduy
ozererts SWIwWARY 333 DedL|
DOZ6L'EPTS S 334 pedus Jaem
535 Soue|Ey 2d
f EURBILEN [T 01 UDOe0iay
TR § - s m T OSTWT S COTT % OONGIIS ORI G ONWE § OAON § 000WST § oohOm § [ TREEVIS § DL
: N {meydng pane10) mepsper £20T
BELVT o o€ ose st 3 aas o5 /E BE6ZT €1/6T/20  BEEZL st/ 621 2713719 uepue Aem B 20T
BELYT o ose sz St St 005 00§ RS 13343 €T/12/50  9E6ZT ST/EY (4144 SUEMY €S Aep uey() EBT
fELVT o5 osE asz st st 05 005 P 1422 TZALAL  BEETT T2/82/5 96LYE z/6t/e WoH Ao nueL) £9T
BELYT [ oSE 052 St St 005 aos b/e BESZL ozttt sEeTL aziezfot ayen Aep ey S0z
FELVT o ose o5z st st 005 005 wbie seszr T2f51/e0  BEEZT wefetfy 9vEZY T2fstis e e ey, 25T
o5 o 1sepue] uomINAY LETE
o o wepuey mERSOE! HLET
o5 ve wepue] mepsoer 65€T
05 o uepun mepspEr ETTT
05 o uepue] MERDPEr EEQT
BELDT o ot o5t & = L= oo biE BEETT T2/9T/TT  BEETT 12/azle BELYE 12/82ls ] vheaq 295
BELVT s o ot 5 = L4 oos 3 8E6'ZT TZ/LV/R0  BEE'TT w/si/t 11144 z/stit 9T heaq 655
BELPT o L 24 =% u o5 [ L3 BEE'ZTT w20 REE'TT J2774%449 SpOSE /e 1AoH auheiaq 105
BELPT -3 o o5 [ ] o 008 /e BEETT TZ/S1/90  BEETT 12/61/5 TISEE 1z/6tfs 13y ki3 95
HELPT [ ot i3 L L] ooE 005 /e 9EGTT TZ/SU/%0  BEETT tz/et/s TISEE 12/61/S Wan 2ueiag £es
"ELYT o 55 o u 4] o 008 3 96T T2/51/90  BESTT 26t TISEE Te/et/s (L2 suke(a 225
HELVT " L otr 5 ] -] a0s e BE6ZT ek BE6TT T2/sz 12/ Wy sukeid0 008
BELDT o o Lo L3 L3 005 005 e BEETT o sET T2/502 )175714 Ll] Fukejag BLZ
BELPT L o o L & ot o5 G 9e6'7T T2/02/%0  BE6TT 245/ Li73 (] auAeiag 0By
seLvt o o o3 5t i g 008 73 13349 oefsi/g0  BEsTT oty oe/tie e auA1aq 26p
BELYT L o w L L o [ blE BEG'ZT o/tz/10  BEETL 1701734 BZISE 61/0E/7T uren uheaq 27w
BELPT o =t o5 i L4 Log 005 /e ae6'2r 0z/S1/60  BEETT ouee £00T oz/z/e kg sukerag ¢zv
HELYT o o5 o u 1 L= oos /e BEE'ZT Oz/s1/60  BEEZT ow/e/e L300 w/2/s dreN suhejaa 2zy
BELDT o 24 L - 3 o oos uw/E BEEZT 02/SUe0  BEEZT oy 02/1/v N auhei3a 200
FELOT o8 21 o8 st £ 0% 005 e (143 1eI/se EREZT Tzfeefe 002y T2Z/62E e aukejsa Z9€
BELYT o o L s £ o5 a0s bl BEE'ZT T2/02/20 92T T2efs 65vZb T2/Ef NN auAejag sse
BELVT o o5E ot “ i s a0s e 96’21 w0 BERTT TZfeiint Lt 1zt uohig auheIR0 ZrE
BELT o o o5 sz sr oS 005 wiE WEEZC 61/1Y/S0  BE6TT SUENY 1144 SU/Ely L avhelag zz€
eELVT of L3 ne “° s oo 0os Ww/E BESZT TZ/51/90  BEG'TT 12/61/s palzd) 1z/erls sleN aueiag 961
FELYT of Lo =it “ o 05 005 abf BEEZT TZ/21/R0  BE62T t2/v2/s [i4:133 2/vefs (L] suhejsa s£1
BELVT o o5 o L3 5z oot oas Wb/E 8e6'1 TZ/t1fR0 8E62T ] OzgEE /vefe HaH sukeiag ST
BELT o 5% 223 e LS - o0s PlE 88671 Te/afza BEETL T2zt 0141y /e aen SEQ¥ROIE 2107
BELVT L o e L st o 005 /e BEETT BI/ST/0C  BEGTT 81/sz/6 PETVE B1/52/6 AN auheiag 78
055 o8 005 BL/S/T I IO - P AU
0ss'T o 034 st/et/e 69600 oufezie "y T g I SR - WAl B 3
w5 - 3= 5 ol 5 - S oUW 5 Oy 5 ST § et § O0sm 5 o054l 5 - 5 oo 3§ GEviit 3 weraes e
BEL'PT 0s 0sE osz st 3 [ 005 o/ BEGTT BU/9T/T0  BEEZT YA7/749 oTatt &y WL L ] une) wepy oSt §
FELVT o5 ose 05z st 52 s aos 3 fE6TT afedsn se6TT amwee BIBEY axpeie WL L] uno3 wepy 221 §
LT o5 0SE 052 St St oas 005 £/ BE6'ZT BT/ST/10  BEE'TT rfLfer SLIVY aun WL 3 unoD wepy 98T §
BELYT o8 OSE o5z St St aos 008 bl BEETT Lajer/or 9T [a%i4)] 0STHY Lijez/R WL 1o1E UNO) WepY 00Z §
BELVT 05 ose 05z St st a0s 005 bfE BEET 61/12/50  9EETT (37744 00Zts at/stty WL 1 o8 UNO3 WepY ¢T7 §
BEL'T o5 ose 052 st s a5 005 3 (1744 L0 ST B/ET/E Tr19% ar/ezfe WL ") uno) wepy 57z §
L 0s o5E 5t £ St 00§ 00g R SEETT il e S (it erfeuls WL i B no) Wepy vz 5
By w5 wut w5 i B wes W i3 oRE 00RE 3 VT O Ty TOEE  sadin [15) i ) FERC a0y
wsodag  uomsadsu  dsul dsu) dsuy dsuy dsur dsul a3y 953 @ 23y /oar'ss e
Apro3s  moppey  uonel  UIPUMO  WUODSSON) [euldMM  deraun  delsiem delmw  delimem edury 334 weduwy
ey
a|npayas 301

‘Q'I'I°M Yyauey uolunay



Debt Service Fund

45
34 of 82



'poday S|UDUNCDIY 835

€060z 5l ¢ ooo'edooe ¢ 190°Z60'e T 0000507 s Ul £ 000'000°S H YBLTSHT $ 000000°S s L1906 £ 00005(°S H 045'122°T t 000'002'¢ H SEE'ETLZ £ 000005 $
£9¥'yZ 200080 E9P'VT 000'0E0°( = = : - . - - = ad -
54 000°0£0°L lezzl 000 0EO' L - . . s 4 - X ¥ 2 =
lezzL 2 \e22l = = a y E 3 5 N - s .
V495 00058z | P60EY 000586 0078 003 042 . C = x E F = -
zee8z 00058 'L 170 000566 05E 000 062 . C - T . - - .
L8882 N £50'%T N 05e'y - - . . : = z: = =
520001 000 SES | £0L¢ 000536 ool 000'08E. 95 (1 00006C = * < = : .
€E005. D00'5ES | 905'SE 000'Sv6 0558 00008 865 000062 * . * - - -
26005 : 50568 B 055’8 - 186' 2 * > - x o 3
057 67 | 0000VER #E5 /8 000007 453 000 0/2 EISEL 00008 Q0EEL TOD'060 L . : . ]
EZX] 00CHEZ DEC3 00000/ 00920 000022 95211 00008z 0555 000 060 1 - * - -
[l - slEey = 0097 - 954 Ll = 0559 = - - 2 :
HS202 B00'SEZ | SZE86 000 05Y. O00'EE 000052 D57 vE 00002z $L09Z = GEAOL Q00’552 - z
vy 100 000567 GG 000°05% 00551 000052 SZe 41 00002 8E0EL = 5175 00050 2 .
vyy'L0I - E91'6Y = 00571 = [1441 B SEQEL -~ 1t - & |
£10752 000SZ1L SI0E0L 000002 0590y 000552 €98 D00'0ST o5IEE = SI66L 000G1Z 00z0L 000562
905BE 1 0001 BES'LS 000'00Z B3 000'55¢ Bz 000 0S¢ Sio06l = 2966 000512 001'S 000552
905'821 - BES'1S J SZE0E 2 18r'2Z = [0} - 286'6 - oo1's -
886 80E 000560 2400 000007 o008y 0035VE. £9575 0000V 006y 000’556 006 c00iz 000 0% D05 SVE
ey vsl 000'SE0T 165 000'002 000 v 000'SVZ 18222 000'0rT 056 %2 000556 osvvl 000012 00001 [FE
vay'ysi - £I6ES - 0002 - 15242 - 05697 3 o5ryL - 0000l =
00 65E 0000 ( S5zl 000002 05055 00'SET. £9LET 000 OEL. 00£'9 = £l /e 000502 007 62 000'ke
055671 000001 1 3G 000002 SZ5 1T 000'SES 18910 000'0EC 05¥'0E = 50881 000502 00971 000'0EZ
055641 - 8295 B 52572 - 188'LE : 08'0F G 50881 S 009y | 2
S L0Y 000'S/0°1 SeELlL 000002 05e(% 00DCEe, £91722 00052z SIST1L = £58°CY 0D0'00Z. 0008 000°022
$ELE0T 00050 £99°85 000°00% 5L608 000'0EZ 18E9E o052 BALSE 5 (E6¢CC 000002 00061 000°02Z
$6E0Z B £99'865 = 506708 - 18698 - 88/'5¢ = leze - 008! =
9SBESY. 0005151 540221 000'00Z. 05589 000022 5518 000'0ZZ. E9E'18 00005 S06ES 000'GEL oav'sy 000 0IZ
8265922 Q00519 [ 000007 SIZVE 00002z 1820F 000022 18907 000°0Z8 €56 92 000'S61 00z'€z 0000LC
526'922 = %019 = sizve = (8L'ar - 1850y - £56'92 - 0z’ =
902 B6F 000EL0'L Sza el 00000 €97 PL 000S (2 5106 OO0 S(Z. 1806 - [ZaT] 000061 A 000 G&l
£0U6HE @ISO ELVEY 000'00Z [CAT 00052 180°SY 000512 509°5F = Z{G0F 000061 0012z 000'S51
£01'4re - £1¥'E9 - \eze = 180'sy = 0v'5Y. = 2480t - itz -
956665 000005 | STELEL 000 00z 03108 000'S0¢ E9E 86 000’502 STvee 000 0z Yy (6% 000’58 1L 007'15 000°GH1
S1665C 0000081 9959 000002 050 0% 000’502 8t'6r 000 50¢ ELL6P 000025 750 000'SE | 008°0E 000'GB1
826'652 = £99°59 = o500y = 151’8y - SiLsy - st = 008'0E -
61085 000'556 Seasel 000002 05t 58 000002 £955°501 000 50 ELL 01 = % 000°6/1 00789 000'6Z1
160082 000556 E16C9 000 007 S{9zy 000002 33 000'SGe 95865 = TL0Be 000'5Z 1 OOEvE 000°52(
(60062 = 1649 - 19Ty : 162 €5 = 95885 - 2/08E = OOE'VE B
862819 000DZL'L [ 00D'00Z. _EEE0 000041 €9V 000°00¢ 69E 511 000'SYZ ¥r6Z8 0000L1 0025/ 000 691
69T 60T 000BLIT €910/ 000 002 sy 00008t 16225 000 002 VETLS 000 Tviy 0000Z 1 009'(E 000591
£9c°a0E - E910s - 691sy - 18245 - ve89'Ls - zy'ly - oy E E
515559 000'SELL FEaa 000561 5676 000 cBL £952E1 00000 slveel 000 g€z 7v6eE 00005 | 00z 18 CODDvL
892126 ETEANY vhZel 000581 18v' 1y 000561 82’19 60000 €T 17 000'EC (2553 00007 ( 007'0F 00009 1
862428 = vheTs B sv'er - 18213 - £0Z°19 B | Add e 005G H
007 689 000 580’1 SerevL 000 621 £9v6b 00008 L €95 0E | 000'00C AN 000 522 95076 000°SS 52898 000°05 |
007 FPE 000’580’ elZvL 000'SZ1 LEL6F 000 D8 | 182 57 000'00% 3 000522 BLELY Q00'SS ErEr 00005 [
009'¥¥E e £12'ys - LELey - _lszse - vas'yy = 8IELY - ELvEY =
00502/ 000°000'L 28081 0000z [ 0OvE0L CaDSZ1 E9SBEL 000002 SL7SEL 0051z 10001 000’V L 18026 000571
05Z°05E 000000 B3 0000z ( A 000521 15C 69 000'00Z 0879 000’517 50005 (e g [T
05205¢ = Elrss - 041§ - 182°69 B 60879 = 900'05 = o9y -
£82°05¢ 000 09 Sclgsl 0005 L £LU/00 000651 E9EpY L 000002 690 Lr1 000'S0Z 1601 000 0P 508'96 OOD'SEL
TPLSLE 000076 €955/ 000°SH 1 555€5 000591 [ 000'002 VBR0L 000'50¢ 957°¢5 [yl £0aY 000'GEL
PYUSLE - €959/ = 95585 = 16278/ - gL - 95728 = £0F By =
EE8lL 000 0E8 SeEssl 000 (L EE01L 000091 £95°V5 1 0007002 AT Iv DO0GAL BE9 601 000'SE L 9ge (D1 DODOEL
507 68E 000'0ES eV Ll 00001 L 95155 000091 182 ¢¢ 00000% E0B €L 000561 41875 000'SE | 8505 D00 OB L
0V 48E = £99°4L = 95165 - 162 £¢ = S09°EL = 618YS = 8/9'05 =
v&0v0B 000’548 ScrzsL 000601 ELELL 0655 L 755091 000 Sal GG 000061 SeoviL 000'DE | 9527501 COD'0ZL
1v0T0v 000’568 €787 000'501 50795 000'551 REOB 500561 65992 000 061 €075 000G | w°ITS 0000z
170208 = €108 = 90£'95 = @eos - £59'9¢ = 1078 = 52526 =
V828 000598 S2resL 000001 FrE 000 051 905971 000561 VA 00008 L 1E611 0005z 056601 000501
TeEELY 000'S7E SIL6L 600 001 70285 000051 €5C e 000561 65E6L Q00 08l 59685 0005z L EZ&d [E
Z2SELY - L6l B 90285 = £5TE8 - 85€°8L g 99685 z Szy'ys -
_veS0sE  000'SER _serigt 000 001 ElEsll 000Gk 1 SSETLI 000561 YEG 000021 [BEIZL 000811 05z zZl1 000701 L
12z5Ty 00058 €l£08 000001 95965 0005k 1 BLL'9R 000561 40616 000021 16509 000’51 ( 0E155 0000l [
2z 52y - £1£08 - 959'65 - 8/1'98 - 506'18 B 16909 - ®LFS -
756048 000518 SZr eS| 000001 ELlzeL 000 Oy L S0c8LL 000561 BLUIL 000571 [ 00001 1 olvsiL 000’501
ey 0005 18 B8 000001 95015 000 0F L 0168 000 S61 655 €8 000'S7 L veze 00001 ¢ 50045 000 501
L2V°5EY - [AVAT] S 95019 B £0U'68 - 565°€8 3 (liA4] - S0£4S -
plle@s  0o00ey  “Gerest - EL67ZL [ 995°¢8 | 000681 812011 00055 | (7 000’501 oHUBLL 000'00L
150Pby 000069 BV - EGE 000'SE L €E9 16 000 561 £0058 000551 51669 000501 080 65 000001
LS0pY - E1L18 b 90v'Z9 N £E8°L6 B £01°68 - 9169 N 08065 N
L6 ey 000025 TroH0L = Elviel DO CEL 1E6 881 000561 SIZELL 00005 L (E§06L 000001 _SEcZL  ooose
905°8L¥ 000029 Tro'B0L . 90£°€9 00008 797v6 000561 60956 00005 [ 91r'Ss 000001 89207 00056
P9V OLE - - = 90L'89 - 999'vé - 509'98 - 917’58 B 89709 5
EvZ 07 000’515 ¥ - 25658 000881 [T = A 000 6vL 189EEL 00056 095 Zz 1 00008
18596€ 000515 e . 75658 00356t X - 65068 000'5Y | a9y 000°56 08z 17 00006
Sr99LE - - - - : 990p6 - £50'88 2 1rE'sy = 08Z'(5 =
JOvOeRs  o00mze 5 -] > - OEE'e! - &i68L1 000 0¥ 1 LES 9EL 00066 oFEveL 000'68
SALEPE DO0'0ZE - ~ . - (A=) - E5v68 0000V 1 992 89 00056 (& 00058
558417 = - - r - - - 65768 = 952 89 - 0ELTP -
85 86t 0000¢1 - : - . . . 269 EEL = (6T 6L 000°06 095621 00008
BEL99 000z 1 - = - - - ~ ZaEEl = 91767 000 06 0cB T 00008
oL - - : . = x > = . 9.9'6% - 08829 -
yiLsie = = T = x : - - 7LU08 = 095521 =
oSt - * * * s . . : - Y1106 5 oEeTy B
0EB'Zy - - - . - < - . . . : 06879 -
££08 = - - - = : s 5 s : - /0T =
/08 - . - ; . = . - T T = iote =
. 4= t = $ = + - 3 - % - ¥ s L] ~ | H . L b - s - $
[T =] WISl jodioupd WolRNT__ jedipupd I ___(pdipupd B pmdpapd [ T ]  wew e
%EITT - %00 19I0Y pazu %00 € - %00°Z Y45y jresaul %SZUY - %0/ T 010N freiaju] YS'E - %00'Z $IDY |1SIeu] %5ZYT - %00 € F9{0y P %O b - %SLL 9y Jroiaju)
[T 0Z02 telas 8102 vopies 910z sopes Z10Z fapag 910z sejias 50T sopas

E B R IE R CEN]

zoz/siie

zoz/s1/e
zoz/siie

0z02/51/8
02ue/sIe

s10z/51/9
610Z/S1/Z

810275178
BlO2/51/Z

£10z/51/9
Z10z/s\ie

9102/51/8
9L0Z/51/Z

3j5q PIod

L

5902 A
SY0Z/51/8
Sv0z/S1/Z
Y90z Ad
vrOz/S1/8
YeOz/S1IZ
€902 Ad
£502/51/8
€POL/SI/T
RO Ad
Tvz/s1/8
Zvoz/sI/e
LYo Ad
\poz/sU/e
1voz/51/e
0902 Ad
0¥0z/51/9
0v0z/51/2
4807 Ad
E0Z/S1/8
se0z/51/2
B€0Z Ad
#E0Z/51/8
REOT/51/T
180T A
LE0ZIS1/8
1802iS1/T
50T A
9E0Z/5 /8
9802/51/7
ST0Z A4
SE0Z/SI/E
SE0Z/S1/Z
¥E0T A
YEOT/S /8
YE0Z/S 1T

zE02/SI/T
1202 Ad
1E0Z/51/8
1e0z/s1/e
0£0Z A
080T/S1/8
GE0Z/S\/T
4202 M
&ZOZ/SI/E
&ozis\fe
QE0Z A4
Bzoz/s\/e
8202/51/2
£T0Z Ad
£202/51/8
[Zoessie
920Z Ad
$20/51/8
92G2/S1 1T
ST Ad
s202/51/8
SZ0z/S1/Z
20T Ad
veoz/st/e
$ZOZ/S\IZ
TZOZ Ad
£0/51/8
£202/51/T
7R0Z Ad
2zz/s1/8
mae/sie
120C A4
1202/51/8
120245172
020Z Ad
ozoz/s/e
0z0e/S1/2
410Z Ad
8102/51/8
§10z/51/2
BLOZ A4
e102/51/8
8102/51/C
ZL0E M
faz/sire
21025172
1L0Z A
9102/51/8
510e/5U/2

Si5q eng

46

35 of 82



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

Adjustments Journal

Date

01/31/2022

01/31/2022

TOTAL

Num

1.1

1.2

January 2022
Account Debit Credit
Record BOKF - Series 2015 7363 -Fiscal Agent Fees 200.00
Record BOKF - Series 2015 2171 -Due to General Fund 200.00
Record BOKF - Series 2016 7363 -Fiscal Agent Fees 200.00
Record BOKF - Series 2016 2171 -Due to General Fund 200.00
Record BOKF - Series 2017 7363 -Fiscal Agent Fees 200.00
Record BOKF - Series 2017 2171 -Due to General Fund 200.00
Record BOKF - Series 2018 7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees 200.00
Record BOKF - Series 2018 2171 -Due to General Fund 200.00
Record BOKF - Series 2019 7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees 200.00
Record BOKF - Series 2019 2171 -Due to General Fund 200.00
Record BOKF - Series 2020 7363 -Fiscal Agent Fees 200.00
Record BOKF - Series 2020 2171 -Due to General Fund 200.00
1,200.00 1,200.00
Record Tax Collections 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 268.39
Record Tax Collections 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes 268.39
Record Tax Collections 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 269,012.34
Record Tax Collections 2740 -Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes 269,012.34
Record Tax Collections 4320 - Property Taxes 269.012.34
Record Tax Collections 2171 -Due to General Fund 134,550.90
Record Tax Collections 1106 -Texpool Tax Account 403,563.24
672,843.97 672,843.97

See Accountant's Report,

674,043.97

674,043.97

36 of 82

47



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of January 31, 2022

B Typ_)e Date Num Memo Amount Balance
1106 -Texpool Tax Account 1,786,772.33
Transfer 01/18/2022 Funds Transfer {95,000.00) 1,691,772.33
Transfer 01/18/2022 Funds Transfer (53,359.67} 1,638,412.66
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.2 Record Tax Collections 403,563.24 2,041,975.90
Deposit 01/31/2022 interest 42.34 2,042,018.24
Total 1106 -Texpool Tax Account 255,245.91 2,042,018.24
1115 -TexPool Debt Service 1,138,039.70
Transfer 01/18/2022 Funds Transfer 95,000.00 1,233,039.70
Deposit 01/31/2022 Interest 37.72 1.233,077.42
Total 1115 -TexPool Debt Service 95,037.72 1,233,077.42
1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 409,403.62
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.2 Record Tax Collections (268.39) 409,135.23
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.2 Record Tax Collections (269,012.34) 140,122.89
Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes (269,280.73) 140,122.89
2171 -Due to General Fund {598,835.66)
Transfer 01/18/2022 Funds Transfer 53,359.67 (545,475.99)
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.1 Record BOKF - Series 2015 (200.00) (545,675.99)
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.1 Record BOKF - Series 2016 (200.00) (545,875.99)
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.1 Record BOKF - Series 2017 {200.00) (546,075.99)
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.1 Record BOKF - Series 2018 (200.00) (546,275.99)
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.1 Record BOKF - Series 2019 (200.00) (546,475.99)
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.1 Record BOKF - Series 2020 (200.00) (546,675.99)
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.2 Record Tax Collections (134,550.90) (681,226.89)
Total 2171 -Due to General Fund (82,391.23) (681,226.89)
2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes (409,403.62)
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.2 Record Tax Collections 268.39 (409,135.23)
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.2 Record Tax Collections 26901234 (_l 40,122.89)
Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes 269,280.73 (140,122.89)
3000 -Reserved for Debt Service (1,146,053.88)
Total 3000 -Reserved for Debt Service (1,146,053.88)
Property Tax (1,184,510.58)
4320 - Property Taxes (1,183,590.79)
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.2 Record Tax Collections (269.012.34)  (1,452,603.13)
Total 4320 - Property Taxes (269,012.34)  (1,452,603.13)
4331 -Pendlties & Interest-Tax Accts. (919.79)
Total 4331 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts. (219.79)
Total Property Tax (269.012.34)  (1,453,522.92)
5391 -Interest on Temp Investments (109.68)
Deposit 01/31/2022 Interest (42.34) (152.02)
Deposit 01/31/2022 Interest (37.72) (189.74)
Total 5391 -Interest on Temp Investments (80.06) (189.74)

See Accountants' Report.

4
37 of 82



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of January 31, 2022

Type Date Num - Memo Amount _ Balance

6327 - Financial Advisor Fees 2,000.00
Total 6327 -Financial Advisor Fees 2,000.00
6330 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 2,697.77
Total 6330 -Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 2,697.77
7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees 0.00
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.1 Record BOKF - Series 2015 200.00 200.00
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.1 Record BOKF - Series 2016 200.00 400.00
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.1 Record BOKF - Series 2017 200.00 600.00
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.1 Record BOKF - Series 2018 200.00 800.00
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.1 Record BOKF - Series 2019 200.00 1,000.00
General Jour... 01/31/2022 1.1 Record BOKF - Series 2020 200.00 1,200.00
Total 7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees 1,200.00 1,200.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants’ Report.

380f8249



Capital Projects Fund

39 of 82 20



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.-CPF
General Ledger
As of January 31, 2022

Type Date

Num

1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capltal Projec
Total 1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec

1153 - TexPoal - SR2018 Capital Projec
Total 1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec

11564 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project
Total 1154 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project

1156 - TexPool - SR2020 Cap Projects
Deposit 01/31/2022

Total 1155 - TexPool - SR2020 Cap Projects

3200 - Fund Balance
Total 3200 - Fund Balance

4050 - Interest Income
Deposit 01/31/2022

Total 4050 - Interest Income

TOTAL

Adj

Name Memo Spiit

Debit

Credit

Interest 4050 - Interest ..

Interest 1155 - TexPoal...

See Accountants’ Report.

72.21
7221

0.00

72.21

0.00

72,21

6.56
6.56

663.86
663.86

962.80
962.80

2,262,480,03
2,262,562.24

2,262,562.24

-2,263,912.21
-2,263,912.21

-211.04
-283.25

-283.25

72.21

7221

51
40 of 82



Expenditures to be Approved

52
41 of 82



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Director Fees
March 15, 2022

Date

03/15/2022

03/15/2022

03/15/2022

03/15/2022

03/15/2022

TOTAL

1963

1964

1965

1966

1967

Num

Source Name

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese

Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer

Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy

Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers

Payroll Item

Amount

Director Fees

Mileage

Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Mileage

Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Mileage

Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

150.00
18.72
(9.30)
(2.18)

157.24

150.00
17.55
(9.30)
(2.18)

156.07

150.00
19.31
(9.30)
(2.18)

157.83

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
 (2.18)

138.52
748.19

42 of 82

53



Aquatic Features, Inc. Invoice

6611 Burnet Lane _ ath . N .
Austin, TX 78757 WP Features,Inc. Date Invoice #
3/5/2022 202203377
Bill To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
¢/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 680.00 680.00
month from invoice date.
1 | Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 95.00 95.00
6 | Pond dye 15.00 90.00
1 | Beneficial-engincered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 15.00 15.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
51 2/22/2022algaejacksdawcopper sulfateSlbs 5.00 25.00
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00
ot cpaen JRy 3@y
e 2B
Total $905.00
Phone # E-mail Web Site
(512)301-3199 scoft@aquaticfeaturesinc.com aquaticfeaturesinc.com

43 of 82



Invoice

B @tﬁ Date Invoice #
Douthitt®
PLLC
Bill To

Reunion Ranch WCID

PO Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680
!
s

Description Amount

Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 2,000.00
Reimbursable Expense - Check Printing Charges 193.49

By/Date Receiveq
Ey/Date Posted: |
Approved for Pa

Hand Delivered t¢:

Mailed Ey/Cate:

: —%fo %,2.27

N\ 3-3.-90

yment:

GL#: (533 l

(L10D

Thank you for your business!

Total

$2,193.49

PO Box 2445 ¢ Round Rock, TX « 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 » Fax (512) 733-0704

44 of 82




HAYS CENTRAL APPRAISAL DIST Statemen
21001 Interstate 35 North
Kyle, TX 78640

Statement Date
USA Mar 1, 2022
Volce: 512-268-2522
Fax: 512-268-1945 Customer Account Ii
RRW

Account Of REUNION RANCH WATER DIST

12.912 Hill Country Bivd
i‘:::ii 2'1%% 78738 Amount Enclosed
$
Date Date Due Reference Amount Balance
311122 3/31122 2022 2ND QTR 0032 3,961.64 3,961.64
AYS CENTRAL ISAL DISTRICT TN ST o %7 L 0 Y
210011 35 e ek [y 3209 o
LE, T S 78640 S 1 rermmnm et <R
PLEASE NOTE: L ob 1320557
(713 410G
SEC. 6.06 (¢) TE PROPE TAX CODE
A payment is de nquentif OT paid on or before
the due date. A delinquent payment incurs a
P NALTY of 5% of the amount of thepa ent _
and accrues interest at 10% per annum. Total 3,961.64
0-30 31-60 61-90 Over 90 days
3,961.64 0.00 0.00 0.00

45 of 82



@®INFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC [Client ID Number 1-02395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1135993
(281) 578-4200 Involce Date 2/18/2022
Due Date 3/20/2022

To: Reunion Ranch WCID

Bott & Douthitt

P O Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680

Service Total
Description

Maintenance Services $15,457.84

By/Dats Racaivsd; J!”_) Q-1 8’9-:2
By/Date Posted: __[A 2-2 3-32

Approved for Fayment:

Hand Selivered to:

hinied By/Date:

cir_[325 56— {200 906702
Grao 16982 10 [%7.45
(132 83897 (2317 2,640,593

T R W & Y A W

Subtotal = = | U gigskf8e 1,963.(,
Sales Tax $0.00
Please Pay This Amount Total $15,457.84
Remit To: Inframark, LLC
P.O. Box 733778

Dallas, Texas 76373-3778

Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

46 of 82



“ud nok aiojaq YUyl jusaisy oo
180 v01:60-60 2202 924 81

£ Jo | abed
00°051$ 00°0$ 00'054$ 00'08 0003 [leror s
00'0548 0008 00'051$ 0008 00'08 suopoadsu
lomog ‘eoueusjulel
2S6vLS 00°08 0008 29'96$ 0525$ reso. aw
Ze6hLS 00'08 00'08 28'068 05258 sneday 9 SOUBUSIUIW [BISUSD
yied ‘ooueudjuiep
ZL5ZHS 0008 0z°c88% 26'602$ 60°cE$ |©0L 51
09" Mvs 00'03 09'LtYs 0008 0008 je101 287
09'LobS 00°0$ 09'Lbb$ 0008 0008 ssoines AN
2sT
Z1'va9s 00°0$ 09'kb$ 25'60Z$ 00'ces lejoL 15
09" LS 00'08 09'Lbb8 0008 0008 ssowsg AN
252vzs 00'08 0008 26'6028 00'ees stjeday % SoUBUSIURY [218USD)
1$1
uopes Y17 ‘eoueusjurEn
o6LYS 00°0$ 00°03 96°L0v3 05°'b2$ jej0L 03
ov'6LvS 0008 00'0$ 96'L0v$ 05'LLS suogoadsu]
[0)U0Y) UoISOI]
0L'61$ 00°0$ 00°08 oL'6L8 00'08 jgj0L av
0L6L8 0008 0008 0L618 0008 S90S SAJRASIUILIDY
aARRASIMIWPY

2202/8L/Z :31va IDIOANI
AUVIAAINS - £€66SELL "ON JOIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORILSIA
971 ‘MHVIIVAANI

58

47 of 82



‘Jupd nok ai10jaq UYL [UIBIS 09
1SO NV01:60:60 220cC go4 8L

€ jo z abed
00°s€$ 00°0% 00°s¢$ 00°0% 00°0%$ iejoL S1
00°'GES 00°0% 00'6e$ 00°0$ 00°0$ suogoadsuy
uonoedsu de} Jamoeg
vZ°L06'L$ 00'0% 65°6693 S9'0L6$ 00°L0c$ 12301 MIN
00°0s2$ 00°0% 00°052$ 00°0% 00°0% suojoadsuy a)g
SY'.81% 00°0% Sv'/i8i$ 00'0% 00°0% bundwesg Aiojeioge Jo ss24 ge
2808e$ 00°0% 12'9$ 19'L22% 00°€0L$ suonoedsu|
S0°LLLS 00°0% £6°1$ cL'ees 00¢ce sJleday @ SOUBUBJUIEN [BISUSD
00°052% 00°0% 00052$ 00°0$ 00°0% suopoadsul {SD
26°12.% 0003 00°0% 26'SPSS 009.1$ SOUBUSJUIBHY UOHONySU0)
1a)epp ‘adueuIulel]
667226'01$ 00°0% sv'L6Z'0L$ »0°'815$ 0S°201% 18301 dS
662Z6°01$ 00'0$ Sy'262°0L% v0'81S$ 05°20L$ 1e101 LdS
9L'61e'L$ 0003 9.'61€'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ S30IMIBS JoepuoIgNS
£5'0v0'2$ 00°0$ £5°0v0'T$ 00°0% 00'0% lesodsiq aisep g 86pnis
66¥92% 00'0$ 00°0$ 6vcics 05°25$ SouBUBJUIBH SAREIUSASId
S5°09€$ 00'0% 000% §6'50e$ 00'65$ sureday ' souBUBUIB [BI9USD)
9L°L¥6% 00°0% 91'1¥6$ 000$ 00°0$ Sfednusyo
1dS
jue|d Jomag ‘asueuajulei)

220T/81/Z :31va IOI0ANI
AYVAINNS - €66SELL "ON 3DI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1OR1SIQ
O 'MUVIAVY-NI

59

48 of 82



€ Jo ¢ abed
¥8°L5V'S1$ 00°0% 01°260CL$ 66'129'2$ S1'8€L$ {830 8310AU|
L8993 00°0% 98'se$ 0£°65v$ SZ'eLLS le3oL AL
L8998 00°0% 98'GE$ 0£'65v$ GZ'ell$ suoyoadsu) % sde)

Jupd noA au0jag Yulyl U3 09
180 Wv01:60:60 2202 924 81

2Z0Z/81/Z :31vA 3DI0ANI
AMVINNNS - £665€L) "ON IJIOANI
QIDM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOMLSIa
OT11 ‘MUVINVYANI

60

49 of 82



61

‘Jupd nok as0jaq yujyl jusaio 09

1S9 WVZ1:60:60 2202 9od 81

Lo | abed
ot'elvs 00°03 00°0$ 96’20v$  |0S°LL$ __88. 23
sreLvs 0003 00'0$ 96’2008 0518 __soh suondoadsu|
‘(uonpadsu) qiny pue eay PuIslq
N |0003 0003 00'0% 0008 00'03 "Juswaned '168AS) [0AU0D U0ISOI] QoMY | LievLLT zeoenre
22/62/10 TOYLINOD
NOISOY3 (uojpadsu| qnd pue ealy pusiQ
N |z07092% 00'0% 00'0$ 102228  |00'€ES ‘juawaned “j3IS) [0AUOD UOIS0II QIOMYM | Zoisbiz|  ZZoZiseL
ZZ/8L/L0 JOULINOD
NOISOY3 ‘{uogoedsu) qin) pue ealy PUIsIg
N |000% 00°0% c0'08 00'0% 0003 ‘Juswiared 1284S) |0AUOD L0IS0I] QIOMYN|  £698bLZ|  ZZ0Z/gLL
ZZ/1 /L0 TOUINOD
NOISOY3 ‘(uogoadsu) qin) pue ealy puisia
N |ec612s 0008 00°0$ 68081 |05'8E$ "JuswanAed '18alg) [05ju0) uoisos3 QIDMYY|  €898b12|  220Z/LL/L
suofadsu|
[onuoH uosoly
oLeks 00°0$ 00'03$ oL'6L$ 00°03% i®o) av
0L'6LS 00°0$ 00°0$ 0L'6$ 0003 12101 860JAISS SARBHSIUIWPY
YO0 PHLD 120Z 3y} ywgns pue
asedeid ‘puis|q e 10} peunopad ealy puisig
N [or6L$ 00'0$ 00'03 0L'618 0003 seAng eaueyiduio) snoeueljeos|y QIOMYY| 2669522 zeoz/en
SeoIas
SANRLSUWPY
aAReRAS|ujupY

2202z/84/2 :31vQ IDIOAN!
qIvL3Q - €665 "ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOINLSIA
071 "MUVINVYLNI

50 of 82



Jud nok asogaq Rujyy jusass oo

18D NVT1:60:60 220Z 924 gL

2 3o Z afied
LSS 0070 0z°c88% 29°60Z$ 00'EES jgol §1
09'$ 00°0% 09°)bv$ 00°0$ 00°03 lejol Zs
[\[: 4% 4] 00°0$ 09'Lvs 00°0% 00°0$ Ieyo] sedjales Aupn
Jowsalu) apsiuwo ‘uonels Y
N |09'L¥¥S 00°08 09'Lvps 00°0% 00'0% e 10} S[lig Seowmseg AN Jo Juswied Jq aney Les Lieevie 2202/
saowueg Aunin
s
Z'v89s% 00°0$ 09'1v$ 25°602% 00'ces el 181
09’13 00°08 09°Lvs 00°0% 0003 1e30) sa9A138 AIRN
1BWajy| eysiuwQ ‘uopels ¥
N |09°t++3 00°0% 09'Lvbs 00°0% 00'0% € 4o} S[IIg SediAes AiN 4o uewied 10 Wepy ot 99¢€ev.le 220T/L/L
saomies Aumn
jejol
25228 00°0$ 00°0$ 29'60Z$ 00'ees sijeday @ SUBUSIUEY [RIOUSS
uueje e|qnoJ) Jojelauss) uco_..w-w
N |25'2ves 00°0% 0003 25'602$ 00'ces Y e je wajqold e ajebiisaau) 10 wepy ove 6101922 ceoeelLlL
sneday
® SdueusjuleN
|essues
[3:]
uonels
PuUjBH

C207/81/2 :31VQA JJIOANI
Uv13a-£66SELL "ON 3DI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNTY : LORISIa
O MYVINVEENI

62

51 of 82



L)o ¢ abed
ob'Lv6s 00°0$ 8L'Lp6s 00'0$ 00°0$ €301 sjedway)
sjesjweyd
Anpuour oadey 'Jueld luswyesl]
N |9LL¥6$ 00°0% 911168 0003 000% 19MSS 10} S[BO[WIBYD aseydund | enoD auker 00L| PObZviZ| 1202/9L72L
s|espusyd
dS
jueld
Jamasg ‘adueuajuien
00'0S1$ 00°0$ 00°051$ 00'0$ 00°0% 15901 SW
00°0S1$ 00°0$ 000813 00°0$ 00°0% |10 suogsadsuy)
‘Buisiag)al),
N [000SLS 00°0% 00°051$ 00'0% 00'0% uopoadsu] [euld 3ur James | JQ sukejag z98|  920v9.2 2202/02/L
suonpadsu)
10MAS ‘eduruTIUleN
[A4:34 %1 00°03 00°0$ 28'86% 09°29% 12904 diN
;oL
ze'evis 00°03 00°0$ 28'96$ 09°29$ sijedsy '3 93UBUBUIEY [RIOUSD
Bupsod epuefy pUISIQ
youey uoiunay “ied B je ealy eany puIsia
N [2Ze'6PLS 00°0$ 000% 28963 05°2s% 1OMISIQ B U] SSONON JSOd JO JaAleQ aloMyd| 016852 22oziELL
sijedey
9 SoueuauUe
|eJeuUSS)
yed '‘asueusiuiely

-upud nok aJosaq Hujy) jusals 09

1S9 WVZ1:60:60 2202 924 8}

220z/84/Z :31va IOIOANI

VLIA - €669€LL "ON IDI0ANI
GIOM HONVY NOINNZY : 1o1u1Sia
9711 "MNVAIVEANI

63

52 of 82



7Juud nok alojaq yujylL jusaus oo

4S80 WVZ1:60:60 2202 God 81

. o ¢ obed
66'726°'0L$  |00'0% SY°L6Z'0)$ v0'819¢ |05 Z01$ __So._. ds
66'726'01$ |00°0% sv'262°'01$ v0'819  |0S5°Z01L$ 12304, 3dS
8281823 00°0$ 92'51¢'L$ 00°0% 00°0% je30l 633)AIGS JoBUOIQNS
(1e> AsuaBiawe
seoAles podsuel) J5)emaISBAn
‘jue|d Jusauneas| JOMas Jo}
N |92°6LE'LS 00'0% 9/°61¢'2$ 0003 00°0% S30IAIBS PIJOBIUOIGNS BSBYDING | 3A0D Buker 0L 8208022 ceozieLl
$0MIBS
penuodqns
£5°0v0'Z8  |00°0% £9'040'Z$ 0003 00'03 1101 jesodsiq aysep g obpnjs
L6002, Auj UBpUBUS
N |esob0'2s 00°0% €5°0v0'2$ 000% 00°0$ ‘uswebeueyy aBpn|S |e1Buas) | 8A0D BUABF 0OL| 88619.2 zeoeroerL
|esodsig
alsep 9 abpnis
66'¥9zZ$ 00'0$ 00°0% 6v'ZLz$ |0S°2sS 1910, dduBUBUle SARRIUBASI
2¢i190/10
‘payoseled HO3W :adL L payds
9EG9 #PeydS ‘(|1edweydam) Nd
N |66'¥92% 00°0$ 00°0% 6v'ciee |05°25% uofjesuqnT [edlueydaly LRUOK omj | 8A0D BuAer 0OL|  BLOESLE 2z0zZ/L
aouBUBIUEN
eAfjejuanald
jeoL
§5°09¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 99's0¢$ |00°99$ sijeday '@ aourUAUlE) [RIOUSD
uueje [aa37 pajjeo Joje|q ‘ueld
jusugeas) Jomag E e Jassy ug
N |6609¢3 00'0$ 00'0% 66°60€$ | 00°6SS Jo eouBUBJUIBI 10 JiedDY |ei1auds) | eA0D Buker 00L| 0186542 220zZIEL
sitedoy
3 sdusudUIe

2202/8L/2 :31vQ 3OI0ANI
V130 - €66SELL "ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : LOIMLSIO
DT 'MUVINVHANI

64

53 of 82



65

230 G sbed
i®mol
S0°Z10S 60'03 £6'L$ Zrees 00'22$ gijeday 'g 3dUBLAU|BY JISUBD
ezt
:paYoSeled AIDMYY 4o} sbe)
pau g Buey asea|d :(NMA ‘{pussas
9 SAIOR) STOIIOU J3JeM [10q ‘adgou
B0IAJ3S JOW0ISND 'JSN ‘Jusnbuyaq) eany pustq
N [s0'ziLt8 00°0% £6'18 z1'e6s 00223 easy pusig u) sbe) Guey amoMud|  15¥9522| 2202l
snedoy
9 aouBUBUIB
|ejeuen)
00'05Z$ 0003 00°052$ 00'0$ 00'0%$ |30 suopdadsu) ISD
Jaysemysip o}
$$9098 0U ‘8j0Y U] umop afieyosip
dg} - jieJ ‘jefuapisey - einxiy Aep
. A_/|0005$ 0003 00'053 00°0% 000$ - Uojjoadsu|-ay SOMITS J3WoIsnD sueyy soz| 6180222 22027112
‘[efjuapisay - asnix4
N |00°05% 000$ 00°05$ 00'0% 0008 - ucpoadsu 9dwueg Jawoisn) | JQg eukeleq 298| 028€9.2|  2202/0TL
‘repuapisay
N |o00°0S$ 000$ 00°05% 00'0$ 0003 - qe|s - uonoedsul eopueS JBWOISND | 1q dukelag 6oy  LG6LGLZ 2202/9/1L
Y8LE-
682-215 1e uor (jeo asead suonsanb
Aue aAeY noA j) ‘jenuapisay Aepp
N |o00s$ 00'0$ 00'05$ 0008 00°0% - lep - uogoedsu| 83lAIeS Jewoisnd auey] €9L| 6180522 z202/9/L
‘lenuapisay - asnxi4 Aepa
[ A v 00058 00'08 00°05$ 00'0$ 00'0% - Uo[adsUl-aY BJJAIBS JBWOISND ajueyll G0Z| 169.992|  Z2OZ/EL/L
suopoadsu| |SD
z6'1zL3 0003 00'0% z6'stss  |60'9lLS 18301 B3UBUGjU|EY LOPINYISUOD
JeAOLWd) JIBAOD
YIIMm ISISSY (1assy WasAS saiep e ealy pwsig
N |26702L8 00°0% 00°0% 26'6¥SS |00°9LLS uopipuoday ‘Isnipy ‘aoeiday ‘neday QIoMYY|  £562¥92 1z02/Lu8
oueUBWIEK
uononasuocD)
13)RAN ‘9ouBLRUIRN
g O = 0 o0 s =Ta DpPY 0] 2 ! >
2202/8L/2 :31vd IDI0ANI

und nok alojaq yuiy| jusaug 09

1S3 WVYZ1:60:60 220Z 994 81

TIVLIA - £66S¢LE "ON 3DI0ANI

GIOM HONVY NOINNZY : LORLSIa

9T 'NIVINVIINI

54 of 82



/ o g abed
‘pan|b siajdepe ay) Jo yjoq
pue apei anoqe saydu| G-¢ &q 0)
3 SPasu 3]s youl 9 (1e 4 |epuapISay
A /1007068 00°0% 00°0S$ 0003 00°08 - uopoadsul-ay Asmng aYg jeuld | JQ sukeioQ BLZ|  89¥LS5L2 ee0e/0z/L
— ‘[epuapisay
_\MV 00°05$ 00°0$ 00°0S$ 0003 00°0$ - uogoadsul-ay Aanng siig leuid| 1Q eukejaq g2z|  £88FSLZ 2202/0L/1
= ‘fepuepisay
Q 0005% 00°0% 00'05% 00°0$ 00°0% - uofoadsul-ay AeAINg BYIS jeuld| JQ Bukeleq 00S| 651£5.2 2202/}
N |000s$ 00°0% 00°05$ 0003 00'0% ‘lequapisay - uondedsu| 8ls-8id | JQ sukelaQ cOY| 0S6LSLZ ceoe/ort
suopoadsu) ayis
2101
Sv'L8LS 00°0$ St°281$ 0003 00°0% Bupdwes Alojeioqe Jo 094 qe
qe} Ajyuow saoMIeg
Auinn 181M Y)assy WRSAS Jsjem Baly puisig
N |sti8Ls 00°0% Sv'i8L$ 00°0% 00°0$ Joj s2owuag AiojesoqeT] eseyoing QiOMYY| 9956122 (44440
Bundwes
Kiojesogen
10 5894 gE
28°08c$ 00°0% 12'9% 19°b22% 00°c0L$ 180 suopsadsu)
a3.10na3a 3gnm
3NI3 ANV G3SSIN SYM MIIATY
J00d - NOLLO3dSNI ¥NOd-3dd PAIg
N |€L 0013 00°0% 12'9% 12'89% 6c'9zs ‘lequapisay - uogoadsu) edg /100d| uoiuney Zeig| 9068922 220219ut
NOILO3dSNI HNOd-3dd
N | L0'E9% 00'0% 00°0% 15°SP3 0S°21$ ‘lenuapisay - uonoadsu) edg / jood |dooT eww3 0ZZ| 969¥9LZ [44v4] ¥4 )8
‘[BguapISaY
N |82'19% 00'0% 0003 8L ¥b$ 05°91$ - Uopoadsu| wa)sAg uopeBw| 1Q sukeloq 298| 22869:2 220z/0c/L
22/50/10 ‘payogeleq
uondadsul Jo aseme JaWoISny
*22iS/\1 30} jood uo uopoedsu) [eulq ano)
N |08'SS1$ 00°0% 00°0% rmo.n:w 744 ‘|lenuspisey - uogoadsu) edg / |0od es|usg ZelL| 1ssévie 220¢2/9/1
suopoedsu)
5 O O B 2 E ) oge O E19(] e DPY ) 21 E(] 0 d O

uud nok asojaq Juy L Judals 09
1S9O WVZ1:60:60 220Z 994 81

220¢/81/C :31¥Q 3DIOANI

VL3 - €66S€LL "ON IOIOANI
GIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOLSIa
011 "MUVINVHNI

66

55 of 82



1 Jo ; abed
8 L9t'si$  |00°0$ 01°260'2)$ 66'129'28 |9.881$ __So._. a9t0AU]|
Lp'899$ 00°0% 99's¢$ 0e'6sts 9z'eL1$ __So._. ML
1'899$ 00°0$ 98'S€$ OE'6Sv$  |SZ'clL$ lezoy suopdedsu) g sdey
N |00'sES 0008 00seS 0003 00°0$ ‘lenuapisay - uoioadsu) de) Jejem| I suAeRQ Zbe|  LOVEYLZ zgeoereLL
L]
N |GL29p3 00'0$ GE03% GL'eces |s2'8CLS 19g pue de |eguapisay .b/€ (le1sul| JQ suAeda Zve| LO6L69Z| L20Z/51/CL
FEI T Aepa
N |296918 0008 2603 G1ocis  |00°'GPS 198 pue dej |enuapisay ,»/¢ lieisu) |lueyt] €91 9955592 L20zZ/LLI6
suoppedsu]
g sde)
uopoedsu| dey Jejepm
00's¢$ 00°0$ [ 0003 00°0% 1|01 S1
00°9¢€$ 00°0$ 00°5¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ felo) suopaadsu|
‘renuepisey
N [00°GE$ 00°0% 00°'6e$ 00°0% 00'0% - uonoadsu aup dey Jamag| i oukeeq Zve|  Zoveviz 2e0ze/siL
suoppedsu)
uofjoedsu| de) Jomes
$2°206'}$ 00°0$ 65°969$ 89'01L6$ 00°L0t$ 2301 M
00°052$ 00'0$ 00°092$ 0003 00°0$ le3o) suopoadsu) ays
‘lenuepisay
N - uogoadsu) A3ang a)S jeurd| 1qQ sukejeq Zoe 2e0z/0L

—

2coe/8iiT :31va 3DI0ANI

7Ivi30 - £66S€LL "ON 3OI0ANI

‘und noA 810429 jujy) jusn 09 QIOM HONVY NOINN3N : LOI¥LSIa
182 NVT1:60:60 2202 924 8L OTT MAVAVANI

67

56 of 82



Ll

Lower Colorado River Authority

Questions for firm raw water servlce, call (512) 730-6757
www.lcra.org Previous Balance $3,739.66
ENERGY « WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES
Payments $0.00
By/Date Recslved: LC\ A A .H:a;] Crodits / Adjustments $0.00
By/Date Posted: [ ng %/ 9] ,Q 2 Balance Forward $3,739.56
REUNION RANCH WCID Approved for Payment: Current Charges $3,274.91
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC ; Y. Account Balance $7,014.47
ATTN: LISA WALD Hand Delivered to:
PO BOX 2445 Mailad By/Date:
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
GL#: (1205 10/4.49
(4[60 QQ(/D'HD. Page 10of 2
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Accolnt Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00548605 00602793 02/28/22 03/30/22
Contract:  800-018-8425-B
Service From Service to Mater Days Previous Read Current Read Use (Gal)
01/04/22 02/01/22 66514301 28 244536.00 248776.00 4,240,000.00
01/04/22 02/01/22 LOSS-RR 28 244536.00 248776.00 25.440.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumption History
Month Use (AF)
EpviousiBalance™= = e e S m — ??'{??_E:S ___________ Jan 2022 19.09
Balance Fomard $3 739.56 Feb 2022 13.09
Raw Water TOTAL 32.18
Monthly Reservation Fee 29.17 $77.50 $2,260.42 1 AF = 325,851 gallons
Raw Water - Firm 13.09 $77.50 $1,014.49
Current Charges $3,274.91
Account Balance $7,014.47
Lcra Is Offering Water Conservation Rebates, Including Mulch/Compost, Rainwater Harvesting And Irrigation Evaluations. To Get More
Detailed information And See How To Apply, Check Out Watersmart.Org.
PAYMENT OPTIONS
yallé —_— IOnllne: tn Peraon: ACH: Wire:
X cra.org/paywaterbill | gcal HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Daltas, TX 75303-1589 (HEB charges afee) _  ABA #19 111-000-614 o ,ﬂA_#32LmM21,
" Account #09922872675 Account #09922872675

Accounts may be subject to penalty charges if payment is not received by the due date

ICRA

ENERGY » WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES

REUNION RANCH wcCID

C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

Page 1 of 2

.............. sessssssssEmsnnE—.

Retum this portion with your payment Allow 5 days by malt.

Account Customer

Statement Date

Due Date Account Balance

00548605 00602793

02/28/22

03/30/22 $7,014.47

Remit To:

LCRA
PO Box 301589
Dallas, TX 75303-1589

EIEISHELDSDULDE?‘IBUDB?&]@QE%.



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 45815

VIA EMAIL Date 02/15/2022

c/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 REUNION RANCH

Round Rock, TX 78680
Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through January 31, 2022
$1,500 per menth

Contract Prior Current

Descriplion Amount Biiled Billed
12002-119 District Engineering 2021-2022 18,000.00 4,500.00 1,500.00

Total 18,000.00

4,500.00 1,500.00

Invoice total 1,500.00

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South * Bullding D, Sulte 110 «Rustin, Texas 78746 - 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353

Reunlon Ranch WCID Invoice number 45815

Invoice date 02/15/2022

69
58 of 82



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 45816

VIA EMAIL Date 02/15/2022
c/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through January 31, 2022
Inframark coordination; CIP work orders; berm analysis and memo.

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-120 District Engineering Additional Services 2021-2022

Billed
Hours Rate Amount

Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 4.00 175.00 700.00

Project Engineer
John Blake 2.00 145,00 280.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 6.00 980.00

REIMBURSABLES
12002-120 District Engineering Additional Services 2021-2022

Billed
Amount
Mileage Allowances 11.39
REIMBURSABLES subtotal 11.39

Invoice total 1,001.39

By/Daizs Receivel Jb - '6 4 ;3_..

sy poste s JD372B A
ADREOVEC e e -

[ ]
Gl L v e e

o

1101 Copital of Texas Highway South * Building D, Suite 110 « Rustin, Texas 78746 » 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353
Page 1

70
59 of 82



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID

VIA EMAIL
¢/o Bott and Douthitt
PO BOX 2445

Round Rock, TX 76680

Invoice number

Date

46817
02/15/2022

Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through January 31, 2022

PROFESSIONAL FEES

12002-117 Design & Construction Phase 210 Conversion Pump Skid Installation

Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt
Englneering Technician |
Philip €. Parker

Bllled

Hours Rate Amount

1.00 175.00 175.00

1.50 95.00 142,50

PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 2.50 317.50
Invaice total 317.50

CafDaie Recebiol '.Jbg:b___’ QE_{

By/Daie Poz!z 0. Jb Q’%i.??.;l

AOFCVEC T DR TR e

Fland O e e

L34

1101 Capltal of Texas Highway South « Bullding D, Sulte 110 +Rustin, Texas 78746 - 512/397-9204 « TBPE F353

Page 1

71
60 of 82



Murfee €nglneering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Involce number 45818

VIA EMAIL Date 02/15/2022
c/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunlon Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through January 31, 2022
Development of Emergency Preparedness Plan.

Professlonal Fees
12C02-118 Senate Bill 3 - EPP Assistance

Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
Jason Baze 225 250.00 562.50
Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 30.50 175.00 5,337.50
Project Engineer
Blake West 17.75 145.00 2,573.75
Engineering Technician |
Philip E. Parker 16.25 85.00 1,543.75
Senior CAD Design Technician
Mark L. Herrin 2.00 165.00 330.00
Professional Fees subtotal 68.75 10,347.50

Invoice total 10,347.50

Billing Summary

Total Prior Cument

Description Estimated Fes Eamed Billed Billed
SENATE BILL 3 - EPP ASSISTANCE 26,000.00 11,717.50 1,370.00 10,347.50
Total 26,000.00 11,717.50 1,370.00 10,347.50

1101 Copital of Texas Highway South « Bullding D, Suite 110 « Austin, Texas 78746 + 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353
Page 1

72
61 of 82



s
SOMMERS
MARKETINGCG

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
512-330-0500

Reunion Ranch

Jeniffer Concienne

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738

2/28/2022

Job Code

Invoice # Terms

8028 Net 30

Description

Amount

February Website Edits

Edits to site to post recording link for Jan. 18 Board meeling

Edits to site to post Minutes from December 14 Board meeting

Edits to site to post Audit 2021 on Budget/Financial section

Edits to site to add agenda and agenda package for February 15 Board meeting
Edits to site to add 210 Permit to Resident Information & Services section
Edits to site to add minutes from Jan. 18 Board meeting

Edits to site to post recording link for February 15 Board meeting

Purchase of 3 months subscription to Constant Contact

Sales Tax - 8.25%

400.00

66.00

0.00

P95 T Rt (N

| R Ea

| LA

The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable

Please remit payment to:

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

Total $466.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $466.00

62 of 82

73



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

(512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

Ploasa make checks paygble to WTCPUA

REUNION RANCH WCID
C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

P.0. BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
290523-00061-00 $19,803.65
Due Date After Due Date Pay
3/30/2022 $20,991.87

Service Address

136 JACKSAW Dr

Amount Enclosed

WTCPUA

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

Thera will be a charge on all returned checks.
Please raturn this portion with your payment.
When paying in person, please bring both portions of this bill.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCHWCID 136 JACKSAW Dr 290523-00061-00
Status T ”ﬂm-gL-'.?;ss FDays Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Aclive 21112022 3/1/2022 28 33/2022 3/30/2022 3/31/2022
PREVIOUS BALANCE $20,028.05
PAYMENTS ($20,028.05)
ADJSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS USAGE
READING READING  un1000Gaions)
66514301 252 880 248,776 4104 Wholesale Water $6,771.60
Monthly Charge $13,032.05
CURRENT BILL $19,803.65
AMOUNT DUE $19,803.65
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 03/30/2022 $20,901.87
18000 i = ==
18000 -|
14000 -
10000 | &) [
8000 - (% |
6000 - i |
4000 - iy
2000 5 e :
s i |
0 5 ; |
&

Apr 2020 to Mar

N
N vp“ & & &

2021 BT Apr2021 to Mar 2022

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri

~hosd, Jb

..L’:)_.’ho cey

L [’L_E) ! qer‘t

Tnoneraditon

Gav9

b330

G155 B, 132.05

(,,'nr.bo

63 of 82



ILLATT & LICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

February 28, 2022

Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER

02/02/22
02/09/22

02/10/22

02/11/22

02/12/22

02/14/22

02/15/22

02/16/22

Continue revising draft agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours)
Continue preparation for next board meeting. (1.2 Hours).

Complete preparation for and attend committee meetings with Dennis Daniel to
review agenda and to prepare for next board meeting. (0.9 Hours). Continue
revising agenda for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours). Continue preparation for
next board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Emails with Allen Douthitt on reimbursement
audit and next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Continue revising minutes from board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparation
for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

Continue drafting utility conveyance agreement for wastewater treatment plant
expansion. (0.5 Hours). Email to Andrea Wyatt requesting sealed plans and
specification in connection with same. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparation for next
board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review the proposed agreed enforcement
order with SEP from the TCEQ. Email same to the Board and consultants for review
prior to next board meeting. (0.7 Hours). Email to Steven Van Landingham at
TCEQ on same. (0.2 Hours).

Emails with board president and the district engineers and manager on proposed
agreed enforcement order with SEP. (0.3 Hours). Continue preparation for
tomorrow’s board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

Continue preparation for and attend board meeting. (2.9 Hours)

Emails with TCEQ for clarification on onc provision in proposed Agreed Order in

connection with enforcement action. (0.3 Hours). 5 . Jb 3. [-2 9]



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

February 28, 2022

Page 2

02/17/22
02/20/22

02/21/22

02/22/22

Revise letter to TCEQ on submission of final Agreed Order. (0.2 Hours).
Continue drafting Effluent Disposal Agreement with HOA. (0.5 Hours).

Emails with Dennis Daniel on Director’s Election. (0.2 Hours). Continue revising
draft Effluent Disposal Contract with HOA. (0.5 Hours). Emails with the district’s
engineer on same. (0.2 Hours).

Continue revising Effluent Disposal Contract with HOA and email preliminary
draft of same to HOA attorney. (1.6 Hours). Emails with Mark Olson on his
decision to withdraw as a candidate for director. (0.3 Hours).

Attoney BF: 13.6 Hours

HUNTER HUDSON

02/03/22 Review supplemental reimbursement report. (0.4 Hours).

02/11/22 Review December meeting minutes. (0.4 Hours).

02/17/22 Complete and submit annual Special Purpose District Report with the Comptroller.

(0.5 Hours).

Attomey HH: 1.3 Hours

02/01/22

02/02/22

Receive, review and respond to Tara Hjonacki on reimbursement audit for Taylor
Morrison. (0.4 Hours). Send email to Nathan Neese on directors’ election.
Process new applications. Review Election Calendar. (0.5 Hours). Review
bond reimbursement audit sent by Tara Hjonacki. (0.5 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to Nathan Neese and Tom Rogers on directors’
election. (0.4 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Terri Purdy on Zoom and
website contract. Send information to her. (0.4 Hours). Receive, review and
reply to Mark Olson on directors’ election. (0.2 Hours). Send email to Jennifer
Anderson at Hay County Elections on status of contracts. (0.2 Hours). Continue
drafting proposed agenda and send to all parties for review and comment. (0.5
Hours). Review Election Advisory on Applications by Mail. (0.3 Hours).
Begin drafting minutes of last board meeting. (0.7 Hours). Send email to
Andrea Wyatt and Evan Parker on WWTP completion. (0.2 Hours). Receive

65 of 82



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

February 28, 2022

Page 3

02/03/22

02/04/22

02/08/22

02/09/22

02/10/22

and review email from Jennifer Anderson providing election contracts for review
(1.0 Hour).

Receive and review email from Karin Dreyer on website postings. Respond to
same. (0.2 Hours). Send email to Clayton Chandler on status bond transcripts
for 2019 and 2020. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review Election Advisory due to
inclement weather and closing of offices where applications are received. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review Emergency Preparedness Plan from Andrea Wyatt.
(0.6 Hours). Continue preparation for next board meeting in connection with
directors’ election. Continue drafting minutes of last board meeting. (1.7
Hours). Send email to Kristi Hester on recent meter reads. Review reply from
Ronja Keyes on same. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review email from Andrea
Wyatt on completion status of WWTP. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review email from Clayton Chandler on status of 2019 and 2020 bond
transcripts. (0.2 Hours). Draft documentation to be included in agenda package
for next board meeting. (0.6 Hours).

Receive and review Secretary of State memorandum on new legislation laws in
connection with upcoming directors® election. (0.3 Hours). Send email to
Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy on committee meeting to review agenda. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review email from Andrea Wyatt on draft Emergency
Preparedness Plan. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review emails from Dennis Daniel
and use of effluent irrigation and agreement with HOA on same. Add item to
agenda. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review Application for Place on Ballot from
Gary Grass. Send email to him on same. Send email to committee on contested
election. Process paperwork for same and review Election Law Calendar on
contested elections. Send email to Hays County Election Division on same.
Receive, review and respond to Terri Purdy on Applications. (1.4 Hours).
Receive and review engineer’s report for agenda package. Send email to Andrea
Wyatt on same. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review various emails from Jennifer
Anderson at Hays County Election Division on polling locations and new rules.
(0.5 Hours).

Review TCEQ rules on effluent irrigation. Review the District 210 authorization.
Send email to Andrea Wyatt on same. Review draft Effluent Disposal
Agreements.  Continue preparation for tomorrow’s committee meeting, (2.5
Hours).

Review District’s rate order. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review bookkeeper’s
report and manager’s report for agenda package. (0.7 Hours). Complete
preparation and participate in committee meeting to discuss items for next week’s

66 of 82



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

February 28, 2022

Page 4

02/11/22

02/15/22

02/16/22

02/17/22

board meeting. Send bond reimbursement audit to Dennis Daniel and Nathan
Neese for review. (1.0 Hour). Receive and review Secretary of State
Memorandum on Joint Elections and Candidacy. (0.3 Hours). Finalize agenda
and arrange to post with Hays County Clerk. Send agenda to Inframark for
posting. Send email to Mike Moyer on building metrics. (0.9 Hours).

Send email to Tara Hojnacki on bond reimbursement audit. (0.2 Hours).
Continue preparing agenda package. Complete agenda package and send to all
parties. Arrange to post agenda and other documentation on District’s website.
(2.3 Hours). Receive and review email from Election Administrator Jennifer
Andreson on consolidation of polling locations. (0.2 Hours). Receive and
review email from Mike Moyer on bond reimbursement audit. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review Secretary of State Election Advisory on Application for Ballot
by mail. Receive and review Early Voting Handbook. (0.4 Hours). Continue
preparing for today’s board meeting. Receive and review revised Cash Activity
Report. Send Zoom invite to Mike Moyer per his request. (0.9 Hours).
Receive and review email from Jennifer Anderson on additional polling places for
upcoming election. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Al Sommers
on website postings. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Karen Lockett
from HCAD on upcoming board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review
vatious emails on completion of WWTP. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review
emails on TCEQ Agreed Order and SEP, Review same. (0.8 Hours). Review
email from resident on possibility of running for Board and information on tax
collections. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review lab tests; send to Ronja Keyes.
(0.2 Hours). Draft documentation in connection with Notice of Drawing for Place
on Ballot. (0.5 Hours). Complete preparation for and attend board meeting.
(2.8 Hours).

Review action items from yesterday’s board meeting and begin drafting next
month’s agenda. Send approved minutes and yesterday’s board meeting video
link for posting on District’s website. (1.1 Hours). Review Election Code in
connection with posting requirements and continue drafting election documentation
for contested directors election. (0.6 Hours).

Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on submission of Agreed Order.
Receive and review email from Steven Van Landingham on same. Draft letter to
TCEQ on submission of Agreed Order. Review technical requirements in Agreed
Order. (1.5 Hours). Review information needed for Special District annual
Reporting. (0.2 Hours). Send email to Kristi Hester on sale of sludge box. (0.2
Hours).

67 of 82

78



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

February 28, 2022
Page 5
02/18/22 Receive and review response from Kristi Hester on sale of sludge box. (0.2

02/23/22

02/24/22

02/25/22

Hours).  Receive and review email from Andrea Wyatt on Cost-Sharing
Agreement with LCRA. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review Secretary of State
Memorandum on polling procedures for directors election. (0.6 Hours).
Receive, review and respond to email from Ronja Keyes on board meeting minutes.
(0.2 Hours). Receive and review Certificate of Liability Insurance for Zane Furr
Contractor. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review email from Stacy Pandey on executed Cost Sharing Agreement.
(0.2 Hours). Receive and review emails from Dennis Daniel and Kristi Hester on
issues at irrigation fields. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review emails regarding
upcoming directors’ election. Receive and review email from Mark Olsen
advising he wishes to withdraw his Application for Place on Ballot. Review
election deadlines. (0.6 Hours). Receive and review email from Andrea Wyatt
on submission of Emergency Preparedness Plan. (0.2 Hours). Receive and
review information from Andrea Wyatt on information for Effluent Disposal
Agreement with the HOA. (0.2 Hours). Telephone conference with John Genter
on upcoming directors election. (0.2 Hours). Update District Registration
Form. Draft letter to TCEQ enclosing District Registration Form for filing. (0.6
Hours).

Receive and review Certificate of Withdrawal from Mark Olsen. (0.2 Hours).
Continue drafting proposed agenda for March. (0.2 Hours). Begin drafting
minutes of last week’s meeting. (0.8 Hours). Begin drafting election
documentation to cancel election due to no contest. Review election deadlines for
canvassing. (1.0 Hour). Notify Hays County Election that the District will not
have an election. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on
resident request for names on ballot for directors’ election. Receive and review
email from resident on same. Respond to same. (0.4 Hours).

Receive and review email from Andrea Wyatt on filing of EPP. (0.2 Hours)

Legal Assistant JC: 38.9 Hours

CHANCE MURDOCK

02/16/22

Prepare election documentation in connection with contested directors’ election.
(0.5 Hours).

Legal Assistant CM: 0.5 Hours

68 of 82



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

February 28, 2022
Page 6

JULIET CONSTANCIO
02/15/22 Preparation for today’s board meeting (0.5 Hours)

Legal Assistant CJC: 0.5 Hours

Attorney BF: 13.6 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $4,420.00
Attorney HH: 1.3 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $422.50
Legal Assistant JC: 38.9 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $4,473.50
Legal Assistant CM: 0.5 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $57.50
Legal Assistant CJC: 0.5 Hours @115.00 per hour $57.50
CLIENT EXPENSES

232 Photocopies @ $0.20 each $46.40

108 Color Photocopies @ $0.50 each  $54.00
Hays County Clerk $3.00
Total Client Expenses $103.40

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $9,534.40

gbills\RRanch-2022-2
wne

80
69 of 82



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr
906 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Tx 768628
(512) 825-7162
Invoice Date
] 212812022
Reunion Ranch MUD
P.Q. Box 2445 invoice #
Round Rock, Texas 76681 ZF2022-RR-Feb
ATTN: Mary Bott
_l Customer ID #
RR
Service
Date Description
2122022 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow Lift Station #1
2/212022 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow Lift Station #2
2/212022 Reunlon Ranch $85.00
Dralnage Easement
Mow 341 Adam Court
2/2/2022 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Tlffanle Water Detention Pond
21212022 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Katie Drive Water Detention Pond
2/9/2022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Imigalion Fields
2/14/2022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
2/16/2022 Reunlon Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Elise Water Detention Pand
211672022 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Water Detention Pond
2/16/2022 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunion Blvd Water Detention Pond
2/16/2022 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Drainage Easement
158 Denise Cove
2/24/2022 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow WWTP
212512022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $3,115.00
All Pay Due Upon pt. Late Pay Peonalty of 8% Applied to Unpald Balance After 3130/2022

-38°32

~JR 2

TR 2083y

i

70 of 82

81



Bookkeeper's Account Expenditures

2
71 of 828



REUNlONﬁ?Aﬁ@ﬁ'W Elestria6esaeEtiers ACCOUNT 2/18/2022 1959
Dat

Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
1/31/2022 Bl 3001313436 01/22 220.28 220.28 220.28
1/31/2022 Bill 3001313420 01/22 25.96 25.96 25.96
1/31/2022 Bill 3001313424 01/22 1,325.65 1,325.65 1,325.65
1/31/2022 Bill 3001313435 01/22 22.50 22,50 22.50
Check Amount 1,594.39

First Citizens - Bookke 1,594.39

Greatland (L81064M1B] 8954266
72 of 82

83



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 5:30 p.m. Not-for-profit
Report an outage: 888-883-3379 s

pec.coop Se habla Espafiol

Account #: 3001313436
Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 02/03/2022

Charge detail found on the back of this page.

énergycomparlson '

kWh Qrevious Munlhs Current Month m (Monthly High e Monthly Low o) Temp Tota:iser:'e‘;?‘¥huse Tot:lalse:r:;%)‘rhuse

27100

75

b Total energy use Average daily use
this momh last year and temp lhis month

Nomination peli ons are now open for members seeking to serve their commn l!es o PPECYS

Nomination materials are due by March 28 at PEC Headquarters in Johnson City by 5 iﬁm on an ‘-'mfl tyreqlantq
are available at pec.coop/elections. A me

Maited-By/Date:
GL#: (230

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORD: 73 of 82
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

This bill does not reflect payments after 02/03/2022,



Questions? Call 888-554-4732

Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop Se habla Espafiol

Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. ~ 5:30 p.m.

Member-owned since 1938
Not-for-profit

Account #: 3001313420

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 02/03/2022

This bill does not reflact payments after 02/03/2022.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

kWh (Prewous Momns@ Current Month [ ) @ommy Higho MonthlyLow e ) Temp

90

76

46

omlnatlon pemions are now open ‘or members seeklng 1o serve their cornmunﬂ:es on PE
Nomination materials are due by March 28 at PEC Headquarters in Johnson City by 5 p.m.

Hand De

'Energy comparison

Total energy use Total energy use
this month Iaal month

JAL L |y 4 £ A2

“;’h $25.68 j/
Total energy use Average daily use
this rnonlh Iast year and temp thfs month

Jikyw equlrements

ore mfonnaho —‘ nd eit?g Jih

are available at pec.coop/elections.

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

Vialled By/Date: __
GL#: (4330

4 0 62

85



YNNY

Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. Not-for-profit
Report an outage: 888-883-3379 g

pec.coop Se habla Espaiiol

Account #: 3001313424

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 02/03/2022

This bill does not reflect payments after 02/03/2022.
Charge delail found on the back of this pagse.

kWh G’revlous Momhs Current Month . ) (Mnnlhly High ¢ Monthly Low o) Temp Totta':i:r::gymuse Tollaala?qm;?‘g{huse

16000

13500

%

12000

10500

bl Total energy use Average daily use
this munth Iast year and temp lhls month

‘Nomination petitions are now open formbars seekmg lo serve lhe r cnmrnumlias on fﬁgﬁm pkg ctons
Nomination materials are due by March 28 at PEC Headquarters in Johnson City by 5 p. ore information and ' it
are available at pec.coop/elections. Hand Delivered to: N

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (¢ 230 e

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS foof82
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

86



Questions? Call 888-554-4732
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 5:30 p.m.
Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop Se habla Espaiiol

Member-owned since 1938
Not-for-profit

Account #: 3001313435

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 02/03/2022

This bill does not reflect payments after 02/03/2022.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

lMontth ;\energy use

Enoray comparison

kWh Qrsvious Mnmhs Current Month m (Monmly Highe Monthlylowe ) Temp Tottai:i:n"v:;%{huse Tot':ls?t:::)%{huse
1 £ Q) - oL
76 i :
. Kﬁzz 50 /7
. H.rM

i 2 T . IMPORTANTIMEMBERIINED
Nominatlon petitians are now open for mem

Nomination materials are due by March 28 at PEC Headquarters in Johnson City by 5
are available at pec.coop/elections.

f- rhf-r-——f""'l'l"p ]

bers seeking to serve their communiuas on PEGS

Total energy use Average daily use
this month last year and temp thls month

RVATIIG

uirements

o Pt

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS

1230

GL#:

o Of 82

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

87



REUNION RANCH W.C.1.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT
AT&T

Date Type Reference Original Amt.

2/28/2022 Bill 512-288-5641 02/22

First Citizens - Bookke Telephone - February 2022

213.07

1960
2/23/2022
Balance Due Discount Payment
213.07 213.07
Check Amount 213.07
213.07

Greatiand (L81064M1B] 8954266

77 of 82

88



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill 213.05
Payment Received 1-24 Thank youl 213.05CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 213.07
Total Amount Due $213.07
Amount Due in Full By Feb 28, 2022

Billing Summary

Online: an.oom/myatt Page a

Plans and Services 1
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges

213.07

213.07

By/Oate Recsived:
Py/Date Posted:
Aaproved for Payment: \
Hand Delivered tc:
Mailed By/Date: J 6 Q’J.ﬁ' 22
GL#: (1230

News You Can Use Summary

o PREVENT DISCONNECT * LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
» COST ASSESSMENT CHRG ¢ STILLGETTING PAPER?
See “News You Can Use" for additional information

Return bottom portion with your chack in the enclosed envelopa.

REUNION RANCH Page 1of2
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445

Accoumt Number 512 288-5641 322 9
Bifling Date Feb 3, 202

Web site att.com

AT&T ALL THE WAY

Get Wireless, tnternet and other premium services from
AT&T. We're eager to heip you find the best deals possible.
Call 888.986.8892. Business customers: 800.321.2000

Plans and Services

Monthly Service - Feb 3 thru Mar 2
1. Bus Locat Calling Unlimited B 175.00

Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller {0 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Co Fees and St 1{

2. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 6.09
3. 91Fee .50
4. State Cost-Recovery Fee .48
5. Federal Universal Service Fee 1.63
8. Texas Universal Service 5.88
1. Cost Assessment Charge 8.12
Total Company Fees and Surcherges 20.68
Govermment Fees and Taxes
8. Federal 4.22
8. State and Local 13.17
Total Government Fees and Taxes 1.9

Total Plans and Services 213.07

Amount Subjact to Seles Tax: 195.18

News You Can Use

PREVENT DISCONNECT

Thank you for being a valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must be
paid each month to keep yaur account current and prevent collection activities. We
are required to infarm you that certain charges such as your telephone line, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in order to prevent interruption of basic lacal

service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and

are $213.07 . Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as long

distance, voice mail, InLine®, wireless, and Internet may result in those

services being interrupted.

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
Our records show that you have not selected a primary local toll or long
distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with your

records.

Local Sarvices providad by AT&T Ark AT&T Kansas, AT4T Missouri,

AT&T Okdahoms, or AT&T Texas based upon the sorvice addreas location.

GO GREEN - Ensoll in papariess billing. 8 9

78 of 82

A G e e PuDer



REUNION RANCH W.C.1.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Verizon Wireless
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due
1/31/2022 Bill 642433740 01/22 49.46 49.46

First Citizens - Bookke Wireless Charges and Equipment - January 202

2/23/2022
Discount

Check Amount

1961

Payment
49.46
49.46

49.46

Greatiand [L81064M18) 8954266
79 of 82

90



verizon”

PO BOX 489
NEWARK, NJ 07101-0489

UL EEE TR LT U B P TR U R TN E D
REUNION RANCH WCID 00450692

1930 RAWHIDE DR STE 314 Fio1
ROUND ROCK, TX 78681

Manage Your Account | Account Number | Date Due
h?h wu mnwmh cam 6424 nm UU(JOl ’””"!”’ e
Ghange your addres t | Involce Number sapa077624
http://sso.vetizonenterprise.com

/

Quick Bill Summary

Jan 09 - Feb 08

Previous Balance (ses back for detafls) $49.46
Payment — Thank You -$49.46
Balance Forward $.00
Monthly Charges $40.00
Usage and Purchass Charges

Volce $.00
Surcharges

and Qther Charges & Credits $4.64
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees $4.82
Total Current Charges $49.46
Total Charges Due by February 28, 2022 $49.46

By/Date Received: )ﬂ@ 22,2022
By/Date Posted: !P\ ;1, 5’32
Approved for Pay%ent'
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed Bnyath) 3’36'9_3,_
GL#: (G339

Pay from phone

| Pay on theWeb i

" Questions:
21 . 11800:922:0204 or ‘611, fromyourphone . ' ;-

91



REUNIONRANCH W.C.1.D. | BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference
2/12/2022 Bill 144878477 02/22

First Citizens - Bookke Internet - February 2022

Original Amt.
102.80

31712022
Balance Due Discount
102.80
Check Amount

Payment 1 962

102.80
102.80

102.80

Greatland (LB1064M18] 8954266
81 of 82

92



< RUINION RANCH WATER CONTROL

({©

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at

att.com/paperless

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to

att.com/autopay today.

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to

att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up.

AT&T :gl.?l‘?; Isg(‘:?( TX 78680-2445

Page:

Issue Date:
Account Number:

Account summary

Your last bill $122.15
Payment, Jan 31 - Thank you! -$122.15
Remaining balance B $0.00
Service summary
E;', Account charges Page 2 $20.00
@ Internet Poge 2 $82.80
Total services $102.80
Total due $102.80

Please pay by Mar 05, 2022

Ways to pay and manage your account:

D myAT&T app L] att.com/pay
iPhone and Android

800.321.2000
TTY: 800651511

By/Cate Recelved:

B Y5 v

Ly/Da

& Posted:

1of2
Feb 12, 2022
144878477

Total due

$102.80

Please pay by:

Mar 05, 2022

A arrcvad for Faymant: L

Harrd Delivered tq:

Mailed
Gl.#:_m

j Ordering, billing or support

—— e

By/Date: w
230

93

82 of 82



